Rother District Council Public Document Pack

Licensing and General Purposes Committee - S

General Licensing Panel Rother
District Council

Date and Time - Friday 13 November 2020 - 10.00am

Venue - Remote Meeting

Councillors appointed to the Committee:
Councillor G.C. Curtis, K.M. Field and A.S. Mier.

AGENDA

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN
To appoint a Chairman for the Panel hearing.

2. MINUTES

To authorise the Chairman to sign the Minutes of the meeting, at a later date,
of the General Licensing Panel held on 21 August 2020 as a correct record of
the proceedings.

3. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

4. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

To receive any disclosure by Members of personal interests in matters on the
agenda, the nature of any interest and whether the Member regards the
interest as prejudicial under the terms of the Code of Conduct. Members are
reminded of the need to repeat their declaration immediately prior to the
commencement of the item in question.

5. *REPORT OF THE HEAD OF SERVICE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES,
LICENSING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY - APPLICATION FOR THE
REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE (Pages 1 - 148)

Devonshire Bar and Lounge, 4-5 Devonshire Square, Bexhill-on-Sea, East
Sussex, TN40 1AB (WK202008380)

Malcolm Johnston
Chief Executive Agenda Despatch Date: 29 October 2020

*Please note that Appendix E (representations) to this report is not available on the website - if you
would like a copy please contact Democratic Services on 01424 787815.

This agenda can be made available in large print, Braille, audiotape/CD
or in another language upon request. For all enquiries — please contact
louise.hollingsworth@rother.gov.uk (Tel: 01424 787815)

Rother District Council’s aspiring to deliver

an Efficient, Flexible and Effective Council; Sustainable Economic Prosperity;
Stronger, Safer Communities; and a Quality Physical Environment.



mailto:louise.hollingsworth@rother.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5

Rother District Council

Report to: General Licensing Panel
Date: 13 November 2020
Title: Application for the review of a Premises Licence —

The Devonshire Bar and Lounge, Devonshire Square,
Bexhill-on-Sea, East Sussex, TN40 1AB

WK202008380

Report of: Head of Service Environmental Services, Licensing and
Community Safety

Ward(s): Central, Bexhill-on-Sea

Purpose of Report: To determine the Review application made under Section

51 of the Licensing Act 2003 for The Devonshire Bar and
Lounge, Devonshire Square, Bexhill-on-Sea, East
Sussex, TN40 1AB

Officer

Recommendation(s): It be RESOLVED: That the Review application made
under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003, be
determined.

1. Introduction

An application has been made by Sussex Police for a Review of the Premises
Licence.

The application relates to the failure to uphold the ‘prevention of crime and
disorder’ and ‘public safety’ licensing objectives.

The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for ‘reviewing’ premises licences
represent a key protection for the community where alleged problems associated
with the licensing objectives occur after the grant of a premises licence.

1.1 Applicant Details:

Name: Sussex Police.

Address: Bexhill Police Station, Terminus Road, Bexhill-on-Sea, East Sussex
TN39 3NR.

1.2 The Premises:
Details of the premises are as follows:-

The Devonshire Bar and Lounge, Devonshire Square, Bexhill-on-Sea, East
Sussex, TN40 1AB.

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 1



Location:

The premises is situated on the corner of Devonshire Road and Devonshire
Square in the town centre. There are residential properties above the premises.

(Please see the location plan and photographs in Appendices A and B).
Description:

A town centre licensed premises with late hours.

Existing Licence:

Premises licence number 05/02065/LAPRE

The Premises Licence (correct at time the review application was received) is
reproduced in Appendix H, licence plan Appendix I.

The premises has the benefit of a Premises Licence which authorises the
sale/supply of alcohol (on and off sales), regulated entertainment and late-night
refreshment.

The Premises Licence Holder is ‘F. Forte Developments Ltd’, 23 St Leonards
Road, Bexhill, East Sussex, TN40 1HH.

The Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) is Mr Sokol Kapllani (see update
below).

(F. Forte Developments Ltd. - the directors listed on 20/10/2020 are Francesco
Forte, Gino Forte).

Post review application update:

On 19/10/2020, Mr Gino Forte emailed the Council with the following message:
“With immediate effect | can confirm that THE DEVONSHIRE BAR AND LOUNGE
has been forced to cease trading by F. FORTE DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

We also give notice of immediate removal of SOKOL KAPLLANI as the designated
premises supervisor.

The premises will remain closed until further notice.”

An application has been submitted to remove Mr S Kapllani as the DPS. Without
a designated premises supervisor, the premises cannot sell alcohol.

Mr Gino Forte has also indicated that the premises will undergo a refurbishment.

Please see Appendix J for an update dated 23/10/2020 from Mr Forte’s legal
advisor.

For the avoidance of doubt, the premises licence has not been surrendered.
[Post review application update 26/10/20: the premises licence holder has formally
removed Mr S Kapllani from the premises licence and he is no longer the DPS.

Without a DPS, the premises cannot sell alcohol].

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 2



Licensing history:

The premises licence was granted in November 2005 following a General
Licensing Panel hearing.

An application to vary the premises licence was granted in May 2008 following a
General Licensing Panel hearing; additional conditions were added.

An application to vary the premises licence was granted in November 2008
following a General Licensing Panel hearing; additional conditions were added.

F. Forte Developments Ltd first held the premises licence in September 2011.

The premises licence was varied in January 2016 to add Mr S Kapllani as the
DPS.

[Post review application update 26/10/20: the premises licence holder has formally
removed Mr S Kapllani from the premises licence and he is no longer the DPS.
Without a DPS, the premises cannot sell alcohol].

2. The application for Review

On the 23 September 2020, Sussex Police made an application (under Section 51
Licensing Act 2003) for a Review of the Premises Licence on the grounds that the
‘prevention of crime & disorder’ and ‘public safety’ licensing objectives are not
being met.

The application is reproduced in Appendix C, with evidence exhibits in Appendices
D to D15. In summary, the grounds for Review are the “continued disorder,
assaults and ongoing drug use within the premises”.

Sussex Police licensing team has stated that they have conducted a stepped
approach over the past few years and on several occasions they have raised
concerns around the management of the premises to both the D PS and also the
Premises Licence Holder, Gino Forte. This approach has not resulted in any
sustained improvements in the levels of drug use at the premises. Following
several recent incidents of assaults, Sussex Police has determined that there is
no other proportionate course of action other than a review of the premises
licence.

Sussex Police contend that the problems seen at this premises cannot be allowed
to continue any longer and that public safety is continually being put at risk by
those that operate the premises.

Sussex Police state that due to the high number of incidents documented, together
with the persistent evidence of high drug use within the premises and a failure of
the premises management to bring about improvements over several years,
Sussex Police invite the General Licensing Panel to seriously consider taking the
following measures (i) to (iv) listed below.

Sussex Police contend this is appropriate, necessary and proportionate and will
help ensure that the licensing objectives are promoted, and the public are kept
safe.

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 3



(i): Removal of the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS)

Sussex Police have no confidence in the ability of the DPS to promote the licensing
objectives. Sussex Police therefore request that Mr. Sokol KAPPLANI is removed
as the DPS, with a replacement being subject to Sussex Police approval. It is
believed that this is an essential measure to halt the undermining of the licensing
objectives and to re-establish effective day-to-day control of the premises,
especially at key times of operation.

[Post review application update 26/10/20: the premises licence holder has formally
removed Mr S Kapllani from the premises licence and he is no longer the DPS.
Without a DPS, the premises cannot sell alcohol].

(i1): Suspension of the Premises Licence

Sussex Police request that the premises licence is suspended for a period of no
less than eight weeks. They state that this is in order to break the cycle from the
current management and to implement changes that would be brought about by
the requested conditions, the change in DPS and the subsequent implementation
of new policies and procedures. A period of suspension would also send a strong
deterrent to the owner of this premises and to other Premises Licence Holders in
the area that the undermining of licensing objectives will not be tolerated by the
Licensing Authority.

(iii): Reduction of late-night authorised hours for licensable activities

Sussex Police state that they have provided evidence which highlights increased
incidents regarding crime and disorder after 23:00hrs, particularly on Friday,
Saturday and Sunday evenings. Sussex Police state that closing earlier will help
reduce intoxication levels and in turn reduce the number of incidents attributable
to the premises. Sussex Police recommended reduced hours (in bold) as below:

Current authorised hours REDUCED HOURS
Retail sale of alcohol

Monday — Thursday 10:00 — 00:00* 10:00-23:00hrs*
Friday — Saturday 10:00 - 02:00* 10:00-00:00hrs*
Sunday 10:00 — 00:00* 10:00-23:00hrs*

Performance of live music
Monday — Thursday 11:00 — 23:00*
Friday — Saturday 11:00 — 00:00*

Sunday 12:00 — 00:00* 12:00-23:00hrs*
Any playing of recorded music

Monday — Thursday 11:00 — 00:00* 11:00-23:00hrs*
Friday — Saturday 11:00 — 02:00* 11:00-00:00hrs*
Sunday 12:00 — 00:00* 12:00-23:00hrs*

Entertainment of a similar description

Monday — Thursday 11:00 — 23:00*

Friday — Saturday 11:00 — 00:00*

Sunday 12:00 — 00:00* 12:00-23:00hrs*

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 4



Provision of facilities for making music
Monday — Thursday 11:00 — 23:00*
Friday — Saturday 11:00 — 00:00*

Sunday 12:00 — 00:00* 12:00-23:00hrs*
Provision of facilities for dancing

Monday — Thursday 11:00 — 00:00* 11:00-23:00hrs*
Friday — Saturday 11:00 — 02:00* 11:00-00:00hrs*
Sunday 12:00 — 00:00* 12:00-23:00hrs*

Provision of entertainment facilities of a similar description
Monday — Thursday 11:00 — 23:00*

Friday — Saturday 11:00 — 00:00*

Sunday 12:00 — 22:30*

Provision of late night refreshment
Monday — Thursday 23:00 — 00:00*
Sunday 23:00-00:00*

Report author - If authorised hours are reduced to 23:00hrs Monday to Thursday
and Sunday, late night refreshment hours are not required on these days because
authorisation is only required after 23:00hrs.

Friday and Saturday 23:00 — 02:00* 23:00-00:00hrs*

Report author — the asterisk* next to the hours above refers to non-standard hours
on the premises licence - “*On all Bank Holidays (except Christmas) to include
the preceding day (at Easter to also include the preceding Thursday); for
Christmas (to include Christmas Eve); up to the terminal hour set for Saturdays
(i.e. 02:00). The retail sale of alcohol is permitted between the finish time on New
Year’'s Eve and the start time on New Year’s Day.”

Report author — the applicant has used the word ‘closing time’in the reduction of
hours section but there is no reference to opening hours in the review application.
The current opening hours on the licence are:

Monday — Thursday 10:00 — 00:30*
Friday — Saturday 10:00 — 02:30*
Sunday 10:00 — 00:30*

The opening hours shown on a licence generally have no force at law, with a single
exception — where they are imposed by a General Licensing Panel/Licensing Sub-
Committee following an application for review of the licence.

The report author on behalf of the Licensing Authority has requested the applicant
to formally clarify their intentions regarding opening hours. This could include a
request for the General Licensing Panel to consider imposing reduced opening
hours and appropriate conditions if necessary.

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 5



(iv): Premises licence ‘Conditions’ to be added

Sussex Police also invite the Panel to strongly consider the addition of conditions
to the premises licence, some of which will replace current conditions which
require updating. The proposed full wording for each condition is listed in the
review application.

In summary, the conditions relate to:

e Management

e CCTV

e Training

e Age verification

e Incident reporting and refusals

e Drug policy
e SIA door persons
e ‘ID’scan

Sussex Police exhibits
Please see the exhibits which are reproduced in Appendices D to D15.
2.1 Environmental health/licensing records

The following recent licensing related (other matters apart from music and noise)
complaints are recorded on the Council’s licensing database.

WK202007309, August 2020. Swearing and fighting, noise from patrons leaving
late. Allegations of out of hours opening.

WK202005535, July 2020. Consistent noise (shouting from customers, arguing
and fighting, glasses breaking).
3. Relevant representations from ‘interested parties’

The application has been subject to the usual public advertisement.

Interested parties Relevant licensing ‘objective’

‘Prevention of crime and disorder’
Two and ‘prevention of public nuisance’.

The representations are reproduced in Appendix E.
4. Representations from responsible authorities

The Licensing Act 2003 requires that a copy of the review application is sent to
the responsible authorities.

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 6



Rother DC Planning No representation
Rother DC Env Health Pollution Team Representation

Rother DC Env Health Food & Safety Team Representation

East Sussex Fire & Rescue Service No representation
Sussex Police ‘Review’ applicant
ESCC Child Protection No representation
ESCC Public Health No representation
ESCC Trading Standards No representation
Home Office Immigration Enforcement No representation

Rother DC Environmental Health (Food & Safety Team)

The Environmental Health Team (Food and Safety), Rother District Council, as
the enforcing authority for this premises within the meaning given by section 18 of
the Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974, made a representation regarding the
‘public safety’ licensing objective. The representation is reproduced in Appendix
F.

Rother DC Environmental Health (Pollution)

The Environmental Health Team (Pollution), Rother District Council, made a
representation regarding the ‘prevention of public nuisance’ licensing objective.
The representation is reproduced in Appendix G.

5. Summary

The Review application relates to failures to uphold the ‘prevention of crime and
disorder’ and ‘public safety’ licensing objectives. Representations have also been
made regarding failures to uphold the ‘prevention of public nuisance’ licensing
objective.

The applicant invites the Panel to consider reviewing the Premises Licence
leading to:

Lot : I . . E )
e Suspension of the Premises Licence.

e Reduction in late night authorised hours for licensable activities.

e The addition of Premises Licence conditions related to: Management,

CCTV, Training, Age verification, Incident reporting and refusals, Drug
policy, SIA door persons, ‘ID’ scan.

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 7



6. Legislation

The Licensing Act 2003 requires that the Council, as the local Licensing Authority,
carry out its functions with a view to promoting the four Licensing Objectives:

a) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
b) Public Safety
c) The Prevention of Public Nuisance
d) The Protection of Children from Harm
In exercising those functions, the Licensing Authority must also have regard to
Guidance issued by the Secretary of State and its own Statement of Licensing
Policy.
Under Section 181 and Schedule 5 (Part 3) of the Licensing Act 2003, rights of
appeal exist, to the Magistrates’ Court, against the decision of the Licensing
Authority. Such appeal may be made on behalf of:

a) the applicant;

b) the holder of the Premises Licence; or

c) any other person who made relevant representations in relation to the

application.

7. Consideration

When considering this Review application, under Section 52 Licensing Act 2003,
the following options (if any) are available to the Panel:

a) to modify the conditions of the Licence;

b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the Licence;

C) remove-the-desighated-premises-superisor,

d) to suspend the Licence for a period not exceeding three months; or
e) to revoke the Licence,

and for this purpose, the conditions of the Licence are modified if any of
them is altered or omitted, or any new condition is added.

Option c) is not applicable because on the 26/10/2020 there is not a DPS stated
on the premises licence.

Legal Implications

8. The applicant and others who are party to the application have a right of appeal to
the Magistrates’ Court.

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 8



Human Rights

9. Article 1 of the first protocol, Part Il of the Act refers to the peaceful enjoyment of
possessions. No one shall be deprived of his possessions except in the public
interest and subject to the conditions provided for by law. The Council’s actions
must therefore be necessary and proportionate and be in the public interest. In
the interests of a fair trial under Article 6, the premises licence holder or his/her
legal representative should be given an opportunity to address the Panel.

The Panel’s decision making is guided by the principles of proportionality which
require, amongst other things, the Panel to strike the appropriate balance between
the competing interests of the applicant, the premises licence holder, the
interested parties and the wider community. This balance is achieved by having
regard to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003; the Regulations and Guidance
made thereunder, the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy and the Councils
obligation to act in a way that is consistent with the provisions of the Human Rights
Act 1998.

Crime and Disorder

10. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder is a specific licensing objective and the
Council also has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its district.

Conclusion

11. Having considered the Review application, representations, written and oral

submissions made at the hearing, the Panel shall determine the application.

Other Implications Applies? Other Implications Applies?

Human Rights Yes Equalities and Diversity No
Crime and Disorder Yes Consultation No
Environmental No Access to Information No
Sustainability No Exempt from publication No
Risk Management No
Chief Executive Malcolm Johnston
Proper Officer: Richard Parker-Harding
Report Contact Mark Randolph, SEHO, Senior Licensing Officer
Officer:
e-mail address: licensing@rother.gov.uk
Appendices: Appendix A: Location Plan

Appendix B: Photographs

Appendix C: Review application

Appendix D: Sussex Police Schedule of Evidence (exhibits 1 to
15)

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 9



Appendix D1: Sussex Police Exhibit 1 - Insp Carroll statement
dated 15 09 2020

Appendix D2: Sussex Police Exhibit 2 - Insp Hartley statement
dated 16 09 2020

Appendix D3: Sussex Police Exhibit 3 — PC Buck statement
dated 13 08 2020

Appendix D4: Sussex Police Exhibit 4 - GE Security Statement

Appendix D5: Sussex Police Exhibit 5 — Warning Letter to PLH
dated 26 01 2017

Appendix D6: Sussex Police Exhibit 6 — Warning Letter to DPS

dated 23 11 2019
Appendix D7: Sussex Police Exhibit 7 — DPS response dated 25
11 2019 to Warning Letter dated 23 11 2019

Appendix D8: Sussex Police Exhibit 8 — Advisory Letter to DPS
dated 07 02 2020

Appendix D9: Sussex Police Exhibit 9 — PC Stacey statement
dated 14 09 2020

Appendix D10: Sussex Police Exhibit 10 — PCSO Scott statement
dated 22 09 2020

Appendix D11: Sussex Police Exhibit 11 — PC Beazer statement
dated 17 09 2020

Appendix D12: Sussex Police Exhibit 12 — SIA Manager

statement

Appendix D13: Sussex Police Exhibit 13 — SIA guard (1)
statement

Appendix D14: Sussex Police Exhibit 14 — SIA guard (2)
statement

Appendix D15: Sussex Police Exhibit 15 — Resident’s statement
dated 16 09 2020

Appendix E: Representations from ‘interested parties’

Appendix F: Representation from Env.Health Team (Food and
Health & Safety)

Appendix G: Representation from Env.Health Team (Pollution)

Appendix H: A copy of the premises licence (issued January
2016)

Appendix |: Premises licence plan

Appendix J: Update from Premises Licence Holder 26 10 2020

Relevant Previous N/A
Minutes:
Background Papers:  NONE

Reference
Documents:

Revised guidance issued under Section 182 of Licensing Act
2003

(Chapter 11 — Reviews)
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-
memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-
act-2003

Rother District Council — Licensing Policy
https://www.rother.gov.uk/licences-and-permits/licensing-act-
2003/alcohol-and-entertainment-additional-information/

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 10


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.rother.gov.uk/licences-and-permits/licensing-act-2003/alcohol-and-entertainment-additional-information/
https://www.rother.gov.uk/licences-and-permits/licensing-act-2003/alcohol-and-entertainment-additional-information/

Appendix A

Location plan

EVERSLEY RO

(8]

Majesty's Stationery Office.

(Crown Copyright). Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to
prosecution or civil proceedings.

Rother District Council Licence No 100018643 2010. No further copies may be made.

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B

Photographs

External views of the premises

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C

Copy of the review application

Application for the review of a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Chief Inspector Sarah Godley, Hastings and Rother District
I, (insert name of applicant) | Commander, for and on behalf of the Chief Constable of Sussex
Police

Apply for the review of a premises licence under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 for
the premises described in Part 1 below.

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details
The Devonshire Bar and Lounge

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Devonshire Square

Post Town Post code (if known)
Bexhill On sea TN40 1AB

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

F Forte Developments LTD

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

05/02065/LAPRE

Part 2 — Applicant details

| am,

Sussex Police
Application for review of a premises licence
07/2015

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 15 Page 1



Please mark X for yes

1) aninterested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

[ 0O OO

2) A responsible authority (please complete (C) below)

X

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A)
below)

(A) DETAILS OFINDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please mark X for yes

Mr|[] [Mrs [[ ] [Miss |[ ] |[Ms |[[ ] [Othertitle

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please mark X for yes

| am 18 years old or over

[]

Current postal
address if different
from premises address

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Sussex Police

Application for review of a premises licence

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 16

07/2015

Page 2




Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

Email address (if any)

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address:

Chief Inspector Sarah Godley -
c/o Kirstie Rolfe

Police Licensing Officer

Bexhill Police Station
Terminus Road

Bexhill

East Sussex

TN39 3NR

Telephone number (if any)

(Email address (if any)
EastSussex.Licensing@sussex.pnn.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please mark X for yes (one or more boxes)

1) the prevention of crime and disorder X
2) public safety X
3) the prevention of public nuisance |:|

Sussex Police
Application for review of a premises licence
07/2015

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 17 Page 3




4) the protection of children from harm |:|

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

Sussex Police contend that the following licensing objectives have been seriously undermined at the
Devonshire Bar and Lounge, Bexhill.

e The Prevention of crime and disorder
e Public Safety

This application is submitted following concerns over continued disorder, assaults and ongoing drug use
within the premises.

Sussex Palice licensing have conducted a stepped approach over the past few years and on several
occasions have raised concerns around the management of the premises to both the Designated Premises
Supervisor and also the Premises Licence Holder, Gino Forte. This has seen no sustained improvements in
the levels of drug use at the premises and following several recent incidents of assaults, we believe there is
no other proportionate course of action other than a review of the premises licence.

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read
guidance note 2)

Thursday 11" January 2018 13:50
Licensing visit by PC Buck and Cathie Wolfe (CW)

There were around 12 customers in the premises. The DPS was not present but his brother Artur Kapllani
(AK), the daytime manager was. During a discussion with AK it became apparent that he was not promoting
the Licensing objectives. The SIA register was correctly completed including two names of persons found
with drugs; one of whom was given a 3 month ban. When questioned AK said that the door staff (provided
by Marc One from mid November 2017), decided how long a person should be banned. CW checked with
the company area manager — they don’t. CW asked for the scan net to be switched on and then conducted
some research into the name of one of the banned males. His ID was absent and when she checked the
SIA register, again saw that the ID scanner had not been used on that evening because it was raining. AK
said the scanner was never used in inclement weather because it was positioned outside the entrance and
he feared the rain might damage it. It was pointed out that there was little point in having the scan net if it
was not used every time the premises was open. Again, reluctance from AK. AK produced an incident book,
the last entry being on the 22" Dec 2017. The overall, impression was that, neither the DPS or AK are
capable of running/managing the premises. The drug swab readings (below), whilst lower than previously
recorded, were still high in the disabled toilet. Just before leaving AK handed PC Buck x 5 packets of drugs
that he said had been confiscated from customers. All contained white powder.

Sussex Police
Application for review of a premises licence
07/2015

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 18 Page 4



ION Track readings:

Ladies toilet lid - clear

Shelf, men’s - clear

Toilet seat, men’s — clear

Basin edges, men’s - clear

Urinal edge - clear

Basin edges, men’s - clear

Ladies hand dryer - clear

Soap dispenser, disabled toilet - 4.60 cocaine
Hand dryer, disabled toilet - 3.32 cocaine
Disabled toilet, toilet roll holder - 3.21 cocaine
Cistern lid, disabled toilet - 2.76 cocaine
Function room ledges - 3.83 cocaine

Function room, fruit machine - 4.05 cocaine
Bar 2.26 - cocaine

Female staff toilets, toilet lid - 2.35 cocaine
Ladies toilet shelf - 1.49 - cocaine

Ladies right cubicle windowsill - 3.64 cocaine
Male toilet lid - 4.88 cocaine & THC - 1.10
Men’s hand dryer - 1.97 cocaine

Readings of between 1 & 2 can be classed as ow’ attributed to cross contamination of the surface tested,
background contamination or greatly degraded historic contamination.

Between 2 & 3 can be classed as a ‘medium’ response attributed to cross contamination of the surface
tested or recent historic contamination that may have been left a number of days prior to the sample being
taken.

Between 3 & 4 can be classed as ‘high’ that would not be attributed to cross contamination and is indicative
of recent and direct contact with measurable quantities of the narcotic identified by the machine.

Readings of 4 and above are estimated to relate to microgram amounts of contamination being transferred
to the swab. This level of contamination is not generally experienced in any other environment than
somewhere that has been in direct contact with a bulk amount of the source narcotic.’

These readings indicate that cocaine use is a problem throughout the premises.

Saturday 13" January 2018 23:45
Licensing visit:

23:45 PC Buck attended the premises. The premises was very quiet and police were met by Artur Kapplani,
brother of the DPS. He was very aggressive initially, refusing entry to the rear of the premises. A large
number of drug swabs were taken from all areas of the premises. Door staff were spoken to and the reason
for the visit explained. At the time of the visit, the ID scanner was in use.

Swab results;

Female toilet right cubicle windowsill 1.02 Cocaine
Female toilet right cubicle cistern 1.60 Heroin
Male toilets cubicle cistern and lid 1.19 Cocaine
Male toilets urinal edges Clear

Male toilets Clear

Male toilets cubicle toilet roll holder Clear

Sussex Police
Application for review of a premises licence
07/2015

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 19 Page 5



Male toilets soap dispenser Clear

Male toilets hand drier 1.65 Heroin
Male toilets basin edges Clear

Bar Clear

Function room fruit machine Clear
Function room ledges Clear
Disabled toilet cistern lid Clear
Disabled toilet baby changing unit 4.08 cocaine
Disabled toilet hand drier Clear
Disabled toilet soap dispenser Clear
Disabled toilet roll holder 1.89 Cocaine
Female staff toilet roll holder Clear
Female staff toilet cistern lid Clear

Male toilet roll holder Clear

Male staff toilet cistern lid Clear
Female toilet soap dispenser Clear
Female toilet wash basin Clear

Female toilet right cubicle toilet roll hold 2.58 Heroin
Female toilet hand drier Clear

Between 3 & 4 can be classed as ‘high’ that would not be attributed to cross contamination and is indicative of recent
and direct contact with measurable quantities of the narcotic identified by the machine

These readings were generally lower than the previous occasion but the reading from the disabled toilet still
indicated that cocaine use remained a problem.

Tuesday 23" January 2018
Meeting was held at Bexhill Police station with PLH Gino Forte to discuss Sussex Police concerns about the
way the premises was being operated by the DPS and his brother.

Licensing Officer Cathie Wolfe (CW) discussed the ID machine not being used on her visit on the 11"
November 2017. The DPS had stated it was because it was raining. Gino Forte said he would swap the ID
machine for a smaller one which would be easier to use. He was asked about staff using drugs and whether
a staff handbook had been completed. Gino Forte offered copies of letters that had been sent to staff,
handbook and policy.

Cathie Wolfe told Mr Forte that his managers were putting the licence in jeopardy and that they had, had two
months to improve things since their last visit. She said that these issues could lead to a review of the licence.

Mr Forte was asked if it would be possible to have door staff every evening for eight weeks as the drug issues
appeared to be happening in the week. Mark Poulton (Mr Forte advisor) said they couldn’t force that to
happen.

Insp Lewis reiterated that the issue needed to be turned around and it was crucial to get it sorted out.

MP confirmed that they would make it clear to the tenants that if there was no improvement in the next eight
weeks, they would be out.

Friday 26'" January 2018
Formal Warning letter was issued by Sussex Police, covering the points discussed above.

Wednesday 71" February 2018 12:05
Action Plan Check:

Sussex Police
Application for review of a premises licence
07/2015

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 20 Page 6



PC Buck visited the premises to check compliance with their action plan. Some progress had been made, in
that measures had been taken in the toilets to discourage drug use. There was a register of banned people
with a photo of each person taken from the ID scanner, which correlated with the incident book. The DPS
was present and despite his limited English, seemed to understand what needed to be done, far better than
his brother (Manager) Artur. The DPS set up the ID scanner, which Cathie Wolfe (Licensing Officer)
interrogated for various names of customers as per the SIA register. All those searched for had their details
on the scanner. Further drug swabs were taken by PC Buck (results below). Artur Kapllani arrived during
the visit. The swab readings were still high in the gent’s toilets.

Drug swab readings:

Male staff toilet, cistern lid - clear
Toilet roll holder - clear

Female staff toilet cistern lid - clear
Toilet roll holder - clear

Disabled toilet, soap dispenser — clear
Hand dryer - 1.93 THC

Toilet roll holder clear

Baby changing unit - 1.80 cocaine
Cistern lid - clear

Function room ledges - 2.79 cocaine
Fruit machine - 2.97 cocaine

Bar - 1.56 COCAINE

Male toilets basin edges clear

Hand dryer - clear

Soap dispenser - 3.53 cocaine
Cubicle toilet roll holder - 3.19 cocaine
Shelf - 4.34 cocaine

Urinal edges - 1.68 cocaine

Cubicle cistern & Lid - 4.18 cocaine
Female toilets, right cubicle cistern — clear
Windowsill - 2.03 cocaine

Toilet roll holder - clear

Basin 1 - 1.28 cocaine

Basin 2 - clear

Soap dispenser - 2.11 cocaine

Hand dryer - 1.55 cocaine

Between 3 & 4 can be classed as ‘high’ that would not be attributed to cross contamination and is indicative
of recent and direct contact with measurable quantities of the narcotic identified by the machine

High drug readings are still evident

Saturday 7*" April 2018 02:23hrs serial 0127

Police were called to the Devonshire pub, to reports of a fight between twenty males and females. Door staff
were struggling to contain the involved parties. The individuals involved left the scene prior to Police
attendance.

Ten minutes later a call was received from one of the parties involved in the fight. He was reporting that he
had been chased by five males. He was eventually located by police at a bus stop nearby with his dad and
one of his friends in attendance.

Both males were very intoxicated and despite allegations of receiving a violent beating by a large group of
males, neither of them could describe a single thing about any of it. The victim admitted to throwing punches
during the altercation and had come off worse than any of the others by sustaining a bleeding nose and fat

lip.

Sussex Police
Application for review of a premises licence
07/2015

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 21 Page 7



This incident provides evidence of high intoxication levels and crime and disorder within the premises.

Thursday 19t April 2018

Drug swabs taken
lon Track Results:

Men'’s toilet shelf - 4.74 cocaine

Men'’s toilet basin edges - 3.35 cocaine
Men’s toilet urinal edges - 2.90 cocaine
Female toilet windowsill - 2.64 cocaine
Female toilet right cubicle - 2.57 cocaine
Fruit machine - 2.38 cocaine

Men'’s toilet cistern lid - 1.76 cocaine
Disabled toilet cistern lid - clear

Baby changing mat - clear

Disable toilet, toilet roll holder - clear
Disabled toilet, hand dryer - clear
Disabled toilet, soap dispenser - clear
Function room ledges - clear

Female toilet, toilet roll holder — clear
Female toilet, basins - clear

Female toilet, soap dispenser - clear
Female toilet, hand dryer - clear

Men'’s toilet, toilet roll holder - clear
Men'’s toilet, soap dispenser — clear
Men’s toilet, hand dryer - clear

Female toilet, staff, toilet roll holder - clear
Female toilet, staff, cistern lid - clear
Male toilet, staff, toilet roll holder - clear
Male toilet, staff, cistern — clear

Between 3 & 4 can be classed as ‘high’ that would not be attributed to cross contamination and is indicative
of recent and direct contact with measurable quantities of the narcotic identified by the machine

High cocaine readings were still evident in the male toilets

Saturday 15 December 2018 02:01hrs serial 117

A staff member called police stating he had seen a male with a machete. The male had been ejected from
the premises via the back door but was now outside the front. The male was making threats to stab someone
with a knife. There had been a fight inside the building between two groups. Both groups then came round
the front of the premises and started fighting, the knife appeared. Police attended and searched the area —
no knife was found. They spoke to customers one of which they described as being highly intoxicated, but no
one was making any allegations.

Tuesday 15 January 2019 02:10hrs serial 0302

A member of the public called police reporting 3 males fighting outside and door staff requesting police. The
Police call taker noted a very loud disturbance could be heard in background. A further call was made from
door staff to say someone had a knife and that a group were trying to get in the premises to threaten the
owner and smash the windows. The males were trying to start a fight and talking very violently stating they
were going to come into the pub. Police arrived and it was all calm. Officers stated that the door staff were
very vague about what had happened and that they witnessed the males come back to shake hands with
door staff before going on their way.

Sussex Police
Application for review of a premises licence
07/2015

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 22 Page 8



This demonstrates a clear lack of cooperation from the door staff employed by the premises despite making
a call to police for emergency assistance and undermines the prevention of crime and disorder, licensing

objective.

Saturday 9" March 2019 19:28hrs serial 1092

Report of a stabbing the previous night on a footbridge close to the premises. The 3 males had been drinking
in the Devonshire bar, where an argument started. The victim returned to the pub injured and The Devonshire
refused to call Police and the ambulance, eventually the bar maid took the victim to hospital in a car. Police
were only notified about this by hospital staff when he arrived at A&E. The caller to police believed it was a
drugs related argument. The caller stated the pub owners were bleaching the pavement instead of helping
the victim.

The actions of the pub clearly undermine the crime and disorder licensing objective as they have failed to
report the matter and cleaned up potential evidence. The failure to report meant an early opportunity to locate
any offenders and the weapon were lost.

Tuesday 23 July 2019 18:38hrs serial 1346

Police were called to the Devonshire PH to report of a fight in progress. CCTV showed a group of males
outside the pub. One male appeared irate and was trying to go back in but was being restrained by some of
his group.

The group was stopped by two police officers whilst another went to the pub. The Police officer who
attended the pub was met by the manager, Artur. Artur had been upstairs at the time of the incident and
came down due to the noise.

The barman explained that a group of 4 males had come in and the older male seemed to make a bee line
for a female sat on her own drinking. The bar man looked at her and silently mouthed to ask if she was ok
and she said yes. The female got up to go to the toilet and after a while the male was seen by the bar man
to follow.

The bar man went to check that the female was ok and witnessed her leave the toilet. The older male
continued to loiter. The barman directed the older male to leave the toilet area. When they were both back
in the bar area the older male verbally confronted the barman and pushed him in the chest. Then the older
male punched the barman once to the head causing his glasses to fall off which caused a small scratch to
the bridge of his nose. The bar man then punched the older man back to the face and the other 3 males’
friends become verbally involved.

At this the female from earlier comes to the aid of the bar man to defuse the situation and the males are
ejected.

The barman did not want to support any further action by the police.

The owner of the Devonshire informed a police officer that he had been punched to the back and side by
unknown person during ejecting the group. He also did not wish to support a prosecution.

This group of 4 males had earlier in the evening been ejected from a nearby premises due to being rowdy.
They then attend the Devonshire and caused issues resulting in them assaulting the bar man and the DPS
but neither of them take action. The DPS has failed to promote the licensing objective of the prevention of
crime and disorder by not providing evidence and supporting police.

Sussex Police
Application for review of a premises licence
07/2015

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 23 Page 9



Sunday 10" November 2019 23:47hrs serial 1380

On Sunday 10th November 2019 a call was received from a bartender at the Devonshire Pub who was
reporting that the landlord of the pub had been head butted by a member of the public who was still outside
of the pub.

The suspect had started urinating up the outside of the building, the DPS went outside and asked the male to
stop. The suspect then picked up an ashtray in the smoking area and threw the contents over the floor and
began knocking over the advertisement board outside. The suspect started shouting at the DPS about why
he had been kicked out feeling that he was being targeted. The DPS moved towards the pub door in an
attempt to back away. The suspect then moved towards the DPS and attempted to push him in the chest, the
DPS has attempted to hold him back to protect himself. The suspect has then lifted his head back and head
butted the DPS straight in the mouth.

The suspect was still attempting to fight with the DPS. A female member of the public who had spent the
evening inside of the pub had witnessed this happening and moved towards to attempt to diffuse the situation.
The female told the suspect to walk away and leave the area, to which he has pushed her in the chest with
two hands causing her to move backwards. The female has then used one arm to attempt to move the suspect
away. The suspect did initially walk away but then returned outside of the pub and was being verbally
aggressive.

The DPS informed police that his top lip felt swollen from the incident and had a cut to his little finger from the
altercation.

When police arrived the suspect was a short distance away from the pub with two other males, they were
speaking loudly in the street but started to move further down the road when seeing officers. The DPS
identified the suspect to police as the male who had head butted him and causing the disturbance inside the
pub. When officers approached the males they attempted to walk away. The suspect was arrested for an ABH
and common assault. The suspect attempted to resist officers but was controlled and handcuffed to the rear.

The suspect was charged and found guilty at court of common assault x 2
The DPS complied with police although would not provide a victim personal statement for court as he stated

this type of issue comes with the job and it hadn’t affected him personally. He hadn’t considered the effects it
might have had on his customers or residents nearby.

Thursday 14" November 2019

At 12:00 PC Buck entered the premises and was met by the brother of the DPS. He was informed that the
DPS was not available. He questioned the reasons behind the recent peak in crime connected to the
premises, which appeared to come as a surprise. Checking the incident book it revealed a number of
entries but nothing of a serious nature and the book was up to date. PC Buck also examined the security
book which again was in order. It was established that the ID scanner was not working and had not been
working for 2 weeks. PC Buck recalled this being implemented when he dealt with the premises this time
last year. He explained that it should be working. He asked to see part A of the licence which was produced.
He then checked the CCTV which was working correctly. However, on further inspection he established that
the retention was only for 28 days when it should have been for 31 days.

Current condition:

A CCTV system shall be installed at the premises in liaison with and to the satisfaction of Sussex Police and
shall be used to record during all hours that a licensable activity takes place on the premises including
external areas used for the consumption of alcohol. The images recorded by the CCTV system shall be
retained in unedited form for a period of not less than 31 days. Recordings shall be available to an authorised
Council officer or a police officer. A sign advising customers that they are on CCTV shall be positioned in a
prominent position

This condition was found to have been breached

Sussex Police
Application for review of a premises licence
07/2015

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 24 Page 10



PC Buck asked to be shown the written authorisation from DPS for the sale of alcohol to staff but this could
not be produced.

Drug swabs taken:

* Fruit machine near dance floor — 4.19 cocaine

« Disabled toilet, cistern - 4.06 cocaine

* Disabled toilet, baby changing unit - 5.02 cocaine 1.17 Heroin
« Disabled toilet, cistern - 4.06 cocaine

* Disabled toilet, sanitary bin - 3.11 cocaine

« Disabled toilet, sink - 1.09 cocaine

* Disabled toilet, hand dryer - 2.07 cocaine

* Door plate to toilets - 3.06 cocaine 1.14 Heroin 1.01 Ephedrine
* Men’s toilet, sink - 2.91 cocaine

 Cistern - 5.19 cocaine

* Female toilet, sink - 3.06 cocaine

* Female toilet, sink right cubicle - 2.17 cocaine

« Sanitary bin - 4.11 cocaine 1.17 Heroin

* Cubicle, cistern L - 4.01 cocaine 1.91 Heroin

* Cubicle, cistern R - 5.07 cocaine

e Bar - 1.13 cocaine

 Table next to dance floor - 2.11 cocaine

« Games machine near main door - 1.07 cocaine

Between 3 & 4 can be classed as ‘high’ that would not be attributed to cross contamination and is indicative
of recent and direct contact with measurable quantities of the narcotic identified by the machine

Readings of 4 and above are estimated to relate to microgram amounts of contamination being transferred
to the swab. This level of contamination is not generally experienced in any other environment than
somewhere that has been in direct contact with a bulk amount of the source narcotic.’

At 12:55 the DPS arrived and the above results were disclosed. His immediate reaction was to place his
head in his hands.

These results show that drug usage in the premises had become widespread again with a number of high
readings in different areas

Thursday 215 November 2019
Formal Final Warning letter was sent to the DPS following the visit and high drug readings taken on 14"
November 2019.

The letter explained that the drug readings were unacceptably high and immediate action was required to
significantly reduce the illegal use of narcotics within the premises. They were give ten days to email Cathie
Wolfe with details of the measures they would be taking to do this.

The DPS was also reminded that the CCTV system was only recording for 28 days instead of the 31 days
specified in the licence. This was a breach of the licence and they were advised to investigate the possibility
of increasing the number of days for recording.

The letter stated that during PC Bucks visit he noticed that the ID scanner was not working and had not been
for the past two weeks. The DPS was strongly advised to get the machine repaired as soon as possible.

They were reminded of the four licensing objectives and their obligation to promote them. He, as the DPS
was in day to day control of the business but the high drug readings indicated that neither he nor his staff had
control of the premises and were therefore failing to promote the four licensing objectives.

Sussex Police
Application for review of a premises licence
07/2015

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 25 Page 11



Monday 25" November 2019: Response to formal warning letter, from the DPS Sokol Kapllani
Mr Sokol Kapllani was shocked at the high drug readings as he felt they had worked incredibly hard with PC
Buck to reduce them.

He stated that they would now:

Increase staff toilet checks during serving hours.

Increase the number of times that surfaces are treated with anti-drug use substance.

Ask the service contractors for CCTV, to review the backup capability of the current system.
Fit a lock to the disabled toilet so customers have to request access.

He explained that they already:

Have a list of employees who have signed and are authorised to sell alcohol under the DPS. Copy will be
sent.

Have requested a new ID scanner.
Friday 6" December 2019 19:47hrs serial 1305

This was the report of a drunk and/or drugged female in The Devonshire in Bexhill, who became aggressive
when asked to leave and assaulted a member of staff.

Officers attended and spoke with the female member bar staff and victim. She stated that the suspect
became quite rowdy and aggressive quickly in the pub and was asked to leave. Staff were escorting the
female suspect out of the bar when she broke free and ran back to her and grabbed her by the head and
pulled her hair.

The victim had never seen the female suspect before and didn’t think she would see her again. The victim
said she would call police should the suspect return. The victim did not wish to take this matter any further.

This incident highlights evidence of intoxication and lack of support from the staff member/victim in supporting
any investigation

Wednesday 5" February 2020 12:15
Full Licensing check/swabs

The DPS was present as was his brother Artur Kapllani. They stated they had had a few issues but only one
recently that necessitated police attendance. This was not taken further as Artur did not want to support
police action,

The ID scanner was now working properly although Artur complained that it didn’t work in the cold weather.
He had complained to the company who have blamed it on the internet which Artur believes is just an
excuse. Drug swabs were taken, results below:

Disabled toilet, cistern and sanitary bin - 3.29 cocaine
Gents cistern and toilet roll holder - 2.19 cocaine
Ladies, cubicle 1, cistern and sanitary bin - 1.84 cocaine
Ladies, cubicle 2 cistern and sanitary bin - 1.70 cocaine
Fruit machine and adjacent ledge - 1.00 cocaine

Ladies hand dryer - clear

Gents hand dryer — clear

Bar - clear

Disabled hand dryer and toilet roll holder - clear

Sussex Police
Application for review of a premises licence
07/2015

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 26 Page 12



Disabled baby changing mat - clear
Table in alcove next to disabled toilet — clear

Between 3 & 4 can be classed as ‘high’ that would not be attributed to cross contamination and is indicative
of recent and direct contact with measurable quantities of the narcotic identified by the machine.

These results showed some improvement from previous but still high in the disabled toilet area

Friday 7'" February 2020
An advisory letter with the results of the drug swabs taken on 5™ February 2020, was sent to the DPS Sokol
Kapllani (results above).

The letter also stated that there had been a big improvement on readings taken on 14" November 2019.
However, Mr Kapllani was advised that he may wish to pay attention to the five areas where there were
positive readings, albeit they were lower readings, than previous swabbing results.

The premises was checked against the licence and found to be compliant with all the conditions on this
occasion.

Friday 215 February 2020 21:48hrs serial 1448
Police were called to The Devonshire bar and lounge by a male victim who had called to report that his wife
had just hit him around his head with a glass and he was bleeding from his head.

Police arrived shortly after the initial call and the victim and his friend were waiting together outside. Both
appeared intoxicated but were able to communicate well and explain what had happened.

The next day Police received a call from victim’s wife. She said last night was a result of alcohol, and she had
said that she had spoken to her husband that morning and she would like to sit with an officer and sort this
out. The victim then stated he did not want to take this any further at this stage and did not want to press
charges.

Although the assault took place outside of the premises it is clear that alcohol played a large part in this
incident. The victim was standing outside the premises with a glass, which the suspect removed from him
and used as a weapon to hit him with. This is a clear breach of the licence condition;

* No drinks, with the exception of teas and coffees, shall be sold from a bar or by bar staff service for
consumption outside other than in a container made from non-splintering plastic or toughened
drinking glass. No glass bottles shall be taken outside.

Sunday 5" July 2020 serial 0552

Report to Police for an incident that happened the previous day. The caller reported that the pub was
breaching social distancing rules. Patrons were very intoxicated and rowdy to the point that the caller thought
a fight might break out. The informant reported that staff did not appear to be in control.

Saturday 11" July 2020

Police attended the premises at 00:15 after witnessing groups of customers ‘squaring’ up to each other. It is
stated that the premises was packed with customers as was the outside area. Artur Kapplani was present
and he had no control over access or egress. No ID checks were being made and customers were free to
walk in and out as they pleased. Officers asked to see the track and trace book which had 10 names in it.
Artur Kapplani was asked what his capacity was and he stated 75 but it is stated that this was exceeded with
groups congregating throughout the premises. Police witnessed staff continually serving customers who were
already drunk. In the presence of police, there were a number of further incidents which resulted in the need
for four Police units to be on scene to deal with it.

Sussex Police
Application for review of a premises licence
07/2015

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 27 Page 13



Wednesday 26" July 2020 00:23hrs serial 0028
Report to Police — caller reporting again about the noise level from the pub. Excessive noise from outside the
pub. Details were passed to the Local Authority for their awareness due to it being a noise complaint.

Wednesday 26" July 00:59hrs serial 0059

A member of public asked for police to drive by as the bar was not adhering to social distancing measures.
The caller stated they were are all very drunk and noisy and that the pub security had confirmed they had
over 200 people in that evening to make as much money as possible.

Details passed to the Local authority for their awareness. Police did not attend.

Wednesday 26" July serial 0373

The Conquest hospital called police to say that a patient came in after being at the pub Friday evening/early
hours of Saturday. He was attacked by security who flung him to the ground causing a fracture to his radius
and ulna and bruising. They stated he would need surgery as a result.

The victim was in hospital having just had an operation when he spoke to the police. The victim clarified that
the date he was injured was on Saturday 18" July 2020. He didn’t have much recollection of the incident other
than he was drunk. He recalls leaving the Devonshire but was refused re-entry when he attempted to get back
in. He didn’t remember what happened and just assumed he was assaulted.

CCTV was provided from the Devonshire which showed the victim try to get into the queue for the bar but
was told to leave. The victim attempts to step over the rope barrier but catches his foot and falls landing on
his arm. There was no footage of any assault and the injury caused was likely to be due the fall.

The victim was extremely drunk having been in the premises so much so he couldn’t recall how his serious
injury was caused. Intoxication issue.

Monday 27" July 2020 01:47hrs serial 0078

Police were contacted by a female bar maid at the Devonshire pub stating that a female had come to the
pub and was trying to smash the window with a hammer.

Officers attended the premises and located the female on Devonshire Square, who was in the presence of
two barmaids. They had followed the female and withessed her discard the hammer which one of the
barmaids subsequently recovered and provided to officers. Also in attendance was the pub manager/DPS
who had grabbed the female to ensure she did not escape.

All three members of staff stated that the suspect, had been in the pub earlier that evening but had returned
around 00:30-01:00 hours to enquire about a stolen phone which was unsuccessful. The suspect had then
returned around 01:45 with the hammer and began trying to smash windows.

Officers arrested the female on suspicion of Criminal Damage.

The suspect was interviewed at custody. She stated she was very drunk and upset following a relationship
break up. She left the premises but returned when she noticed that her phone was missing. She didn’t like
how she was spoken to by a male member of staff which made her angry. So she re attended and started
banging on the windows. She confirmed the hammer was hers and that she had no reasonable excuse to
have it on her at the time of the incident. She admitted the offence and was subsequently give a Police
caution.

This incident again highlights intoxication concerns.

Sussex Police
Application for review of a premises licence
07/2015

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 28 Page 14



29" July 2020

PC Buck attended premises and spoke with both the DPS and his brother. The security book was checked
and found to be in order as was the refusals register. Swabs were taken, results below:

Ladies toilet, left, sanitary bin - THC 1.61 cocaine 4.77
Ladies toilet, right, sanitary bin - 4.14 cocaine
Ladies, left, cistern - clear

Ladies right, cistern - clear

Men’s toilets, cistern - 5.22 cocaine 2.58 MDMA
Disabled toilet, hand dryer - clear

Disabled toilet, toilet roll holder - 2.33 cocaine
Disabled toilet, cistern - 3.71 cocaine

Baby changing mat unit - 4.55 cocaine

Fruit machine - 4.08 cocaine

Door plates to toilets - 1.74 cocaine

Random tables — clear

Between 3 & 4 can be classed as ‘high’ that would not be attributed to cross contamination and is indicative
of recent and direct contact with measurable quantities of the narcotic identified by the machine.

Readings of 4 and above are estimated to relate to microgram amounts of contamination being transferred
to the swab. This level of contamination is not generally experienced in any other environment than
somewhere that has been in direct contact with a bulk amount of the source narcotic.’

The readings are sufficient to confirm that the premises continue to have an issue with drug use on the
premises. The fact that there had been no seizures by door staff would further suggest that there has been
little attempt if any to identify those in possession of controlled substances.

Wednesday 29" July 2020 00:05hrs

Police called to 12-15 people fighting outside the pub. Three males pulled victim to the floor and started kicking
him. A crowd has then gathered and were kicking the male on the floor. Staff tried to split them up but failed.
Victim was noticeably intoxicated, and had swelling to his face, bloody nose and cut lip. Victim mentioned
they had been drinking in the pub that night. Victim taken to the hospital and had scans which confirmed no
breaks, so he was discharged. Staff said suspects had been in the pub earlier that night. One of the withesses
was also very drunk and had been drinking in the same pub.

The victim of assault was intoxicated but reportedly had been drinking at a nearby premises. Victim went to
the Devonshire and engaged with the suspect which quickly led to the altercation. The victim was attacked
and although became unconscious briefly, didn’t sustain serious injury. The suspects could not be identified
due to the poor quality of the Devonshire’s CCTV and being unknown to the victim and withesses. Staff stated
the suspects had been in the pub that evening. Intoxication issues from witnesses coming from the
Devonshire pub were noted from officers.

Thursday 30" July 2020 18:38hrs

Police called to fight between customers. Upon arrival the ‘proprietor’ stated that they were drunk and he
wanted them to leave. 3 males described as drunk were in the outside seating area with glasses. These males
were described as drunk by Police and it took 25 minutes to diffuse the situation. Whilst Police were in
attendance there was further disorder from another group who were dispersed.

Another incident where high intoxication appears to have played a part

Friday 315 July 2020
Police called to fight at the premises, upon arrival staff stated they wanted 3 males sat in the outside area
removed as they were drunk. Males spoken to who were clearly intoxicated and seated within the boundaries

Sussex Police
Application for review of a premises licence
07/2015

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 29 Page 15



of the premises. It is stated that it was apparent that the males would have been drunk when served by the
premises and they were sat with pint glasses. It is stated that it was a volatile situation and whilst dealing with
this incident there was a further altercation between customers which Police diffused.

Further concerns of high intoxication levels

Friday 315 July 2020 23:28hrs serials 1905 & 1907

Police were called by the ambulance to a report of a male that had been bottled but had refused treatment.
Police attended. The victim had been standing outside the bar near the smoking area. He was approached
by the suspect who head butted the victim and then hit him on the head with a glass bottle. The victim had an
inch laceration to skin but refused to go to hospital. The suspect was still in the bar and was arrested for GBH.
The glass bottle used was retrieved after staff had swept it up and thrown it away.

Sussex Police licensing officer, PC Daren Buck attended the scene and established the manager, Artur
Kapplani was responsible for cleaning what was effectively the crime scene prior to police arrival. A number
of persons were witnessed within the outside area who were in possession of glass bottles and glasses.

Conditions amended (at hearing 23/05/08) to:

* No drinks, with the exception of teas and coffees, shall be sold from a bar or by bar staff service for
consumption outside other than in a container made from non-splintering plastic or toughened drinking glass.
No glass bottles shall be taken outside.

** The consumption of drinks and food outside shall be restricted to (a) between 10:00 and 23:00 and (b) to
two metres measured from the wall of the building in Devonshire Square.

Tables, chairs and windbreaks etc. shall be removed if required by a Police Constable or authorised Council
Officer.

Due to the fact that a serious assault had occurred involving a customer who had used a bottle from within
the premises, a section 19 closure notice was issued and the external area was required to be closed
immediately. The reaction of the manager was that it was all unnecessary and he showed a total disregard to
what had occurred.

Sunday 2nd August 2020 01:19hrs serial 0138

Victim called Police after alleging she had been sexually assaulted in The Devonshire Pub twice. The victim
appeared very drunk and stated that a male had been trying to kiss her when she went to the toilet and then
he touched her bottom twice.

Door staff were made aware and located the male and ejected him. Due to the fracas this caused the
establishment closed early.

After Officers spoke with the victim she did not want to support any prosecution. Officers did attend The
Devonshire and checked the CCTV however were unable to identify the suspect.

Thursday 6th August 2020 00:28hrs Serial 0042
Local resident called to say that they had numerous glass bottles left out the front of their communal door by
customers of The Devonshire Pub, some of which had been smashed.

Saturday 8th August 2020 00:13hrs Serial 0022

Male victim called stating that his partner had head butted him and knocked his tooth out and that she was
inside the pub.

Both parties had been drinking in The Devonshire prior to the assault and that one of the parties was ordering
“trays” of Jagerbombs.

The victim later asked to go home which caused a disagreement and as they were walking over the footbridge
outside the Devonshire, the female party has head butted her partner before going back into the Devonshire
Pub.

Sussex Police
Application for review of a premises licence
07/2015

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 30 Page 16



Saturday 8th August 2020 02:05hrs Serial 0171 and 0203

Informant called stating that although the pub license finished at 0200hrs there were still approximately 50
people within the pub/garden area. The informant was angry and stated they would take a knife out and deal
with it.

Officers attended approx. 30 minutes later and stated there were still 40 persons present and that at that point
the bar seemed to be closing up. It was not until around 0250hrs that Police were able to move everyone on
and the pub was closed.

Friday 28th August 2020 21:39hrs Serial 1417
Informant stating that as her boyfriend was coming through the communal door to their flat someone standing
on the balcony of The Devonshire Pub has thrown a can towards him however it did miss him.

Monday 31st August 2020 00:35hrs Serial 0032
Informant calling to state that they believed The Devonshire Pub was again breaching its licence as it is meant
to shut at 0000hrs and that there was still shouting and activity coming from the premises.

Sunday 13th September 2020 Serial 0054
CCTV operator reported that there was a fight outside the Devonshire. Initially a person had been knocked to
the ground, kicks and punches being thrown. Police attended and spoke with people involved.

Wednesday 16" September 2020

Licensing visit by PC Tom Beazer and drugs swabs taken. Results below show an unacceptable level of
cocaine being detected on the baby changing unit and the Games machine. The baby changing unit has
been identified previously to the management as a serious risk and yet, despite assurances that changes in
access to the location where the changing unit is located would be implemented, it is apparent that this has
not occurred.

Games Machine — 3.53 cocaine

Tills — Clear

Disabled Toilet Roll Holder — Clear
Disabled Toilet Hand dryer — 1.79 Cocaine
Disabled Toilet Cistern — 2.58 Cocaine
Baby Changing Unit — 3.06 Cocaine
Mens Toilet Cistern — 2.81 Cocaine
Ladies Cistern Right — Clear

Ladies Cistern Left — 1.18 Cocaine
Ladies Sanitary Bin Right — Clear
Ladies Sanitary Bin Left — Clear
Random Tables — Clear

Fruit Machine Clear

Door Plates to Toilets — 2.77 Cocaine

Between 2 & 3 can be classed as a ‘medium’ response attributed to cross contamination of the surface tested
or recent historic contamination that may have been left a number of days prior to the sample being taken.

Between 3 & 4 can be classed as ‘high’ that would not be attributed to cross contamination and is indicative
of recent and direct contact with measurable quantities of the narcotic identified by the machine.

Sussex Police contend that the problems seen at this premises cannot be allowed to continue any longer and
that public safety is continually being put at risk by those that operate the premises. Due to the high number
of incidents documented together with the persistent evidence of high drug use within the premises, together
with a failure of the premises management to bring about improvements over several years, Sussex Police
invite the sub-committee to seriously consider taking the following measures and also add the listed conditions

Sussex Police
Application for review of a premises licence
07/2015

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 31 Page 17



below. These, we contend, are appropriate, necessary and proportionate and will help ensure that the
licensing objectives are promoted and the public are kept safe.

¢ Removal of the Designated Premises Supervisor

Sussex Police have no confidence in the ability of the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) to
promote the licensing objectives. We therefore request that Mr. Sokol KAPPLANI is removed as the
DPS, with a replacement being subject to Sussex Police approval. It is believed that this is an essential
measure to halt the undermining of the licensing objectives and to re-establish effective day-to-day
control of the premises, especially at key times of operation.

e Suspension of the Premises Licence

Sussex Police request that the premises licence is suspended for a period of no less than eight weeks.
This is in order to break the cycle from the current management and to implement changes that would
be brought about by the requested conditions, the change in Designated Premises Supervisor and the
subsequent implementation of new policies and procedures. A period of suspension would also send
a strong deterrent to the owner of this premises and to other Premises Licence Holders in the area
that the undermining of licensing objectives will not be tolerated by the Licensing Authority.

e Reduction of hours

Evidence provided highlights, increased incidents regarding crime and disorder after 2300hrs,
particularly on Friday, Saturday and Sunday evenings. Closing earlier will help reduce intoxication
levels and in turn reduce the number of incidents attributable to the premises. Our recommended
hours (in green) as below:-

CURRENT HOURS REDUCE TO HOURS
Retail sale of alcohol

Monday — Thursday 10:00 — 00:00* 1000-2300*

Friday — Saturday 10:00 - 02:00* 1000-0000*

Sunday 10:00 — 00:00* 1000-2300*

Performance of live music
Monday — Thursday 11:00 — 23:00*
Friday — Saturday 11:00 — 00:00*

Sunday 12:00 — 00:00* 1200-2300*
Any playing of recorded music

Monday — Thursday 11:00 — 00:00* 1100-2300*
Friday — Saturday 11:00 — 02:00* 1100-0000*
Sunday 12:00 — 00:00* 1200-2300*

Entertainment of a similar description

Monday — Thursday 11:00 — 23:00*

Friday — Saturday 11:00 — 00:00*

Sunday 12:00 — 00:00* 1200-2300*

Provision of facilities for making music

Monday — Thursday 11:00 — 23:00*

Friday — Saturday 11:00 — 00:00*

Sunday 12:00 — 00:00* 1200-2300*

Sussex Police
Application for review of a premises licence
07/2015

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 32 Page 18



Provision of facilities for dancing

Monday — Thursday 11:00 — 00:00* 1100-2300*
Friday — Saturday 11:00 — 02:00* 1100-0000*
Sunday 12:00 — 00:00* 1200-2300*

Provision of entertainment facilities of a similar description
Monday — Thursday 11:00 — 23:00*

Friday — Saturday 11:00 — 00:00*

Sunday 12:00 — 22:30*

Provision of late night refreshment

Monday — Thursday 23:00 — 00:00*  closing at 2300hrs (not required between 2300-0000)
Friday & Saturday 23:00 — 02:00* 2300-0000*
Sunday 23:00-00:00* closing at 2300hrs (not required between 2300-0000)

Conditions to be added

Sussex Police also invite the sub-committee to strongly consider the addition of the following conditions to
the premises licence, some of which will replace current conditions that require updating:-

Management
Sussex police consider the below condition appropriate to reduce the levels of drunkenness at the premises

and support staff in providing a duty of care to patrons, ensuring someone appropriately trained is on the
premises. This will also assist to promote the licensing objectives and adherence to the licence conditions

1. The DPS or a Personal Licence Holder will be on the premises, in a working capacity, each day until
all members of the public have left the premises and its curtilage.

Sussex police consider the condition below is necessary and appropriate as it is clear that there has been a
failure in management for several years and both parties have been responsible at the premises during that
time. Itis necessary to prevent either party remaining as a management influence at the premises and to
allow for a completely fresh management team.

2. The former’ DPS Mr Sokol Kapplani and his brother Mr Artur Kapplani will not be permitted on the
premises while licensable activity is taking place.

CCTV (to replace current CCTV condition)

The condition below is appropriate to ensure that CCTV is maintained at the premises in accordance with the
Home Office Guidelines. CCTV is a good deterrent, helps support criminal investigations, provides protection
to staff and could help reduce drug use within.

3. CCTVv:

a) Digital CCTV and appropriate recording equipment to be installed in accordance with Home Office
Guidelines relating to UK Police Requirements for Digital CCTV System (current PSDB
Publication), operated and maintained throughout the premises internally and externally to cover
all public areas, including the entrance to the premises. The system shall be on and recording at
all times the premises licence is in operation.

b) The CCTV cameras and recording equipment must be of sufficient quality to work in all lighting
levels inside the premises at all times.

c) CCTV footage will be stored for a minimum of 31 days.

Sussex Police
Application for review of a premises licence
07/2015

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 33 Page 19



d) The management will give full and immediate cooperation and technical assistance to the Police
in the event that CCTV footage is required for the prevention and detection of suspected or alleged
crime.

e) The CCTV images will record and display dates and times, and these times will be checked
regularly to ensure their accuracy.

f) Subject to GDPR guidance and legislation, the management of the premises will ensure that key
staff are fully trained in the operation of the CCTV, and will be able to download selected footage
onto a disk (or other electronic portable device acceptable to Sussex Police) for the police without
difficulty or delay and without charge to Sussex Police.

g) Any breakdown or system failure will be notified to the police immediately & remedied as soon as
is practicable.

h) In the event of the CCTV system hard drive being seized as evidence as part of a criminal
investigation by Sussex Police or for any other reason, the premises will be expected to install a
replacement hard drive or a temporary replacement drive as soon as practicable.

Training

Sussex Police believe the condition below is appropriate and proportionate to ensure that staff are regularly
trained in relation to the sale of alcohol and the refusal of those who are intoxicated. It is also important
they are trained on vigilance to drug misuse and reporting procedures

4. Training/Authorisation;

a) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all staff members engaged, or to be engaged, in
selling alcohol at the premises shall receive the following induction training. This training will take
place prior to the selling of such products:*The lawful selling of age restricted products *Refusing
the sale of alcohol to a person who is drunk

b) All staff must be trained in the drugs prevention policy and being vigilant to drug use within the
premises

c) Further verbal reinforcement/refresher training covering the above will be carried out thereafter at
intervals not to exceed 8 weeks, with the date and time of the verbal reinforcement/refresher
training documented.

d) All such training undertaken by staff members shall be fully documented and recorded at the time
and signed by both the employee and the DPS. All training records shall be kept on the premises
and made available to Sussex Palice, officers of the local authority and officers from the Trading
Standards team upon request.

e) A list of staff members who are authorised to sell alcohol on the premises shall be kept. This shall
be endorsed by the DPS with the date such authorisation commences.

Age Verification
In order to protect children from harm through alcohol and exposure to drugs misuse, Sussex Police contend
that the premises should operate a bona fide age verification policy.

5. Challenge 25:

a) The premises will operate an age verification policy set at a minimum of 25 years (e.g. "Challenge
25") whereby any person attempting to buy alcohol who appears to be under the specified age
e.g. 25 will be asked for photographic ID to prove their age. The recommended forms of ID that
will be accepted are passports, official Photographic Identity Cards issued by EU states bearing a
hologram or ultraviolet feature, driving licences with a photograph, photographic military 1D or proof
of age cards bearing the ‘PASS’ mark hologram. The list of recommended forms of ID may be
amended or revised with the prior written agreement of Sussex Police, the Licensing Authority and
Trading Standards without the need to amend the licence or conditions attaching to it.

b) Signage advertising the age verification or ‘Challenge 25’ policy will be displayed in prominent
locations in the premises.

Sussex Police
Application for review of a premises licence
07/2015

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 34 Page 20



Incident Reporting and refusals

Due to the number of incidents at the premises, Sussex Police believe the condition below is appropriate to
ensure that all incidents are recorded in sufficient detail. This condition will also allow the DPS and the
Premises Licence Holder to be made aware of all incidents at the premises.

6. Incident/refusal Log:

a) An incident log will be maintained by the premises showing a detailed note of incidents that occur
in the premises, noting the date and time that they occur. The log will be inspected and signed off
by the DPS at least once a month.

b) The log book should be kept on the premises and be available for inspection at all times the
premises are open by authorised officers of the Licensing Authority or the police. An incident will
be defined as being one which involves an allegation of a criminal offence.

c) Feedback shall be given to staff to ensure these are used on each occasion that a refusal or
incident occurs at the premises.

d) Any refusals made for alcohol service e.g. underage, will also be recorded (either in electronic or
written form) and feedback given to staff as relevant. The log will be kept at the premises for a
minimum of twenty four (24) months.

Drugs Policy
Sussex Police consider the conditions below to be appropriate and proportionate as to ensure that there is

zero tolerance towards drug use within the premises. The premises have experienced high drug readings
since 2017.

7. Drugs Policy

The management and premises will have an absolute zero tolerance policy towards drugs and drug
misuse The premises must have a written drugs prevention policy that includes how staff will be
trained, spotting the signs of drug use, the procedures for logging and reporting all suspicions of drug
dealing / drug taking at the premises and the procedure for the logging and secure keeping of any
drugs found and their handover to police.

a) Any illegal drugs seized will be stored in a secure place such as a safe and periodically the
management will request the police to come and remove all drugs for destruction.

b) Individuals found to have drugs in their possession will be banned from the premises.

c) The management will permit the police to use drugs detection process e.g. an ION Track machine or
similar device inside the premises to detect the illegal use of drugs and will sign a police consent form.

d) Any seized drugs will be documented using a clear bagging and numbering system and this
documentation will be provided to police when drugs are collected for destruction.

e) Signage stating that the premises has a zero tolerance towards drugs will be displayed prominently at
all entrances to the premises and the entrances to all toilets.

f) There will be a written search policy in place when door supervisors are on duty with the number of
searches to be carried out set on a risk assessment basis.

8. There shall be regular (at least once during every hour) patrols of the customer trading areas, smoking
area and WCs to ensure that customer behaviour is not in breach of the law or venue policies or
harming the licensing objectives. These patrols will be recorded in writing in the incident book. Door
supervisors will be instructed to have particular regard to the care of vulnerable persons particularly
anyone who appears to be drunk, incapacitated and potentially vulnerable due to excessive alcohol
consumption and/or drug misuse. If it is necessary to eject them, they will be peaceably ejected from
the premises as long as an on the spot risk assessment is clear that the person will not be vulnerable
and at risk when placed outside. If necessary a taxi will be called and the person escorted to and put

Sussex Police
Application for review of a premises licence
07/2015

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 35 Page 21



into the taxi to be taken home. Door supervisors will be aware of the need to call the emergency
services if necessary.

SIA (replace current SIA condition)

Due to the lay out of the premises, consistently high drug readings within the toilets and disorder that occurs
after 2300hrs, Sussex Police considers the requirement to have the following SIA door persons employed at
the premises for the safety of all patrons and staff members;

9. SIA registered door staff will be employed by an external company

- Friday and Saturday nights minimum of 2 door staff from 19:00hrs and 1 additional door staff member
from 2100hrs until the premises has closed to the public, licensable activity has ceased and the venue
is completely clear of patrons.

- Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year’s Eve & Day, Good Friday, Easter Saturday,
Sunday & Monday and all other bank holidays — 3 door staff from 1900 until licensable activity has
ceased and the venue is completely clear of patrons.

- All major sporting and non-sporting events shown live, day and or night time. — 3 door staff until
licensable activity has ceased and the venue is completely clear of patrons.

ID SCAN

Sussex Police are aware that the premises has previously installed an electronic scanning system. However,
it has been seen that this has not always been used and is not currently a licence condition. We believe that
the use of an electronic scanning system would have a deterrent effect to those who frequent the premises
and cause crime and disorder inside.

Therefore, Sussex Police recommend that the following condition is added to the licence:

10. The premises shall install a recognised electronic identification scanning system for customers
entering the premises. The system shall be operated at all times door staff are on duty and all
persons entering the premises will be scanned. The system should have the ability to share alerts
with other venues using similar ID scanning equipment, identify the hologram of an ID and read both
Passports and ID cards, including PASS cards. The system should be able to conduct tests to
determine if a document is genuine or counterfeit. The system must be compliant with the
Information Commissioners good practice guidance for ID scanning in clubs and bars.

Sussex Police
Application for review of a premises licence
07/2015

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 36 Page 22



Please mark X for yes

Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before

[]

If yes please state the date of that application

when you made them

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state what they were and

Sussex Police

Application for review of a premises licence

Page 37

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge

07/2015

Page 23




Please mark X for yes

e | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities and XD
the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate, as
appropriate

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application XD
will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN
OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See guidance note 4). If
signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature (on behalf of the applicant)

Inspector Rob Lovell CL740

Sussex Police Licensing Lead

Sussex Police
Application for review of a premises licence
07/2015

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 38 Page 24



Date:
17" September 2020

Capacity:
Sussex Police Licensing Inspector

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 5)

Kirstie Rolfe
Bexhill Police Station
Terminus Road

Post town Post code
Bexhill TN39 3NR

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
(optional)

EastSussex.Licensing@sussex.pnn.police.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are included in
the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Sussex Police
Application for review of a premises licence
07/2015

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 39 Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix D
Sussex Police schedule of evidence

Schedule of evidence

1- Impact statement Inspector Carroll — East Sussex Licensing Lead
2- Impact statement Inspector Hartley

3- PC Buck statement

4- GE Security Statement

5- Formal warning letter dated 26/01/18

6- Formal warning letter dated 21/11/19

7- Email response to the formal letter dated 21/11/19
8- Advisory letter dated 07/02/2020

9- Statement PC Bracey

10-Statement PCSO Scott

11-Statement PC Beazer

12-Statement Owner Marc One Security
13-Statement SIA guard

14-Statement SIA guard

15-Statement from a local resident

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix D1
Sussex Police Exhibit 1 - Insp Carroll statement 15/09/2020

SUSSEX, POLICE G111

RESTRICTED {when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

|$ Criminal Procedure Rules, r 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, 5.9
pew [ | [

Sdgtement of:  Cliwia Carroll
Age ifunder 18;  Ower 18 (f ower 18 Inser over 185 Cocupation:  Police Officer

This statement {consisting of 3 pagels) esch signed by me) is trus to the best of my knowledpe
and belief and | make it knowing that. if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosscution if | hawe
wilully stated in it, anything which | know to be false or do not believe fo be frus.

Signature: SUCARRDLL Date 150082020

Tick if witness ewvidencs is visually recorded I:l [supply winess defails on resr]
1 am a police inspector with Sussex Police and currently the lead for licensing on East Sussex Division.

Thiz stetement forms part of a schedule of evidence which demonstrates the continued impact the
Dzvonshing Bar and Lounge is having on the police demand and importantly the community in B2whill.

The Dewonshire is bocated in Bexhill Town centre and is one of the main night time venues in Bexhill. Sussex
Police hawve continued to express concerns to the designated premises supenvizor for 3 numbser of years
about his and his staff's inability to control the patrons that wse his premises and the associzted anti-social
behaviour, public place violent crime and semual offences linked to his premisss.

Iszues hawve besn ongoing at the Dewonshire for & long peried of time. Since 1% January 2019, Police have
recorded, 51 incidents linked to this premizes, these have been for offences incueding serious assaults,
including Grievous Bodily Harm, serfous ssxual offences, induding stranger rape where both partizs had
been drinking at the premisss, drugs offences, robbery and domestic incidents.

Thiz does not sccount for the amount of calls recsived related to the premises. since January 1% 2019,
Sussex Police has received 110 calls relating to the Devonshire.

The |atest report i from the early howrs of sunday 13" september 2020 when officers were called to the
pub to reports of numercus people fighting which was captured and reported by our CCTY contrel room.
Officers spent 45 minutes at the scene dealing with the incident and remaining in the arez to ensurs that
there were no further issues. This does not accownt the time officers will have spent dealing with the
paperwork for the incident or any ongoing enguires to progress the investigation.

most of the incidents reported to Sussex Police and comments from attending officers demonstrate the
high lewels of intoxication of individwals at the pub. In February 2020, an altercation took place between 2
husband and wife at the premises, whersby she has hit him over the head with 3 glass. Comments from
officers on the imestigation report, state, that both parties had consumed alcohol, the victim and his friend
appeared intoxicated and during interviews the victim's level of awareness dropped and his intoxication
increassd.

In &ugust 2020, an assault was reported where a males states that his girlfriend has head-butted him and
broken his tooth. The victim states that the suspect began to drink excessively and was ordering trays of
Iagerbombs. again indicating that such high levels of intmacation relate directly to crime at this premises.

Sussex Police also has sericus concerns about the level of drugs being used on the premises and there is

Signature: O.CARROLL Signature witnessed by: l_

RESTRICTED (when complete)

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 43



R B R S Rt RESTRICTED (when complcte) ympyspme ae

intellizence to support these concerns. In Movember 20412 Licenzing officers conducted drug swebs at the
premizes and the results were alarmingly high.

Along with the normal areas expected to have trace of drug uss (i.e toilet lids and cisterns|, high levels of
cocsing were found on the disabled toilet baby changing unit &t 5.02, along with Heroin at 1.17. Awsy from
the toilets, positive drug swebs were loceted at the table next to the dance floor (2.11], the fruit machine
next to the dance floor (2.15] and on the bar itself {1.13].

The DPs was provided with am action plan im relation to the drusgs use in his premisss.

on the 20 July 2020, following the re-opening of the pub on tha & July, further drug swabs wers
undertzken following continued concerns about the drug issue linked to this premises. Disappointingly
again rezdings were incredibly high for cocsineg in number of arzas, including toilet cisterns in the malss
{5.22], ladias toilst =anitary bin (4.77], baby changing unit (4.55) and the fruit machine (2.08].

The readings are substantially high bearing in mind these wers taken midwesk and there was prasurnsd to
bz enhanced cleaning of high touch point areas in the pub to ensure that they were minimising the spread
of Covid-13.

All procedures to reduce drug use appesr to have stopped and on this visit by licensing officer PC Buck
there had besn no seizures of drugs by door staff, which would further suggest that there iz very litts
attempt to identfy those in possession of controlled substances entering the premises.

when reviewing the drugs results prodwced by the lon Track machine any resding betwesn 3 and 4 can be
classed as hizh and could not be attributed to cross contamination and = indicative of recent or direct
contact with measwrable quantities of drugs. Readings of 4 and sbove relate to microgram amounts of
cortamination, being transferred directly to the swab and this indicates that the swab has been in direct
contact with bulk amount of the source of the drug.

on the 4" July 2020, the premises re-opened following restrictions being lifted by the government. That
weekend saw a number of issues at the premises. When officers attended at 21:10 hours on the 27 July,
they we met with & large crowd of 100+ people inside the premizes and people were s2en to be vertical
drinking which was szainst the legislation at the time. There wer2 no socal distandng measurss in placs
and on speaking with PC SBuck the DPs closed the premises woluntarily.

This was =n extremely busy weskend for suss=x Police due to the re-cpening of pubs and this took 3 large
propartion of officer's time.

The following weskend on the 10" July, the bar was visited again by officars, which noted that the although
the bar was providing seated service, there was no control ower entry and exit which was still being dons
throush one door, again not in comgliznce with government advicz on re-opening.

on the 11" July, officers reported concerns to PC Buck, following their sttendance 2t the pramises. At 00015
hours omthe 11", officers witnessed groups of people squaring up to each other. The bar was described zs
being packed and there was no control over entry or 2wt of the premises. Mo 1D checks were being mads
for people entering the premisss and officers describe massive groups 2ll over the bar and the dance floor,
To rmanage this and 2 series of incidents which occurred of the back of the poor control and management,

the duty Sgt for the night had to kesp 4 units on scene to prevent further issues.

& visit by Bcersing officer PC Wilkes on the following weskend, 17 and 18" July, appeared to show that
the DFS had implemented some changes to control those entering and exiting the premizes and manags

PR S 1D ten o) SRR AR

mg11 E2007

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 44



MG 11T} (Cont)

Page no. 3

Continuastion of statement of  Olivia Carrol
the number of people inside.

Howswver, Sussex Police continues to receive calls relating to ewcessive noise, breaches of Covid-15
legislation, no sodal distancing and generzl anti —social behaviour linked to the premises.

Residents who fwe above the pub hawe continued to complain to both Sussex Police and Rother
Envircnmental Health shout the excessive noise coming from the premises. On the 2B August 2020, 3
resident whao lives in the flats above the premises had a can thrown at him from someone in the pub as hs
wias entering his front door, during the call he stated that the ongoing isswes is making him feel anxows and
he dossn't feel comfortable lzaving his own address and is impacting an his mental health.

&5 licensing lead for East Sussex, | would always prefer for premises licence holders and designated
premizss superdsors to work with us to identify any areas where they fesl they are not adhering to the
licensing objectives and we will shways look to support them in parmership to overcoms issues identfied.

Howswer | am confident in saying that the DP: of the Devonshire Bar and Loungs has had mumercus
opportunities to improve the situation around his licenced premizes and sven with the support of local
licensing officers, advice given to him and previous stepped approaches to manzsging the issues assocated
with this wenus, he has been unable to make sufficient improvemsents which satisfy achieving the licensing
objectives and thersfore the only option which is proportionate and necessary is to seek a review of the
licence ahtogsther.

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix D2
Sussex Police Exhibit 2 - MG11 Insp Hartley dated 16/09/2020
SUSSEX POLICE MG 11(T)

RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, 5.9

w1 ]

Sistement of:  Jonathan HARTLEY
Ageifunder 18 Ower 18  0fower 18 Insen over 187 Cecupation:  Police Inspector CHEE2

This staterment (consisting of 4 pagels) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledpe
and elief and | make it knowing that. if it is t2ndered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosscution if | have
witfuly stated anything in i, which | know 1o be false or do not belisve 1o be trus.

Signature: Date 18" Septemiber 2020

Tick if witness evidencs is visually recorded I:l [supply winess defails on rearl
My cumrent role is Prevention Inspecior for Sussex police and | have primacy over matters in relation to

Meighbourhood Policing in Rother, East Sussex, | hawe besn in this role for 22 months.

#5 part of my responsiktilives, | get notified of ant-social behaviour and crime and disorder that cccurs within
the district that may require further imisreention from the Police Prevention tearms or from pariners in
statutory and other organisations. Ower the last year | hawve been notified of problems being reported at the
Devonshire Public House which is situated at Devonshire Square, Bexhill on 523, East Sussax.

To decument sorme of the incdents that have occumed a search of Police logs has been completed and the
following incidents hawe been highlighted since 2018, the following s 3 copy of texdt recorded when calls are
made o Sussex Police and do maot form my arigingl notes or words, the inclusion i this statement is to

demonstrate the irmgact incidents at the Devanshire Public House have had on policing.

1071172018 23:47 comman assault. Call from staff reporting that thres drunken males had thrown an
ashtray at the head of the dps before head-butting him. When officers attended the offender was
identified 1o them and arrested for commaon assault.

L]

= 06122018 19:47 drunk & disarderly [ high intox. Report of a drunk/dregged female who became
appressive and then asked to lesve. She became quite rewdy and as staff were escorting her aut of
the premises she broke fres, ran back toovictirm, grabbed her hesd and pulled her hair

+  OTAZ2018 22:13 Report of 2 [arge groups of males fighting cutside the pub. They are using belts 1o
hit one anather. They were all in the pub and hawve gone outside to fight. S=cond call stating it all
kicked off after the boxing. Police atznded, all standing down, people have been sent an ther way.
iz

= 2112208 02:17 Drunk & disordery'high imox. Report of an altercation invalving 3 male wha is
very intaxicated. Wictim has bruised eye and bloody nos=.

= 2122018 02:18 Caller reporting his customer has been assaulted (poss linked to abowe). Victinn
has lzaming difficulties, bleeding frorm nose and eye. Suspect still in pub. Police attend=d and have
taken victim to hospital aio, no lines of enguirg.

« 020272020 23:31 Suspect was in the bar the previous evening, heavily intacated =0 was eected

MG 20T

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 47



e r

WG 11(T) (Cont)

Fapge no. 2

Continuation of statement of

-

and barred. He has retumned this ewening and when told he is barred, he has started fo shout and
swesr 3t staff.

21/02/2020 21:43 drunk & disarderhy [ high intox. An altercation betwean a husband and wife spilled
out=ide and she has then hit him an the head with a glass. Both had conswmed alcohol. Wictirn and
his friend appeared intoxicated and during intrview victim's level of awareness dropped and his
intoxication increased. VWictim does not wani to pursue so bad for suspect cancslled.

217032020 01: 25 Victirn reporiing he was punched in the face by another male. Bouncers
imtervened and brought caller to the ground.

047072020 Intelligencalinformation. Caller has =2en on past on social media showing a relative and
13 friende sitting round a tsble in bar, not socisl distancing.

047072020 21:29 infeligenceinformation. Caller's son =3t outside with girffriend. Stating that inside
the puk table full and packed with people standing 31 bar, st3ff not weanng masks, no guidelines in
place, no sanitiser in ladies oilet.

Q5072020 12:00 inteligenceinformation. Incident happened yesterday evening. Caller reporting
pub was bresching socisl distancing rules. Patrons were very intoxicated and rowdy, to the point that
caller thowght a fight rmight break out. Staff did not sppear to be in control. Spreadshest  storm &
passed to trading standards.

Q2072020 10:53 aggressive, hate crime customer has been thrown out but won't leave. Customer
i= screarning a1 the manaper and other custorners screaming and making racist cormments. Male has
now keft. Alloscated to .

02072020 11:21 aggressive linked to abowe. Caller reporting her son has been assaulted at the pub
(su=pect from sbowve link). Landlord =3ying male was rermawed from pub for being abusive. Caller
=aying her son recently lost 3 fiend and is drinking a lot, swifers with mental health.

Q2072020 00:20 infeligencefinformation anon caller reporting 3 lot of rowdy people outside the pub.
About 30 people earlizr but only one now.

10707 2020 00: 33 antisocial behaviour, noise complaint since the pub opened, svery night thers are
peopls l2aving. being loud and congrepgating outsids the pub. Op that is running tonight have been
rmade aware. They will deal with kater,

18707/ 2020 23:53 comrnon 3ssault regulse customer werbally abused staff because he was ssked to
leave, Another customer stuck up for caller and the male spat at him. Male has now left.

26/07/2020 09:20 assault ABH ! GEH conguest hospital caling 1o say a patient came in after being
at the pub Friday evening/earty hours of Safurday. He was attacked by security who flung him to the
grownd causing frachure to radies and uina & bruising. He will need swrgery taday.

260072020 00:23 noise cornglaint. Caller reparting again about the noise level frarm the pub.
Excessive noise from outside the pub. Caller advised o kesp a log. spresdsheststorm and passed
to trading standards

260072020 00:44 Noise complaint different caller to abowe asking for a drive by as the bar is not
adhering 1o social distancing measures. Caller stating they're all wery drunk and noisy. Security have
canfirmed they hawe had awer 200 people in this evening to make 35 much maney 35 possible. Onby
licenced to hawe T5. Cad has been emailed to licensing pe. Spreadsheet'storrn and passad 1o
trading standards

27072020 0147 criminal damage, public order, weapon staff called re a female who had been in
the puk esdier and now returned with a hammer and frying 1o smash windows {ower a stolen phons).
Fermnale amrested for criminal darmage, public arder act and possession of offensive wespon.
spreadsheet'stormn and passad to trading standards

20007 2020 00:05 assault ABH / GEH, drunk & disorderhy'high intoec police called to 12-15 people
fighting outside pub. Three males pulled victim o fioor and started kicking him. A crowd has then

Signature Signature witnessed by

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 48



Fage no. 3

Continuation of statement of
gathered and were kicking the rmsle on the floor. Staf tried to split therm wup but failed. Victim was
noticeably intedcated, had swelling to face, bloody nos= and cut lip. Victirm made menticn that they
had been drinking in the pub that night. He had last consciousness at some poind. Victirm taken to
hospital, seans confirmed no breaks, malke discharged. Siaff =aid suspects had been in pub earier
that night. Cne of the wilnesses was also very drunk and had besn drinking in the same pub. Mot
chzar if they had been drinking elsewhere after being in Devonshire. Photos were taken from ledger
where custormers are meant to write their names but this is not a ledger that vas kept by staff so
likely suspscts name is not i there. spreadshestistorm and passed to trading standards

= 2R0772020 13:41 antisocial behaviour caller asking fo be contacted by licensing team about the
ongoing asb issues with the pub. Email sent to kesnsing po. spreadshest'stormn and passsd 1o
trading standards

= 3072020 13:33 sggressive report of a group of travellers outside fighting and being aggro to staf
whao wiant them to leave. Police atiendsd, they are going to mowe an, finishing drinks, all in good
sgirits, just too mwch drink possibly. They then started to fight but are now moving on. licensing
aware

= 30072020 03:48. Caller reporting an incident on the £.7.20 which has already besn recorded. Mod
chzar whiy reporting again. Customer sweanng and escorted off the premisas. spreadsheststorm and
passad o frading standards

= 31072020 13:34 antisocial b=haviour. Caller reporting ASE dus to pub and pub has no regards for
government restrictions. Has reporied this to police station and advisad licensing officer wowld
contact him but no contact mads as yet

= 31072020 23:23 assault abhigbh ; police called by ambulance to report of a male that had been
bottled but refused treatment. Police attended, victirm had besn standing outsids the bar near the
smicking ares. He was approached by suspect who head butted victirn and then hit him on the head
with a glass botile. Victim has inch lsceration to skin but refused to go to hospital. Suspect was stil
in the bar and arrested for gbh. Glass bottle retiewed sfter staff had swept it up and threw it sway.
bailed to 24.2.20

«  01/08/2020 =exusl offence. cad 0138 01/08 refers fo a sexual assault. the circs are unclesr at this
tim= and at the fime of writing this the victim is sfill to be visited by pobce but from the cad it sppears
that a femalz was s=xuslly assaulied (by touching) by 3 male within the pramises. The polics were
not called by the premizes. It is assumed that the fight and the sexual assault are 3l ons incident but
this needs o be confirmed.

= 020872020 01:19 secual offence. Fernale has approached caller to say she has besn seaually
assaulied (caller wery drunk). Wictirn told call taker a miake was trying 1o kiss her and slapped her
bottom fwice. Security aware and hawe spoken to suspsct. She is very upset and crying. This has
causad guite a disturbance and ensuing chaos has caused pub to doss eady. Wictim will make her
way home. Police have frizd to contact wictirm without success

= 040872020 aggressies 0108 00:50 call received from ops mianager stating that thers had been 3
fight and had directed that the premises be closed. | was also informed that following my visit the
previous ewvening had been nstrucied to supply 3 2rd door supenvisar and had stated that the door
staff being provided were ussless and not doing what they were told.

= 080872020 00:23 inteligenceinformation caller reparting he has noticed glass bottles of alcoholic
drinks left by his communal door. He assumes they are left thers by people going in fo the
Cevonshire pub. Caller has reporied isswss with the pub before. Some of the botiles are smashed.
spreadsheet'stormn and passed fo trading standards

= 080872020 00:13 assault abh'gbh, drug possession. Male reporting that his girffriznd has head-
butt=d him and broken his footh. They had been for meal and then endad up in Devonshire. Suspect
bepgan to drink excessively and was ordering trays of jagerbombs. Victim wanted fo go home and did
not wiant to drink anymore but suspect wanizd to stay and drink more. &= they lefi to po home she
has head-butied him causing broken tooth. suspect arrested for abh and possession of dass b

Signature Signature witnessed by

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 49



MG 11(T) (Cont)
Fapge no. 4
Continuation of statement of
spreadsheet'stormn and passad to frading standards
= DEA0E2020 02:05 caller lives above pub. Reporting that there are approec 50 peoplz in private arsa
outside pulb. Thinks pub should shut 31 0200, Licence states 022300 Caller threatening to deal with #
himz=lf, has a knife. Police report at 02:38 there are around 40 people still on scene, they apesar to

be closing up but thers re still people arownd. maving sveryone on now, pub now closed
spregdshest'storrn and passed to frading standards

« 18082020 03:21 sggressive report of 3 fight cutside premizes. Secuwrnity not out there but there are
=iaff on scens. Mot clear if they had been in pramises or if premises was stll opsn?
spreadsheet'stormn and passad to frading standards

= 16082020 22:55: female saying male asked her for sexual favours. She went cut to pet something
to 5t and sat around the cormer Dewvonshire pub near factony store. She had 5 kebab and beer. Mot

clear if she had corme out of premises? Kept repesting herself. Male l=ft. spreadshest'storm and
passed fo frading standards

The wolums of calls detailed is significant and the rangs of allegations include =enous violence, drug supply,
antsocial behaviour and the use of botthes | glasses from the premised s weapons. During the cutbreak of
the pandemic. there has been 3 clear identified lack of comtrol in relation to the Cowid 18 regulations with the
risk that this poses to trying to control the spread of this wirus.

In addition to this, | 3m aware of 3 number of complaints that kocsl residents have made regarding the
Devonshire Pubfic Houss to parners at Rother District Council. | hawe b=en contacted by local Councillors
wiho hawe raised concems made by their constituents, these includs residents being kept awaks at night,
rubbizh being left and the feat of wiolence. In my professional view this premises is causing 3 significant
mpsct on crime, disorder and anti-socisl behaviowr in Bexhill. The demand that this has impacts ocur
smengency resgonse team, our lpcal policing teams and our nwestgation teams. Yiithout intzresntion |
b=lieve that the Bkelhood of somesone suffenng 3 serious injury as 3 result of intoedcstion and lack of
managerment a1 thiz premises as being high. There is not one ather premizes in Rother that has the mpact

on the community that the Devonshire Public House is currently having.

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 50



Appendix D3
Sussex Police Exhibit 3 — PC Buck statement 13/08/2020

SUSSEX. POLICE MG11

RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, 5.9
o

Statementof:  Daren Buck
Age ifunder 13: (i oo 18 Insen “over 157 Oocupation:  Police officer

This statement (consisting of 5 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledpe
and befief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidencs, | shall be liable to prosecution if | hawe
wilfully stated in if, anything which | know to be false or do not belisve fo be frus.

Signature: Date 13082020

Tick i witness evidence is visually recorded || (supply wiiness defails on rear]

| am the sbowe named person, 3 Police licensing officer within Sussex Police licensing, East Sussex Civision.

| am the holder of the ABIl qualification for licensing practiioners. One of my many roles is to visit and inspect
premises to ensure comgliance within licensing 3w and that the individusl premises are operating within the
conditions of their premizes licence and ensuring they are achieving the for heensing objectives being the
prevention of ciime and disorder, public safely, prevention of public nuissnce and protection of children from
harm

This statement is in relation 1o a premises known as THE DEWVONSHIRE BAR & LOUNGE, DEVOMEHIRE
SQAUARE, BEXHILL-OM-SEA, EAST SUSSEX, TH4D 1AE.

The premises has b=en problematic for some fime and has required 3 number of pofice interentions from a
Bcensing point of view and on a numiber of occasions and | have been the officer responsible for attending the
premises o follow up enguines as well as camying cut proactive licensing checks on the pramises.

What follows is an account in chronodogicsl order of visits and interactions | have personally had with the
CISMiSEs Managenmsant.

n the 11" of January 2018 A Beensing visit was conducted af the sbove premises by myself and Cathie Wolfz
following intelligence that drug use was ongaing within the premises.

Upon armival the OPS was not present and the brother of the DPS/manager was spoken 1o

It was explained to him that Sussex Police had concems in relation the use of drugs on the premises and
sxplained that the readings taken in October of 2017 were higher than some of the readings taken in August
20T

He offered no real explanation and the change in the door staff provider was discussed and he stated that he
was under the impression that things had mproved with less disorder and drug seizures and prevention of
dnug use being reduced.

It was noted that there was no incidents recorded in the incident book since 22nd of Decamber but was
disclosed that there had besn incidents of ejections and disorder which were not recorded. The same applisd
to the refusals book.

The 514 register ===n and the locafing and the positioning of the 3 door supenisors was discussed. [t was
ascertained that there are two on the front door and one positionsd at the rear of the premises near the door
giving acoass to the tailets.

Toilet checks were discussed the checks had been recorded on both the S1& register and a dedicated ‘toilet
check’ log

The premises has an |0 scanner but it was established that the scanner is not used i it is raning and further
discovered that those invalved in incidents were not being placed on the 1D scanner.

Upon checking the |10 scanner and cross refersncing it with the incident book it was discovered that those
persons that had been recorded within the incdentrefusals book had not been entered onta the [0 scanner
database thus making it incapable of identifying indwidusls.

Whilst discussing the policy around the exclusion of customers it was disclosed that they were of the mind-set
that showld & person be found on the premises invokeed in the taking of drugs they wers barred for 3 period of

Signature: Signature witnessed by

RESTRICTED {when complete)

ME11 52007

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 51



mE BN Rl QDESTRICTED (when complete) LE_E_E B _H_H

3 months and then permitted back in and this was confirmed by an entry in December in the incident book.
This parficular incident was discussed and advice was given that when it comes to incidents such as this that
therz should a permanent exclusion. This was met with disagreement and it wery much appeared that Beensing
objectives and =safeguarding would be sacrificed for the sake of profit

Whilst within the premises there wers 3 males =at at the bar, | was reguested to intenene when the staff had
asked tham to leave and upon doing 5o had become werbally apgressive. Upon spesking with the group they
werz extramzly aggrisved at being asked to leave and it franspired that one had besn asked fo leave for
making a comment about the Police and been told they had been barred. This appeared to be 3 todal
owemsaction which took place for the benefif of myself in what | believe was an atiempt to portray a
professional responsibility and approach to the business.

Dirug swabs were taken and the results are below.

= Bar Clear

= Function room fruit machine Clear

= Function room lkedges Clear

=+ [isabled foilet cistam d Clear

+ [isabled toilet baby changing wnd 408 cocaine
=+ [isabled foilet hand drier Clear

=+ [isabled toilet soap dispenser Clear

+ [isabled foilet roll holder 1.88 Cocaine
+ Femzle staff toilet roll holder Clear

+ Female staff toilet cistem lid Clear

= Male toilet roll haolder Clear

= Male staff tpiket cistermn Bd Clear

= Female toilet soap dispenser Clear

+ Female toilet wash basin Cl=ar

=+ Female toilet right cubicle toilet roll hodd 2258 Hermpin
=+ Femzle toilet hand drier Clear

On the 13" of January 2018, accormpanied by officers from the Meighborhood Response Team aftended the
premises and a large numbser of drugs swabs taken, The results are below.

= Female toilet right cubicks windowsill 1.02 Cocgine
= Female foilet right cubiclke cistemn 1.80 Heroin
= Male foilets cubicle cistem and 4 1.18 Cocaine
= Male foilets winal edges Clear

= [Male fniliz Clear

=+ [Male fnilet= cubicle foilet roll holder Clear

= Male foilets soap dispenser Clear

=+ Male foilets hand dner 1.65 Heroin
= Male foilets basin edges Clzar

= Bar Clear

= Function room fruit machine Clear

= Function room ledges Clear

=+ [isabled foilet cistam d Clear

= [isabled toilet baby changing wnd 408 cocaine
+ [isabled foilet hand drier Clear

=+ [isabled toilet soap dispenser Clear

=+ [isabled foilet roll holder 1.88 Cocaine
+ Femzle staff toilet roll holder Clear

+ Female staff toilet cistem lid Clear

= Male toilet roll haolder Clear

= Male staff tpiket cistermn Bd Clear

= Female toilet soap dispenser Clear

=+ Female toilet wash basin Clzar

o E R CESTRICTED when complete) piatm mmm

mg11 2007

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 52



Continuation of statement of

-

Female toilet right cubicle toilet roll hodd  2.58 Heroin
Female toilet hand drier Clear

MG 11(T) {Cort)

Fage no. 3

On the 7" of February 2013 the premises was visited by myself and Cathie Canisls. 1t was apparent that the
prermises had taken significant steps to reduce the opporiunity to wse confroled drugs within the premises. The
premises had made significant effors to remove the opporiunity for the use of drugs.

This could be evidencad by the sharp decrease in the defection of controlled dregs within the premises. The
results ars below.

-

® & & @ & & & & & & & & & B B B & B & & & 8 B R B

Male staff toilet, cistemn lid - clear
Tailet roll holder - chear

Female staff foilet cistam lid - clear
Tailet roll holdar - chear

Ci=sbl=d toilet, soap dispenssr — clear
Hand dryer - 1.93 THC

Tailet roll holder clear

Baby changing unit - 1.80 cocaine
Cistern lid - claar

Function room ledges - 2.79 cocaine
Fruit machine - 2.87 cocains

Bar - 1.53 COCAIME

Male foilets basin edpes clesr

Hand dryer - clesr

Soap dispenser - 3.53 cocaine
Cubicl= toilet roll holder - 3.18 cocaine
Shelf - 4.34 cocaine

Urinal edges - 168 cocaine

Cubicle cistem & Lid - 4.18 cocaine
Female toilets, rght cubicle cistam — dear
Yindowsil - 2 03 cocaine

Tailet roll holdar - chear

Basin 1 - 1.22 cocaine

Basin 2 - clear

Soap dispenser - 2.11 cocaine

Hand drysr - 1.55 cocaine

Zn the 18" April 2012 a licensing visit was conducied to check on the progress of the premises and the swab
resulis are a5 below.

L

B & & & & & 8 @ & B & B & & B B B

Men's toilet shelf - 4.74 cocaine

Men's toilet basin edpes - 333 cocaine
Men's toilet winal edges - 2,80 cocaine
Famale toilet windowsill - 2.84 cocaine
Female toilet night cubicks - 2.57 cocaine
Fruit machine - 2.38 cocains

Men's toilet cistern lid - 1.78 cocaine
Cisabled toilet zistem b - clear

Baby changing mat - clear

Ciszble toilet, toilet roll holder - clear
Ci=abi=d toilet, hand dryer - clear
Ci=abi=d toilet, soap dispensser - dear
Function room ledges - clear

Famale toilet, tailet roll holder — dear
Farnale toilet, basins - clear

Female toilet, soap dispenser - clear
Female toilet, hand dryer - clear

Men's toilet, tollef roll holder - clear

Signature Signature witnessed by

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 53



R R8N RESTRICTED (when complete) LE_E_N_N_N_§N

Men's toilet, soap dispenser — clear
Men's toilet. hand dryer - clear

Female toilet, staff, inilet moll holder - clear
Fermale toilet, =taff, cistem Bd - chear

MMale toilet, staff. toilet roll holder - clear
Male foilet, i3, cistern — clear

% & & & ¥

In the 14" Movember 2019 | carried out 3 licensing wisit to the premises following an incresse in anfi socisl
b=havior and erime directly connected fo the premises. | entered The Dewvonshire Hotel and was met by Saokal
Kapllani, | was informed the DPS was not availsble which was odd a5 Sokol Kapliani is the DFS.
| quesfionsd the reasans behind the recent pesk in crime connected to the premises which appeared fo come
35 a surprize. Checking the incident ook revealed a nurmber of entries but nothing of a senows nature and the
book was up to date. | also examined the secunty book which again was in order. [t was established that the 1D
scanner was not warking and had not besn warking for two weeks, | recall this being implemeantzd when | dealt
with the premises this time last year and explaned that it should be working. | asked to s2e the part & licence
which was produced as reguired and then checked the CCTW which was found to working cormactly howewer
on further inspaction | established that the retenfion was only for 28 days when in accordance with the licence
should 31 sa technically this is a bresch of the premises licence.
| requestad that | b2 shown the written authorisation fram the DPS for the sale of alcohiol fo stafff but this could
nof be produced.
| carmied ouf drugs swabs of the premizes and the results arz below.

+  Fruit machine near dancs floor — 4.18 cocaine
Disabled toilet, cistern - 4.08 cocaine
Ci=abled toilet, baby changing unit - 5.02 cocaine 1.17 Hergin
Disabled toilet, cistern - 4.08 cocaine
Ci=abled toilet, sanitary bin - 3.11 cocaine
Ci=sabled toilet, sink - 1,08 cocaine
Cizabled toilet, hand dryer - 2,07 cocaine
Crgor plate o toilets - 3.08 cocaine 1.14 Herain 1.01 Ephedrine
Men's toilet, =ik - 2. 81 cocaine
Cistarn - 5.19 cocaine
Fermale toilet, sink - 3.06 cocaine
Fernale toilet, sink right cubicle - 2.17 cocaine
Sanitary bin - 4.11 cocsine 1.17 Hergin
Cubicle, cistern L - 4.01 cocaine 181 Heroin
Cubicle, cistern B - 50T cocaine
Bar- 1.13 cocaine
Table next to dance floor - 2.11 cocaine
3ames machine near main door - 1.07 cozaine

® B F & # ® 8 & & & F ¥ F & F & b

The brother of the DPE arrived, Artur Kaplani and the results of the drugs swabs were disclosed. His
immedizte reaction was to place his head in his hands.

On the 28% of July 2020 following reporis of anti-social behavior | atiended the premises. Below is the report
taken direcily from the Sussex police inteligence system known as ‘innkesper” and is a copy of the entry
enterzd by mys=if;

| ATTENDED THE PREMISES THIS AFTERMNOON AND SPOKE WITH BOTH HE DPS AMD HIS BROTHER.
THE CCTW WAS APPARENTLY SEMT BUT IN AMY CASE, | HANE ASKED INVESTIGATIONS TO RESEND
THE HICE LINK. FOR IT TO BE DONE IMMEDIATELY.

THE SECURITY BOCH WaAS CHECKED AND FOUND TO BE IM ORDER AS WAS THE REFUSALS
REGISTERL

SVWABS WERE TAKEMN AND THE RESULTS ARE AS BELOW,

e R RESTRICTED (when complete) 'g"a e i m

mg 11 50T

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 54



MG 11(T) {Cort)

Page no. 5

Continuation of statement of

Ladies toilet, lef, sanitary bin - THC 1.61 cocaine 4.77
Ladies toilet, right, sanitary bin - 4.14 cocsine
Ladies, left, cistern - clear

Ladies right, cistem - clear

Men's toilets, cistern - 522 cocaine 2. 58 MDA
Disabled tailet, hand dryer - clear

Dizabled toilet, foilet roll holder - 2.33 cocaine
Dizabled toilet, cistem - 3.71 cocaine

Baby changing mat unit - 4.55 cocaine

Fruit machine - £.08 cocaine

Dioor plates to foilets - 1.74 cocaine

Random tables — clear

THE ABCNVE READING, BEARIMG IM MIND IT 15 MID-WEEK. ARE RELATIVELY HIGH. THERE WAS AN
EXTEMSNE AMOUNT OF WORK CARRIED OUT FOLLOWANG THE LAST ACTION PLAN | IMPLEMENTED
BUT THE PROCEDURES TO REDUCE DR USE APPEAR TO HAVE SLIPPED SOMEVHAT.

THE READINGS ABCNE ARE SUFFICIENT TO COMFIRM THE PREMISES CONTIMUES TO HAVE AN
ISSLIE VWITH DRLUG LISE ON THE PREMISES AMD THE FACT THERE HAVE BEEN NO SEIZURES BY
DOOR STAFF WOULD FURTHER SUGGEST THAT THERE IS LITTLE ATTEMPT IF ANY TO IDEMTIFY
THOSE IM POSEESSION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTAMCES

On the 31° of September 2020 | attended the premises following a report of someone being bottled” at the
premises. As abowe, the following is the report taken directly from the Sussex police infeligence system
knowin as ‘innkeeper’ and is 3 direct copy of the entry entersd by sl

POLICE RECENED & REPORT OF A 'GLASSING' AT THE PREMISES. | WAS SECOND ON SCEME
ARRMNG IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE NRT UNIT. THE SCENE WAS QUICKLY ESTABLISHED HOWEVER
THE WEAFOHN, WHICH TURNED QUT T BE A BOTTLE HAD BEEN CLEANED UP. ARTUR KAFFLANMI,
MANAGER AMD BROTHER OF THE DPS WAS IMMEDIATELY SPOKEN TO [N RELATION TO THIS AND
STATED THAT HE HAD CLEAMED IT UP BECAUSE IT WAS DANGEROUS. THE VICTIM SUSTAIMED A
HEAD INJURY CAUSED AMD THE SUSPECT ARRESTED.

JUTSIDE THE PREMISES IS5 A ROPED AREA WITH SEATING WHICH |5 CONTROLLED BY THE
PREMISES AMD FORMS PART OF THE PREMISES. THERE HAD BEEM NO ATTEMPT TO REMOAE
FEOPLE FROM THE AREA AMD OM ENTERING THE PREMISES THERE WERE HIGH LEVELS OF
IMTOMICATION AND GROUPS OF PECOPLE STANDIMG TOGETHER. THE MUSIC WAS AT A LEVEL THAT
['WAS UMABLE TO HEAR AT RADIO.

IT WAS FURTHER OBSERVED THAT PEQPLE WERE ENTERING AND LEAVING W14 THE SAKME DOOR
AND A QUELUE HAD FORMED OF APPROEIMATELY 30 TO 40 PEOFLE ALL OF WHICH WERE STOOD
DIRECTLY BEHIND EACH OTHER WITH MO COMNSIDERATION FOR SOCIAL DISTAMCING.

ALL THESE MATTERS WERE ADDRESSED WATH KAPPLANI WHO SHOWED UTTLE REGARD FOR
WHAT WAL GOING ON AND WHILST SPEAKING WATH HIM | WATCHED DOORSTAFF ATTEMPT TO
COMTROL ACCESS AND EGRESES, MONITOR THE SEATED AREA/SMOKING AREA AND THE QUELE AS
WELL AS DEALIMNG WITH A DRUNE MALE WHO LEFT THE PREMISES AND THEMN STARTED AM
ALTERCATION WITH POLICE. | PERSOMALLY WITHNESSED CUSTOMERS LEAVING THE FREMISES
ENTERING THE QUTSIDE AREA CARRYING BOTTLES AMD THERE WERE EMFTY GLASSES OM THE
TABLES.

oM SPEAKING DOOR STAFF THEY STATED THAT THEY HAD EMOUGH, THEY WERE DOING THEIR
BEST BUT COULD MOT COPE AND HAD RAISED THIS YWITH THE PREMISES OMLY TO BE TOLD TO
GET ON WITH THEIR JOBS5. THEY STATED THAT THEY HAD MOT BEEN INFORMED THAT GLASS
BOTTLES WERE NOT PERMITTED CUTSIDE AS PER THE PREMISES LICENCE AND DESPITE MY
BRINGING THIS TO THE ATTENTICON OF BOTH THE DPS AND KAPPLANI ON THE 12TH JULY DURING
WHICH | WAS INFORMED THAT MO BOTTLES LEAVE THE PREMISES, A CONCERN RAISED BY
RESPOMSE OFFICERS AMD THESE BOTTLES SEEM BY POLICE HAD NOT COME FROM WITHIN HIS
PREMISES AMD THEY WOULD USE PLASTIC WESSELS FROM THAT POINT OMWWARDS.

AT THIS POINT KAPPLANI STATED THAT THIS WAS ALL UNNECESSARY AND DIRECTED STAFF T
CLEAR THE AREA. KAPPLANI WWaS CALTIONED AMD IN THE PRESENCE OF PS5 MOSLEY (MRT}) |
ISSLED A SECTION 18 CLOSURE MOTICE TO KAPFLAMI IN RELATION TO THE BREACH OF FREMISES
Signature Signature witnessed by

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 55



LICEMCE AND PERMITTING GLASS BOTTLES TO LEAVE THE PREMISES.

Dwring this incident | spoke with secunty staff 3t the premises and they informed me that they do their best fo
operate the premises safely but are over ruled by the management, they are prevented from ensuring the
capacity is at 3 safz level and often they are told o lef people in despite it being a risk to ofhers. This followed
my obsenving the appalling operations of the premises in relation to COVID S legislation and resulted iy
repurtru; the premizses to environmenial health with the following kegisiation not being adhered to;

Track and trace not current

Mo PPE for staff

Excessively loud music fo the point | could not hear my police adio over the noise

Growps of people everywhere within the premises

Peopls enfering and exiting throwgh the same door at the same time

Murnerous peogle huddled together in the roped off area gutside the premises

Mo control of the gueue cutside the premises with people stood directly behind each other and in very
O5E prodmity

E B F B B B B

From my personal experiences of dealing with the premises management, it is apparent that they are not
capsble of sustaining 3 licensed premises that is able fo operate effectively and in accordance with the
premises licence and the licensing objectives. There have besn reccouming issues over time which hawve been
Eaught directly 1o the attention of the management but despite this and afier formal action being taken against
the premises in the past, it is wery apparent that the premises will disrepard matiers quickly and r=furn 1o an
operating state that places the welare of its customers and the local community =t risk. The premises has in
the past faken extensive action fo rectify issues identifisd in relation 1o the use of controlled drugs but aress
that hawe besn identified could be =asity reciified, are not and this is despite providing advice on a number of
OCCASIONE.

The actions of the manapement and how they operate the premises results in a drain on Police resourcing that
are requirsd fo respond to incidents of wiclent crime which could be reduced, if not alleviated by =ffective
managemsnt. The comments from the security door supsnvisors that work at the premises expressing their
concems in relation to how the premisss s managed in relation to capscity, overcrowding i speaks volumes
in relation to how the premises is currenily run especially at this time and with the imposad restrictions and
guidance upon licensed premises due to Cowvid18, there o protect people, leads me to form the opinion that
the premisses is willing to place the =afety of its custorners at risk in order to achisve profit and there is no
consideration i relation to the consequences this premises has on the lives of the local residents or potential
risk o their patrons.

mg 11 E2007

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 56



Appendix D4
Sussex Police Exhibit 4 - GE Security Statement

GE Security Technology Statement

The Itemiser is programmed to detect and identify microscopic amounts of many different
types of narcotics. Cocaine is one of the most reactive and easy to detect substances in
the Itemiser’s library. Responses are reported to the user by a simple and clear computer
interface. An “alarm Strength” number gives intensity of the response. This strength is an
indication of the amount of narcotic contamination that was collected on the sampling
media used, in the case of ltemiser Mk 2, a cotton — paper disk and with the Itemiser 3 a
Teflon coated fibreglass strip. These traps are cleaned and packed by GEIT in Boston,
USA to ensure they are not contaminated before use. They should also be checked before
use on site in a customs or police application.

Samples are taken from areas likely to contain fingerprints from the target subject but not
necessarily directly from the person themselves. The machine will correctly identify
contamination down to nanogram (billionth of a gram) levels.

Alarms of between 1 and 2 times the alarm threshold can be classed as a “low” response.
It could be attributed to cross contamination of the surface tested, background
contamination, or greatly degraded historic contamination. It is not indicative of recent
direct contact.

Alarms of between 2 and 3 times the alarm threshold can be classed as a “medium”
response. It could be attributed to cross contamination of the surface tested or recent
historic contamination that may have been left a number of days prior to the sample being
taken.

Alarms of between 3 and 4 times the alarm threshold can be classed as a “high” response.
This level of response would not be attributed to cross contamination and is indicative of
recent and direct contact with measurable quantities of the narcotic identified by the
machine.

Readings of 4.00 and above are estimated to relate to microgram amounts of
contamination being transferred to the sample media. This level of contamination is not
generally experienced in any other environment than somewhere that has been in direct
contact with a bulk amount of the source narcotic, i.e. this level is not generally
experienced as background contamination or through incidental cross contamination by
being in close contact with other contaminated areas or persons.

It should be noted that the presence of any response to drugs using the Itemiser could be
used as grounds for furthering an investigation depending on the SOP of the enforcement
agency using the device.

A full technical introduction to the Itemiser detection principals follows.

Technology Notes - Trace Detection Technologies

The three most prevalent technologies available for trace detection of narcotics and
explosives include lon Mobility Spectrometry (IMS), Combination Gas
Chromatography-Chemiluminescence (GC-CLD), and enhanced IMS, or lon Trap Mobility
Spectrometry (ITMS). A fourth combination gas chromatography and mass spectrometry
(GC-MS) is also available, but it is used mostly in lab-related equipment.

IMS separates ionized molecular compounds on the basis of their transit times (sometimes
called “time of flight” or “drift time”) when subjected to an electric field in a tube. This time
is then compared to stored transit times of known compounds making it possible to
distinguish the target material (explosives or narcotics) from other molecules. This
technique is fast and makes a compact device possible.

Gaseous samples enter an ionization chamber where an ionization source emits low-
energy beta particles resulting in ion formation in the gaseous phase. A gating mechanism
allows the ions of the correct polarity to pass through the shutter grid and enter the ion drift

GLP201113 - Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 57



region where an applied electric field mobilizes the ions. Less than 1% of the ions created
in the ionization chamber actually reach the drift tube as more than 99% of the ions are
discharged on the shutter grid. The rate at which these ions traverse the ion drift region is
inversely proportional to the size of the ion. This correlation allows for the identification of
the analyte of interest[3]

GC-Chemiluminescence uses quantitative measurements of the optical emission from
excited molecules to determine analyte concentration. Although GC-CLD technology has
good sensitivity and selectivity, its range of detection is fairly limited. The GC-CLD
technology employed in explosive detectors can only detect nitro compounds. Today, with
the ever-increasing threat of non-nitro substances such as HMTD and TATP that are
outside the detection range of this technology, the practical application of GC-CLD as an
option for security outside the structured controls of a laboratory is limited. In addition,
there are practical concerns about the expense of maintenance, instrument complexity,
high consumable gas costs, and containment of potentially harmful materials, such as
ozone, from the operator.

ITMS, like IMS, separates ionized vapours and then measures the mobility of the ions in
an electric field. In the typical implementation of ITMS, the gaseous sample passes
through a semi-permeable membrane prior to ionization. Also like IMS, the gaseous
samples then enter an ionization chamber where an ionization source emits low-energy
beta particles resulting in ion formation in the gaseous phase.

Unlike IMS, however, the ionization in ITMS is allowed to reach equilibrium in a field free
region and then pulsed into the drift tube where an electric field accelerates the ions to the
collector. Note that in the ITMS detector, the shutter grid does not exist, resulting in a
much greater portion of the ions entering the drift tube.

Performance Requirements of Trace Detection

When comparing these technologies, there are important performance requirements that
we can use to evaluate their application for checkpoint, facility, or event security. The
requirements include sensitivity, selectivity, and range of compounds detected, logistics,
and reliability/maintenance.

Sensitivity (detection effectiveness) is the degree of response of an instrument to an
introduced concentration. In other words, how much of an explosive or narcotic material is
required to detect it. In real world application of these devices, we must realize that there
is a time limit to complete the analysis in order to process sample targets through the unit,
typically in the 3- to10-second range.

Assuming this is a realistic range; GC-CLD technology will have a loss in selectivity, as the
GC column will not provide enough separation of the nitro compounds over this analysis
time.

Traditional IMS loses sensitivity with the loss of ions to the shutter grid with its non-
equilibrium ionization. ITMS enhances the sensitivity through many methods.

Selectivity is the ability to distinguish between compounds. Typically when sampling for
explosives or narcotics, other materials are present and the threat signals need to be
selected by the technology. All three technologies are able to accurately select the threat
compound if it is present above the sensitivity level of that detector, although there are
significant operational differences.

Range of compounds detected is quite simply the spectrum of material that the device
can detect simultaneously. GC-CLD concentrates on distinguishing between nitro
compounds, but detects only nitro substances. IMS detects either negative or positive
ions, but not both at the same time. ITMS simultaneously detects negative and positive
ions, including both nitro and non-nitro target substances.

GLP201113 - Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 58



Logistics incorporate practical application issues present with each technology.

This could include regulatory issues for ozone, radioactive sources, bottled gases, etc.
IMS and ITMS contain radioactive sources. GCCLD requires handling of sensitive gases
such as hydrogen, ozone, or helium.

Reliability/Maintenance.

Looking at the real world application of this technology in areas outside the controlled
laboratory environment, reliability of operation and the ability to maintain peak
performance in dusty, high-traffic, or humid conditions become a concern. Downtimes due
to maintenance or excessive maintenance costs become other factors of concern. Both
GC-CLD and IMS are unprotected from dust, dirt, and water vapour entering the system.
This is a serious problem for traditional IMS, as the dryer or desiccant requires frequent
changing and leads to downtime. In addition, the contamination material can lead to a loss
of sensitivity over time if it is not installed in a very clean environment. The latest ITMS
systems have regenerating dryers that do not require changing and a semi-permeable
membrane to protect them from dirt, dust, and humidity. GC-CLD systems require
replacement of the chemical modules approximately every 3-6 months if usage is high,
which can be almost as expensive as a new bench-top ITMS or IMS detector.

While all three require similar sampling consumables, the GC-CLD requires gas bottle
replacement on top of the consumables. The ITMS and IMS devices require

dopant depending on the application.

ITMS vs. IMS Technology

Enhancements to IMS analysis through ITMS technology allow for vast
improvements to ionization efficiency, and therefore sensitivity of the detector.
ITMS enables extremely low concentrations of electrophillic vapours, such as
explosive vapours, to be detected— impossible with traditional IMS.

The ionization chamber in the ITMS detector is a field-free region where the ion
population, both negative and positive ions, is allowed to build up by the action of
the beta particles on the dopant gas. With IMS and ITMS, the high density of
electrons produce a high probability of ionization of the dopant gas molecules,
which in turn collide with the target molecules. Electric charge is then transferred
to the target molecules because of their extremely high charge affinity, and the
overall result is high ionization efficiency.

Since the ITMS detector does not incorporate a shutter grid as in traditional IMS,
there is no loss of ions by discharge onto the shutter grid, which could account for
a loss of up to 99% of the ions. With ITMS, ions are accumulated over a 20mS
interval and then compressed into a pulse of 0.2mS, increasing the density and
collected current by a factor of 100 [4,5,6] . Further enhancement is made with the
addition of a semi-permeable membrane that excludes dust and dirt.

This enhancement makes the system more sensitive to the materials of concern
and allows continued operation and sensitivity in environments outside the lab
that are high-traffic, humid, or dusty. In addition to providing a charge medium,
the chemical dopant that is added into the analysis in the detector region to
reduce the chances of ionizing unwanted analyte. Ammonia is the primary dopant
for positive ions used in the ITMS detector, while methylene chloride is used as the
dopant for negative ions. The dopants accept charge from the low-energy beta
particles thereby reducing the chance of analytes with charge affinities lower than
that of the dopant to accept charge. The target contraband molecules will accept
the charge more readily than the dopants due to their higher affinity for the
charge. This process reduces the amount of possible interferences due to the
other analytes because the detector recognizes only charged species [4,5,6].
Finally, recent advancements in ITMS technology incorporate engineered high speed

GLP201113 - Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 59



switching systems that allow for millisecond alternating from positive to

negative ion mode, thereby allowing for simultaneous detection and analysis of
target positive and negative ions. Most narcotics have a positive ion affinity, while
most explosives have a negative ion affinity; however, there are some important
exceptions. TATP, for example, is an explosive that is seen as a positive affinity
molecule, which would not be detected in a traditional IMS in single-mode
operation for explosives. Detection limits for real world samples in ITMS in vapour
sampling mode is in the picogram range.

Summary

As we look to implement a total solution for security, trace detection technologies
become an integral component of that solution. Complementing x-ray scanners
and metal detection, trace detection closes security loopholes by detecting
microscopic particles that remain on clothing, luggage, ID cards, and more after
explosives or narcotics are handled. Because it can sniff out vapours that build up
in confined spaces, trace detection is especially effective for finding contraband
hidden in compartments, suitcases, and lockers. ITMS technology offers the
advantage of detecting a wider range of targeted substances in a more flexible
detector design. Therefore it is ideal for practical applications such as checkpoint
security, and screening vehicles, personnel, shipside, sea craft, packages, luggage,
and cargo.

References [1] J. Brokenshire, N. Pay, "lon mobility spectrometry“ in International
Laboratory, Graseby Analytical Ltd, Warford, Herts, England, 1989, p4 [2] P. Z.
Jankowski, A. G. Mercado, S. F. Hallowell, "FAA Explosive Vapor/Particle Detection
Technology“ Proceedings "Applications of Signal and Image Processing in
Explosives Detection Systems*®, Boston, Massachusetts, 16-17 Nov. 1992 Volume
1824, pp13-27 [3] Eiceman, G.A., Karpas, Z., lon Mobility Spectrometry” CRC Press
1994. [4] ITMS (U.S. Patent No. 5,200,614). [5] McGann, W.J., Jenkins, A., Ribiero, K.,
Napoli, J., SPIE on Substance Detection Vol. 2092, 1993. [6] McGann, W.J., SPIE on
Chemistry and Biology-based Techologies For Contraband Detection. Vol. 2937,
1996. [7] Haigh, P.B., “Dual Mode Detection” technical presentation, GE lon Track,
Wilmington, MA, 2003. TECHNICALP AP E R For more information on ITMS
products call, email or consult our website. 1.978.658.3767/sales@ion
track.com/www.iontrack.com GE lon Track Limited

GLP201113 - Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 60



Appendix D5
Sussex Police Exhibit 5 — Warning Letter dated 26/01/2017

Sussex Police
Serving Sussex

WWW sussex _police uk

Local Policing Support Team

PE" January 2017

0 F. Forte Developments Ltd

Diear Forte,
RE: The Devonshire Bar & Lounge, Devonshire Sguare, Bexhill-on-5ea, East Sussex TH4D 1AB
FORMAL WRITTEM WARNING LETTER

Thank you for attending the meefing at Bexhill Police Station on Tuesday 227 January 2018 the purpose of which was fo
discuss Sussex Police significant concerns about the way the premises, for which you hold the premises licence, is being
managed and operated by your Designated Premises Supemrvisor Sokeol Kapllani and his brother Artur Kapliani who we
understand is the premises daytime manager.

As you are sware drug swabs have been taken at the premises on 3 number of occasions in 2017 and the results of these
were consistently high. Due to this you attended a meeting at Bexhill Police Station with PS5 Wokins (OW), PC Wilkes and |
on 31* October 2017. Mr. Mark Poulton (MF) from Stephen Rimmer Solicitors accompanied you. Artur Kapliani (AK) was
slso present, represented by Dan Harrison (solicitor) as was Sokol Fapllani (5K} who joined the mesting later.

For your 2ase of reference | hawve reproduced the relevant parts of notes taken by me at that meeting:-

IEEEEse—

Sussex Police Headgquarters Telephone: 101 | 01273470104
Malling House Malling. Lewses, East Sussex, BMT 202

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 61



At the start of the mesting MP pointed out that Mr. Forie had leased the premises fo the Kapllani brothers and therefore
was not in day-io-day control of the premises. OV pointed out that in fact Mr. Forte was the premises licence holder (F.
Forte Developments Lid) and thersfore had a responsibility for the managementperformance of the premises. Mr. Forie
said he was changing his securty provider from Samurai to Marc One and had already informed Samurai that their
services were no longer reguired. Mr. Forte also said that he would be installing an ID scanner at the premises. When
asked about s=arching custormers on entry AK said the ratio was 1:5 for events but was unsure of the ratio on normal
trading mights. He =aid that when S1A were present one was positioned by the toilets and two on the front door. He =aid he
had told one of the doorman sbout the high drug results and asked him to search more people which he agreed to do.
However, the next day a new door team from Samurai appeared and it would s=em that AK did not pursue the matier of
an increased searching ratic. When asked about the drug readings in the staff tollets ([downstairs and therefore not in the
licensed area), AK said they were sometimes used by customers. When asked whether these were customers or staff off
duty Ak said that staff used the premises socially and when they did this they used the staff toilets. When asked whether
any =iaff had been caught using drugs AK said they had not. He was fold that his practice of permiting off-duty staff o
use the staff tolets would hawve to stop. AK insisted he was experienced in running Beensed premises (4 years in a
restaurant and 2 years at this premises). He produced an incident book which contained some entries but none were
signed — adwvice given.

Mr. Forte then talked about the way forward: search policy/new deor teamfD scannaerwaming letter to all staff about not
using drugs in the premises either when working there or socialising and a new st@aff handbook. The DPS Sokol Kaplani
who had by then joined the mesting, asserted that, when people were searched no drugs were ever found. When asked
whether he thought this was wnusual, he could not provide an answer. It was then put to him that, given the high drug
results, did he not think it odd? He agreed it was. It was sugpgested that Mr. Forte consider changing the OPS to AK as
communication with Sk had proved difficult due to English not b=ing his first language. The meeting concluded by Mr.
Forte and Mr. Sokol Kapliani being told they were now on an action plan for this premises.

On Thursday 8 November 2017 | received a letter and an action plan from Mr. Hamed Ohwvaisi {solicitor for Artur Kapllani
and Aleks Gjoni). | am forwarding these documents to you for your perusal. You will note the contents of the action plan,
all of which you assured me st our meeting on 23™ January 2012, have been completed. | have not yet seen the new staff
handbook or the written search policy which you have =aid you will send me.

At our meeting on 23™ January 2018 we discussad the following:-

On Thursday 11" January 2018 | visited the premises with PC Buck; the purpose being to raview the action plan and take
further drug swabs. The DPS was nof present but Artur Kapllani was. We explained why we were there and asked to s=e
the incident book and door staff register. The incident book did have some entries, the last being on 22™ December 2017
but again, despite advice given on 31* Ociober 2017, the entries were unsigned.

The door staff register was completed cormectly with @ number of incident entered therein including the names of two
males who had been ejected from the premises having been caught with drugs (white poweder). | asked Mr. Artur Kapllani
if hie would demonstrate the ID Scanner for me.

I ——

Sussex Police Headquarters Telephona: 101 | 01273470104
Malling House Malling, Lewes, East Sussex, BNV 207

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 62



| searched for one of the ejecied people but neither their details nor their ID was repistersd on the scanner. When | lkboked
at the door staff register again | saw an entry at the top of the page that said something ke, ‘Mo ID Scanner — Raining'.
Hence no D= were scanned that evening. When | asked Mr. Kapllani about this he explained that, when in operation, the
scanner was situated outside the premizes and he did not want it to be damaged by rain. Yarious options were discussed
as to where the scanner could be situated inside the premises including the removal of a cupboard fo the right of the
entrance but Mr. Kaplani seemed not to wani to do this. He showed us a rain cowver he had purchased of the type used o
cover 3 child's pram/pushchair. He attempted to demonstrate how this would work but was unsuccessfull it was pointed
out to him that the weather is often inclement and reiterated that the scanner should be positioned inside the premises.

If the IO scanner is not being used dus o rain or wind the benefit of it is significantly undermined and the information
contained therein is | would suppest, compromized. Further, it is my view that this element of the action plan is not being
complied with which is disappointing. Whilst | was searching the ID Scanner | became aware of one of the customers,
who was standing at the bar with two other males, was causing a commotion. It would seem that he had been asked o
leave due to making unforiunate remarks sbout the presence of police in the premises. He took exception to this and
refused io do so. | asked PC Buck who was at the rear of the premises, to assist which he did. The male was ejecied bui
remained outside protesting to such an extent that another police unitwas called for. Eventuslly the male left the area with
one of his friends, alse a3 customer.

PC Buck and | continued with our inspection taking drug swabs as we went round the premises. The resulis of these are

listed below.

LADHES TOILET LID CLEAR

SHELF - MEMS CLEAR

TOILET SEAT - MEMS CLEAR

BASIM EDGES - MEMS CLEAR

LRIMAL EDiGE CLEAR

BASIM EDGES - MEMS CLEAR

LADIES HAMD DRYER CLEAR

S0P DMSPEMSER - DISABLED TOILET 460 COCAIME
HAMD DRYER - DISABLED TOILET 3.32 COCAIME
DISABLED TOILET - TOILET ROLL HOLDER 3.21 COCAINE
ZISTERM LIC - TMSABLED TOILET 2.76 COCAIME
FUMCTION ROOM - LEDGES 3.83 COCAIME
FUMCTION ROOM - FRUIT MACHIME 4.05 COCAIME
BAR 2.26 COCAIME

FEMALE STAFF TOILETS - TOILET LID 2.35 COCAIME

e ————

Sussex Police Headgquarters Telephone: 101 | 01273470104
Malling House Malling, Lewes, East Sussex, BT 202

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 63



LADHES TOILET SHELF 1.40 COCAIME

LADIES RIGHT CUBICLE WINDOWSILL 3.54 OOCAIME
MALE TCHLET LICr 488 COCAIMNE THC [Cannabis) - 1.10
HAMD DRYER - MENS 1.97 COCAIME

The resulis highlighted in red are of serious concern, parficularly those obtzined from the male cubicle toilet id, the
disabled toilet, and the fruit machine and ledges siteated n the function room. The latter indicates that cocaine is being
used im plain sight of staff and is 3 strong indication that management and s1aff are not being vigilant which is wholly
unacceptable. With regard to the reading obiained from the female staff toilet, this is of exireme concern As you are
aware, high drug readings obtained from the siaff teilets previously was discussed at the meeting on 31 Oclober — s28
above. On that ocoasion the matter of staff either using drugs whilst working at the premises or when using the staff toilets
whilst in the premises socizlising was discussed. Pard of your sction plan was that all stsff were to be given a latter in
relation to this, a new staff handbook was to be isswed together with new staff contracts. Cleary, that which was ==t out in
3ll three documents has been ignored and therefore this is another breach of the action plan.

Morpho Detection {UE) Lid (the lon Trak temiser manufacturer in which drug swabs are tested to obtain readngs) states
in their Technology Statement the following guidsnce about interpreting swab results.

Readings of belween 1 & 2 can be cisssed a5 8 Tow" response. i cowld be sfinbwted fo cross contamination of the
surface fested, bachground confamination, or greatly degredead hisfons contamination.

Fesdings of behween 2 & 3 can be cisssed 85 8 ‘medium” response. [ could be siinbuted fo cross confamination of fhe
surface fested or recent hisfonc contsmination fhsf may hewve been leff 8 number of days prior fo the sample being faken.

Readings of behween 2 & 4 can be clsssed a5 8 “high” response. This level of response wowld not be aitnbuted fo cross
confaminstion and is indicafive of recent and direct contac! with measurable quaniifies of the narcofic identified by the
machine.

Readings of 4 and sbove are estimated fo relsfe fo microgram amounts of confaminalion being transfemed fo the swab.
This favel of contsminsfion is not generaly expenenced in sny other environment than somewhers that has been in direct
confsct with 5 bulk amount of the source narcofic.

Despife the action plan there are siill areas within your premises that have readings that are 3 and above. Given that both
you and the OFS are aware that the premises have had consistently high drug readings over the previous 12 months and
that these readings are still high, | draw your stenfion to 5. 8 of the Misuse of Dregs Act 1971,

A& person commits 3n offence if, being the occcupier or concerned in the management of any premizes, he knowingly

permits or suffers any of the following activitiss to take place on those premises, that is to say—
e ——

Sussex Police Headquarters Telephone: 101 1 01273470101
Malling House Malling. Lewes, East Sussex, BNT 2DZ

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 64



i3] producing or attempting to produce a controlled drug in contravention of section &{1) of this &ct;

b} supplying or attempting to supply 3 contralled drug to another in contravention of section 41} of this Act, or

offering to supply a controlled drug to another in contravention of section 4{1);
ic) preparing opium for smoking;
1d) smoking cannakbis, cannabis resin or prepared opium.

It may be that thers are customers freguenting your premises who are supplying drugs to other customers and
therefore [b) above would apply to both yow and your DPS. Whilst Sussex Police have no direct evidence in this regard

there are indicators, such as the high drug readings, thet this may be the case.

In conclusion Sussex Police have no confidence in the ability of the OPS Mr. Sokol Kapllani to effectively manage and

operzte the premizes in accordance with the four licensing objectives.

In light of the abowe issuss, this letter serves as your WRITTEN WARHNING. The preamises and the performance of the
DFS will be closely monitored for the foresseable future, and failure to run the premises effectively may result in an

application by Sussex Police for 3 Review of the premises licence.

Yours sincersly,

Cathie Wolfe — Local Policing Support Uinti

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix D6
Sussex Police Exhibit 6 — Warning Letter to DPS dated 23/11/2019

Sussex Police
Serving Sussex

www sussex _police uk

Local Policing Support Team

1% Movember 2019

Mr. Sokol Kapllani,
Devonshire Bar & Lounge
Dewvonshire Square
Bexhill-on-Sea

East Sussex TH4D 1AB

Diear Mr. Kapllani,

Devonshire Bar & Lounge, Devonshire Square, Bexhill-on-52a TH40 1AE
FORMAL WARMNING LETTER

| zimn writing ta you in your capacity as the Designated Premises Supervisor (OPS) of the above premises. The premises
licence has been issusd, Premises Beence number 05/02065/LAPRE, by Rother District Council, autharising the
licensable acfivities, Live Music. Recorded Music, Entertainment of a Similar Description, Facilities for Making Music,
Facilities for Dancing, Enterfainment Facilifies of 3 Similar Description, Late Might Refreshmeant and the Sale by Retail of
Alcohol.

On Thursday 14" Movembsar 2018 your premises was visited by PC Buck a Prewention Licensing Officer, who took a
number of lon Trak drug swabs from warious areas within the premises.

The resulis of these drug swabs are as follows:-

Mens Cistern = 5.18 Cocaine

Right Female Toilet Cistern = 5.07 Cocaine

Disabled Toilet Baby Changing Unit = 5.02 Cocaine & 1.17 Herin
Fruit Machine Mear Dance Floor = 4.18 Cocaine

Ladies Sanitary Bin = £.11 Cocaine & 1.17 Heroin

Dizsabled Toilet Cistern = 4.08 Cocaine

Left Female Cubicle Cistern = 4.01 Cocaine & 1.81 Haroin
Disabled Toilet Sanitary Bin = 3.11 Cocaine

Digor Plate to Toilets = 3.08 Cocaine, 1.14 Heroin & 1.01 Ephedrine
Left Female Toilet Cubicle Sink = 3.08 Cocaine

Mens Toilet Sink = 2.81 Cocaine

Right Female Toilet Gubicle Sink = 2.17 Cocaine

Tabdz Mext to Dance Floor = 2.11 Cocaine

Disabled Toilet Hand Dryer = 2.07 Cocaine

Bar = 1.13 Cocaine

Dizabled Toilet Sink = 1.089 Cocaine

Games Machine Mear Main Door = 1.07 Cocaine

East Sussex Local Policing Support team Telephona: 101: 564241 / 584605
Police Station, Terminus Road, Bexhill-on-Sea,
East Sussex THIG INR

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 67



GE Security, the lon Trak lemiser manufacturer, in their Technology Staterment gives the following guidance sbout
interpreting swab results.

Readings of between 1 & 2 can be classed a5 low” stffributed fo cross contamination of the surface fested, bachground
condsminastion or gresfly degraded historic confaminadion.

Eatwesen 2 & 3 can be ofassed 55 8 ‘medium’ response sitnbuted fo cross confaminafion of fhe surface tesfed or recent
historic confamination that may hawe been left 5 number of days prior to the sample being taken.

Eatwesn 3 & 4 can be clazsed a5 high' that would nof be afinbufed fo cross contamination and is indicafive of recent and
direct contsct with messurable quaniiies of the narcofic identifed by fhe machine.

Fesdings of 4 and above sre estimated fo relste fo microgrsm amounts of confamination being fransfemrad fo the swab.
This level of confaminafion is not generally expenenced in sny other environment than somewhers that hss been in direct

comdact with & bulk amount of fhe source narcolic.”

There wers three readings akbove 5. four readings above 4 and three abowve 3 out of the sevent=en drug swabs taken;
thersfore the only conclusion that can be drawn from thess resulis is that there habitual use of dlegal substances within

your premises.

Owerall these drug swab resulis are unacceptably high and therefore immediate action is reguired to significantly reduce
the illzgal use of narcotics within your premises. You are expected to send an email to:

catherns.daniel ssex.pnn.police.uk no later than 10 days from the date of this [etter giving details of the measures you
will be taking o combat the use of ilegal substances within your premises.

Whilst PC Buck was st your premises he carried out 3 full Beensing check and noted that, whilst your CCTV system was in
full working arder, the system anly records for 28 days rather than the 31 days specified on the premises beence. This is a
breach of your premises licence and | would advise that you investigate the possibility of increasing the number of days
that your CCTV system can record images for.

PC Buck asked to see the written list of those authorised by you to sell alcohol; this could not be produced and therefore,
whilst not written in law it s best practice, | ask that you prepars such 3 list to be made available to police or local
suthority officers on reguest.

Finally, PC Buck also noted that your |0 Scanner was nof working and had not been so for the past two wesks. You are
strongly advised to hawve this repaired as soon 35 possible, particulary in light of the high dreg readings at your premises.

Az the DPS you will b= fully awars of the following licensing objectives under the Licensing Act 2003 and your obligation
to promote them:

+ Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety
Prevention of Public Muisance
Protection of Children from Harm

| must point out that as the Designated Premises Supervisor you are in day-io-day control of this business. The high
resulis from the drug swabs indicate that neither you nor your staff have conirol of the premises and are thersfore failing
ta promote the four licensing objectives.

This letter should be treated as a wamning. Further high drug readings may place the premises licence at risk.
Further observations of the premises will be carried out by officers of Sussex Police.

e ———
East Sussex Local Policing Support feam Telephone: 101: 564241 / 584605

Police Station, Terminus Road, Bexhill-on-Saa,
East Sussex TH3 3HR

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 68



Yours sinceraly,
I

Ingpector Rob Lowvell CLT740

Foree Licensing & Response | Local Policing Suppart Team
Sussex Police MO | Lewes | BNT 2DZ

Tel Mo: (1273 404535 ext 544150

Mobile Na- D7912RG6012

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix D7

Sussex Police Exhibit 7 — DPS response to Warning Letter dated 23/11/2019

From: Artur Kapllani
To: Dianie Catherine 14049
Gino Forke

Subject: Lether 21-11-19
z 25 Movember 2019 12:36:49

External Email-Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you tmst the sender and know the content
15 safe. Further information can be found at

http:/jointintranet shde police uk /'OuwrForces Teams/ ICT Pazes/sussex-2019051 3 -spam-emails.aspx

Dear Cathernne,

Further to the letter received dated the 21st November and PC Bucks visit to the premises, I wish to update vou
with the immediate measures taken and the proposed course of action going forward.

We were shocked to receive such high readings as we have worked incredibly hard with PC Buck to reduce
them.

So we will
1) increase the staff toilet checks dunng the serving hours
2} increase the number of times all surfaces are treated with anti drug use substance

3) the Cetv system 15 under a service coniract with a company from Londen and we will ask them to review the
back up capability of the current system.

4) Fit a lock to the disabled toilet so customers have to request access.
We have

1) We already have a list of employees who have signed and are authorised to sell alcohol under the DPS. (A
copy will be sent in the following email)

2} Already requested a new ID scanmer from the service provider. Delivery is imminent.

We trust you will find the abowe to be acceptable but please let us know if you feel any further measures are
required.

We look forward to receiving acknowledgement of this email and to working with you to eliminate the high
readings.

Eegards

Sokol Kapllam
DPs

Sent from myy 1Phone

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix D8

Sussex Police Exhibit 8 — Advisory Letter to DPS dated 07/02/2020

Sussex Police
Serving Sussex

www sussex police.uk

Local Policing Support Team

[ February 2020

Mr. Sokol Kapllani
Devonshire Bar & Lounge
Devonshire Sguare
Bexhill-on-Sez

East Suszex

T4 1AB

Diear Mr. Fapllani,
Devonshire Bar & Lounge, Devonshire Sguare, Bexhill-on-52a TH40 1AE

ADVISORY LETTER

| am wrifing fo you in your capacity as the Designated Premises Supervisor (OFPS) of the abowe premises. The premises
licence has been issued, Premises licence number 0502085/ APRE, by Rother District Council, authorsing licensable
activities, including the sale by retail of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises. These activities are subject fo a
number of Conditions, all of which are attached to the premises icence.

On Wednesday 5" February 2020 your premises was wvisited by PC Wilkes and Licensing Officer Cathie Daniel from the
East Sussex Licensing Team. The purpose of the visit was to conduct a2 full licensing check and take lon Trak drug swakbs,
the results of which are as follows:-

Disabled Toilet Cistern & Sanitary Bin = 3.29 Cocaine
Gents Cistern & Teilet Roll Holder = 2,18 Cocaine
Ladies Cubicle 1 Cistern & Sanitary Bin = 1.84 Cocaine
Ladies Cubicle 2 Cistern & Sanitary Bin = 1.70 Clear
Fruit Machine & Adjacent Ledge = 1.00 Cocaine
Ladies Hand dryer = Clear

Gents Hand dryer = Clear

Bar = Clear

Dizabled Toilet Hand dryer & Toilet Roll Holder = Clear
Disabled Toilet Baby Changing Unit = Clear

Table m Alcowe next to Disabled Toilet — Clear

GE Security, the lon Trak ltemiser manufacturer, in their Technology Staternent gives the following guidance about
interpreting swakb results.

Feadings of hetween 1 & 2 can be cisssed a5 Yow” atffribufed to cross condamination of the surface fested, background
confamination or gresfly degraded historc confaminahion.

e

East Sussex Local Policing Support team Tebephone: 101: 564241 ! 564605
Police Station, Terminus Road, Bexhill-on-Sea,
East Su=sex TH3IS 3NR

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 73



Eetween 2 & 3 can be classed 55 8 ‘medium’ response sitnbuted fo cross confaminafion of fhe surface tesfed or recent
historic confaminafion that may hswe been left & number of days pror to the sample beng fsken.

Eetween 3 & 4 can be classed a5 high' that would nof be sifmbuted to cross contaminalion and s madicative of recent snd
direcf contsct with messurabie gquanfiies of the narcofic identified by fhe machine.

Feadings of 4 and above are esfimated fo relste fo microgram amounts of confaminstion being transfemed fo the swab.
This fevel of contsminafion 5 ot generally expenenced in any other emvironment than somewhers that has been in direct
confact with 5 bulk amount of the source narcotic.”

The resulis are very pleasing and a big improwement on these taken on 14" November 2019, However, you may wish to
=y some attention to the five areas in your premises where thers were positive, albeit kow readings.

During the visit the premises was checked against your premises licence and you were found fo be compliant with all the
condibions.

This letter should be treated as advisory. Further observations of the premises may be carried out by officers of
Rother District Council and Sussex Police.

fours sinceraly,

Insp Rob Lowsll
Force Licensing Inspecior
Sussex Police

catherine.daniel@sussex. pon. police.uk

o Mark Randolph — Rother District Council

e ———
East Sussex Local Policing Support team Tebephone: 101: 564241 / 564605

Police Station, Terminus Rioad, Bexhill-on-Saa,
East Sussex TH3I9 MR

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 74



Appendix D9
Sussex Police Exhibit 9 — PC Stacey statement 14/09/2020

OFFICIAL Sensitive (When completed) El

WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Pracedurs Rules, r 18.2; -::n'@ | Justice Act 1867, 5.8

LURM -
Ccoumrence Mumber: 4T2001 14680
Statement of: KIEROM BRACEY
Ape if under 18: Dwer 18 [ over 18 Jnsert over 757 Occupation: Police Cificer

This =taternent (consisting of 3 pagel=) =ach signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belsf
and | make it knowing that, if it is tend=red in evidence, | shall b= liable to prosecution if | hawve wilfulky
statd in it anything which | know to b2 false, or do not believe 1o be true,

Signature: ﬂﬂ:mzi BRACEY, K. Date: 14/08/2020 09:15

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded [

I am making thiz stabement in relation to the Devonshire bar on the 11th of Taby 2020

The reason for making thiz statement is how the Devonshire bar was firstly breaching Covid-19 legislation under the
Emergency Covid-19 legizlation and the general poor management of the venue. [ was asked by the duty police sergeant
Mlpsley CBIG1T and may ewm sergeant APS Wilkiams CW287, after siznificant rezmarces were dramed by the customers
I pazzed the Devonshire bar at around 0015 hours on the 11th after withesaing multipls zroups of people arguing and
gerting in each other's perzomal space with some people starting to become phryzical which was stopped prior to ot
ezcalating. Thiz was m foll wiew of the Devonshire bar to which the Devonshire staff did not report to Police, after
The Devonshire bar had a significant ammmt of people in:ide the verue and in the oot:ide drinkisg area which had no
spcial distancing profoecels mplace nor amything m atterpt to protect customers, staff and peneral public bealth,

Artur EAPTT ANI who identified kimaelf a2 the licence halder and ewner had no coatrel over the entirs vemws and at first
he did not see the issue with his verne being over capacity. Artur had two doeor staff on the entry and exit of the venune
wikich kad mo one way system to prevent people pazs and due to the verue doorway the secizl distancmz poidance woold
not be pozsible

The door supervizars were walking in and ouf of the venue without moritoring who 1s coming in and out of the venus. In
particular whilst at the location [ nofed that mot a single person had their idemtification checked emsurng firstly that
customers wers legal to drink in the venoe and secondly that door staff were fuming away anyoae who potentially had
lbeen dealt with sarlier in the night Whilst Police were in attendance deor staff were told by Police that the entry point

OFFICIAL 5ensitive (When completed)

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 75



must be manned at all times. However Door staff have then 2gain zone mside and were socially falking to customers
without any facemazks or secizl distancing conzideration And in my opinion dealimg with door staif they were very
unprofessional and little understanding of the basic role which again Artur was not managing his staff

Whilst the scens developed and the venue was in chaps due to Police trying to enforce the Cowid-12 legislation peopls
became frustrated amd sudden restriction 23 they had to Lne up by direction of the door supervisor. This agam made
matters worse a: there was 2 long line down Devonzhire sguare pext to customers of the venue drmking m the outside area.
The lme bad po =ocial distancing meaqures and azam all items, APS Williams requested to see the track and trace book of
2ll names and contact details of customers who attended the venue m the case of a confimed case of Covid-19. In thiz
ook which was situated af the fomt of the venue kad 10 names in the book. This wa: a masspre dizcrepancy as there was
aver 100 people in and argund the wenoe 2t the mitial peist when Police became imralred with the venoe.

Armur was asked what hiz maxirum capacity was, he stated it was 75, I would say he had more than 75 a3 thers was
mazsive groups congregatms all ever the bar and dance floor. Thiz was conceming a: the cloze promimately of 2ll parties
meant that there wa: multiple people within 1 meter of each other, which was 2 detriment to public health and the safety of
2ll partiez. Wobody within the premises had amy face masks m abzsentz of social distancing. At the @blez aroumd the room
was parties packed mto tight space:. In particular on one of the large tablets was 10 plos peopls 2z people wers coming
and going. Dvoor staff had no coumting system to mokitor bow many people were coming in and oat. Door staff :eemed to
be having a jolly and not really listeming to what Police had to say. As they had the defence of how are they meant o
manaze thiz meant people To which Police stated that it was their responaibility to stop this matier petting out of hand m
the first place.

It was just a shambles and due to Artur staff contimoally serving dronk who were so dnmk; that they began fishtng hence
the mitial Police contact and made no attempt to disperse or call Police. There was a larze majority of customers who were
very dnmk and some of which wers abusive to Police as officers were enforcing Covid legizlation. Whils at scene multiple
pecple had to be dealt with due to their level of dnmkemess. Firstly there was a very dnmk female who stmggled to stand
and approached Police explaining that she bad lost ber bag in the Devonshire. The female was directed to the door staf
where door staff have mmed her back to Police. The female had been allowed to gef 20 dnmk and miles away from home
due to ber living in a rural area Mo care was taken to as:ist this female who was standed in Beghill. And due to her
dnanien state Police had concems she wouold come fo harm therefore a onit had to be removed from dealing with 809 calls
and proactively preventing crims to fakes her home to ensime her safety which the Devonshire managsment had no care

zhout

As officers disperzed crownds a female who again was with 2 lage groop of fiends were all m a dnmben state. One female

OFFICIAL Sensitive (When completed)

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 76



OFFICIAL 5ensitive (When completed) EI

in particalar was becoming abusive to members of the poblic and then to Police telling officers to “FUCE OFF". The
female has then had to be amested for drunk and disorderly due to her poor behawiour and drunken state as a direct result
of drmkmz m the Devonshire. And az details were gathered the female tomed oot to be 17 years of aze. Azam another
direct failing of the Devonshire bar stopping minors drinking in the bar.

O retorn to the location to finalizs some business with managsment, then one of the crigmal males who atiracted Paolice
aitention wa: walking m the road in his dnmken state. The mazle was borderline incohersnt due to his dmonken state.
Although he wa: no longer violent his behaviour was still of a disorderly conduct. Therefors the male was ticketed and
removed from the area. Agzin later that night the male has then cansed 2 domestic argument draming forther palice

Ta30UTCEE.

While at scene Artur was raving that he was going to make some changes incloding making clear social distancing bubhles
in area3 to prevent people filling the pub. However did pot manaze fo identify their door st2ffz owm failing. Arur smpzlad
to umderstand his responsibility of 2 licenses holder.

In mry experience and opimion the Devonshire bas alway: been known to cawse issues however this particolar night caze
major concems for the safety of customer: due to them being allowed to get more intogicated to a point they are capable of
looking afier themeelves, then neglected enzuring the safety of their customers. The Covid risk to the public could have
czused a apike whereby a high number of cases could have happened with no ability to race the costomers,

Artur bad no ability to coatrel hiz =taff of venue and took no responsibility for the unfolding event putting the blame down
to his costomers, despite him making a large amowst of money 2t the expense of safety and public health All of these
izzues could hawe been prevented by not serving costomers who wers already intepmicated, having proper social distancing
meazures in place to manage customers and member: and domz basic bag searches’ [dentification checks to ensurs all
customers were of age.

These actioas of the Devonzhire managsment alone drained sipnificant rezouces incloding four dowble crewed Palice
units (eight officers) and one Police sergeant. This caused no resilience should any 290 calls come in across East Snmsex.

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix D10
Sussex Police Exhibit 10 — PCSO Scott statement 22/09/2020

SUSSEX POLICE MG 11(T)

RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedurs Rules, r 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, 5.9

URN | I | | |

Statement of.  Rachael Scott
Age f under 180 18 [ covgr 18 insert ‘awer 187 Oceupation;  Police Community Suppont Officer

This statement (consisting of 2 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowiledge
and belief and | make it Knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be iable to prosecutian if | have
wilfully stated anything in it. which | know fo be false or do not believe fo be frue

Sianature: - Date 22" September 2020

Tick if witness evidence is visually racorded [I (supply witness delais on rear)

| am a Sussex Police Community Support Officer (PCSO) and [ am based at Battle Police Station.
On Thursday 30™ July 2020, [ waz in full uniform werking a 1300hrs to 0000hrs shift.

O this day | was on duty with another colleague, PCSO ARON SMITH 39814, He was being
tutored by me as he is a new recruit. At approximately 1838hrs. [ was contacted by our control
room via my airwaves radio and was asked to attend a grade | emergency call o ‘travellers
fighting" at the DEVONSHIRE PUB, DEVONSHIRE ROAD, BEXHILL-OM-SEA, EAST
SUSSEX. 1 wasn't happy to attend this call as I know this pub well from my experience as a PCSO.
It is notorious for problems with violence and fighting. I understand their aleohol license is
currently under review. [ did not feel this was appropriate for us wo attend as it was likely to end in
an incident we would not be able to deal with such as a violent criminal offence. [ stated to control
reom that I was not happy to attend but unfortunately another colleague, PCS0 ROY COLLINS,
then called control room and offered to go to the job, [ felt he should not alone so T reluctantly
agread o go with him and take my tutor as well.

I was first on scene with my tutee PCSO SMITH, a male who I now recogrise as a member of staff
approached us pointing at one female and two males who were now sat outside the front of the
DEVOMNSHIRE on a table and chairs. The member of staff was quite irate stating that he did not
want ‘those’ people in his pub and that they had been fighting with each other within the
DEVOMNSHIRE,

I went outside to speak with the people who had been fighting and causing “aggre’ inside the
premises. [ eould see they were behaving in a very lively in a manner that made me feel very
anxious. Both males were bare chested. The female was barefooted. They were all iogether around a
Devonshire table. She was slurring her words and smelt strongly of intoxicating liquor. The males
were staggering about and were unsteady on their feet. The males seemed quite wound up
complaining that they had been thrown out because they were “travellers’. They were sull drinking
alcohal out of Devonshire glasses even though they were clearly drunk. The bar staff had obviously
still served them. However. they agreed with my requests o finish their drirks and go on their way.
It took 2 long time for PCSO SMITH and 1 to calm them down using our communication skills, 1
managed 1o persuade them to leave the outside of the premise. They were clearly in no hurry and
were still loud and boisterous. When 1 asked them what they were doing in the pub they explained
to us that they were *play fighting” between themselves within the pub and it was not serious,

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 79



MG 11(T) (Cont)

Page no. 2

Caontinuation of statement of

Afier about 25 minutes of gentle coaxing and chatting between myself, PCSO SMITH and the three
pecple in the drunk party, we managed 1o talk them in to actually leaving and going home. At (his
point a male who I do not know came out of the DEVONSHIRE. He was shouting and swearing at
the “travellers”. T heard him shouting ‘PIKEYS" at them. This enraged the two drunk males and
instead of walking away, they tumned around and walked back towards this male. The two males and
the further male squared up to each other, They were face-to-face and I thought they were all going
1o start brawling with each other. | managed to calm the situation and split apart the males. The two
males then left again and walked away, [ called up on my radio for assistance as | was sure it was
not going to end well, Tt was an uneasy and tense situation. The threat of harm was very high.

I was surprised and disappointed at the attitude of the staff this night as they were very angry
towards miyself and my colleague. T felt this was unnecessary. They served the group with aleohal
whilst they were already clearly drunk within their pub making the problem much worse. |
explained that we would get them to move on, which we did. After the incident, PCS0 COLLINS
spoke to the member of stafl to update them regarding this matter and we all left.

I do not feel confident in the staffs’ ability to manage a safe environment in the Devonshire, |
believe this will happen again as they are only interested in profit and seem to not care about public
safety. | am aware of several complaints from neighbours about the continued noise and shouting
from this premises. [ mentioned eatrlier that the DEVONSHIRE is notorious for complaints and
fighting. GING FORTE, who owns the pub, constantly double parks outside the pub and this
annwoys the local residents as he does not seem to care about the community in which he works, My
personal opinion is that [ would confidently say that Gino is not liked locally and the pub has a bad
reputation in BEXHILL for drugs and seasoned troublesome drinkers.

When we first attended the scene at the DEVONSHIRE there was paperwork being completed at
the door for track and trace. [ did note that there appeared to be a lot of people inside the pub and
they were not wearing masks,

On this night there were no security at the door and there were many people drinking outside on the

tables just outside the entrance, _

Signature _

Signatura wilnessed by

PTO

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 80



Appendix D11
Sussex Police Exhibit 11 — PC Beazer statement 17/09/2020

POLICE STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967,s5.9

NICHE ERef No:
Statement of: CBE410, PC THOMAS BEAZER

Age (if under 18): N/A

This statement 13 true to the best of my knowledge and belief and T make it knowing that, if it is tendered
mn evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated in it anything which I know to be
falze, or do not believe to be true.

Signature of Witness: h Date: 17-09-2020

On Wednesday 16th September 2020 | was on duty in full uniform in call gign LO101.

At approx. 1145hrs | conducted a routine Licensing visit to The Devonshire Bar and Lounge, Devonshire
Road, Bexhill on Sea, East Sussex.

Whilst at the premises | conducted some Iron Track drug swabs on various places within the premises
with the resultz coming back as the following:

Games Machine - 353

Cocaine Tills - Clear

Digabled Toilet Roll Holder - Clear
Disabled Toilet Hand Diryer - 1.79
Cocaine Disabled Toilet Cistern - 2.58
Cocaine Baby Changing Unit - 3.06
Cocaine Mens Teilet Cistern - 2.81
Cocaine Ladies Cistern Right Cubicle - Clear
Ladies Cistern Left Cubicle - 1.18 Cocaine
Ladies Sanitary Bin Right - Clear

Ladies Sanitary Bin Left - Clear

Random Tables - Clear

Fruit Machine - Clear

Door Plates fo Toilets - 2.77 Cocaine

GE Secunty, the lon Trak ltemiser manufacturer, in their Technology Statement gives the following
guidance about interpreting swab results. Readings of between 1 & 2 can be classed as low'
attributed to cross contamination of the surface tested, background contamination or greatly degraded
historic contamination.

Between 2 & 3 can be classed as a ‘'medium’ response attributed to cross contamination of the surface
tested or recent historic contamination that may have been left a number of days prior to the sample
being taken.

Between 3 & 4 can be classed as high' that would not be atiributed to cross contamination and is
indicative of recent and direct contact with measurable quantities of the narcotic identified by the
miachine.

Witness name: CB410, PC THOMAS BEAZER
Statement started: 17-08-2020 14:04:20 Statement completed: 17-029-2020 15:13:14
Form 10: Doc 180034 7860845-2-BJNALDIAAAAW Y WHEYRATZZR

RESTRICTED {when complete)

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 81



Page 1 of 1 RESTRICTED (when complete) IEI

Readings of 4 and above are estimated to relate to microgram amounts of contamination being
transferred to the swab. This level of contamination is not generally experienced in any other
envircnment than somewhere that has been in direct contact with a bulk amount of the source narcotic.

From the drug swabs taken on the 25th July 2020 it does show a reduction in the levels of the results
however still displays a high reading especially on the games machine and baby changing unit.

These readings are between 3 and 4 and so would suggest that there has been recent and direct
contact with Cocaine.

| believe these results still show that cocaine use is high, even during the period in midweek, and that
the management and License holders are still doing little to prevent the use of narcotics in the premises
including on a baby changing wmnit.

| believe that even though the readings are high on the games machine the trace of cocaine on these
could be explained by people potentially using outside of the premises and then using the games
machine once they are inside however this does not mean the same for the baby changing unit.

The area of the baby changing unit that was tested was the flat area where you would lay a child and so
in my opinicn the only way that this would have such a high level reading of cocaine would be that it
would have come into direct contact with the narcotic. Also due to the position of the baby changing unit
being at the rear of the premises, this reading would have come from someones using cocaine directly
within the premises. This iz conceming not just due to the nature of the drug being used however it has
been used on the only location within the premises suitable for a child to have their mnappy changed
which means that children are potentially coming into direct contact with cocaine.

Signatura of Witness: _ Date: 17-09-2020

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 82



Appendix D12
Sussex Police Exhibit 12 — SIA Manager’s statement

SUSSEX POLICE M311

RESTRICTED {when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, 5.3

g I I I

Age ifunder 18:  Ower 18 [ over 18 Insent "over 18] Occupation:  Area Manager

This statement [consisting of pagels) each signed by me} is true to the best of my knowledge
and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have
wilfully stated in it, anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be trues.

Signature: Date

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded I:I (zupply witness defais on rear]

| am the Area Manager for Marc-One Security. | have worked for this company on and off for the last 18
years. | retumed in June 2018,

FPart of my role is to ensure a venue has Security and that it runs smoothly. | ensure that the correct staff are
used for the type of venue and change the staff if necessary.

The company has staff currently working at The Devonshire, Bexhill on sea. | am aware from our staff at this
wvenue that they are being owerruled by the mamager called Artur. For example customers are gueusing
outside of the wenue waiting to be allowed in. People entering after 11 pm are searched. Certain people
arrive and make a phone call, Artur then comes outside and allows these persons inside and no searches of
them takes place. This causes issues for my staff as it annoys the people outside gqueusing. My staff have
also removed a drunken male from inside The Devonshire, but overruled by Artur who allows the drunken
male back in again. | am aware that the premise should only be allowing 75 persons inside. My staff are
informing me that Artur is allowing in 150 to 200 persons.

My staff are trying to do their job correctly but seem to be undermined by Artur.

Myself and Marc-One security owner have had a meefting with Artur and explained that 3 door staff are
required as 2 cannot cope with the number of entrances and exits he is currently using. Artur claimed that he
could not afford this.

Since another violent incident where Artur closed the venue that evening. He has now requested 3 door
staff.

| hawve decided to change the staff we cumrently use at The Devonshire and | will place an older and more
experienced team whao will not be undermined by Artur.

Signatura: Signature witnessed by:

RESTRICTED (when complete)

MG11 52007

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix D13
Sussex Police Exhibit 13 — SIA guard (1) statement

SUSSEX POLICE MS11

RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, 5.9

v I I N

Age ifunder 18:  Ower 18 (W over 18 Insert ‘over 167) Occupation: Door Supervisor

This statement (consisting of page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge
and belief and | make i knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have
wilfully stated in it, anything which | know toc be false or do not believe to be trus.

Signature: Date

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded I:I (zupply witnese defails on rear)

| am employed by Marc-One Security as a door supervisor. | have worked for this company since New
Year's Eve 2018 and a door supervisor at The Devonshire, Bexhill on sea from then.

The Manager of The Devonshire | know as Arur allows only certain friends in, gueus jumping those who had
been waiting outside. He makes more room inside the bar area even when it is already full. The customers
outside get angry about this and we have to deal with them. The guests that Artur l=t in are not searched and
| am told that he will deal with them. Artur makes sure that we have no involvement with these guest whao |
wauld say are fram the same country as Artur either Albania or Lithuania as they hawve the same accent as
him. Artur is are extremely close to these guest and seem like family.

Artur allows locals to jump the gueue who he knows and comes to the door to allow people in even the
though the premise is full | have pointed this cut to him multiple times and explained how he could lose his
Licence.

Anaother time when | was undermined was when | refused the entry of a drunk male who | knew spends a lot
of money at The Devonshire. Artwr shut us down allowing this male in. This male was already aggressive
heolding a bottle of champagne and calling anyone coming near to him a 'CUNT'. | warned this male but was
told by his friemds to leave him alome. The friends of this male are known to Artur.

Dwring an incident where there was glass and blood on the floor, Artur was found by Paolice clearing this
crime scene up. | and a colleague were later told we were to blame and that he would stop using ocur
company to provide door security.

Signature: Signature witnessed by:

RESTRICTED (when complete)

MGE11 52007

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix D14
Sussex Police Exhibit 14 — SIA guard (2) statement

SUSSEX POLICE MG11

RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, 5.9

vn | [ ]

ststementor. |
Age ifunder 18: Ower 18 (I OVer 15 Insedt “over 1587 Occupation:  Door Supervisor
This statement (consisting of 1 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge

and belief and | make it kmowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosscution i | have
wilfully stated in it, amything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Signature: Date

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded D {supply witness defails on rear)

| am employed by Marc-One Secunty as a door supervisor. | have worked for this company since Movember
2019, | have been a door superviscr at The Devonshire, Bexhill on sea since 287 February 2020.

The cwner of The Devonshire is Artur KAPLLANMI.

Simce the COVID 19 restrictions, | and my colleague try to limit the numbers of person inside to the mew
maximum of 75. Artur over rules this when he hears and sees people asking for him and tells us to let them
im. Artur also brings im tables from outside to up the seat capacity inside and brings in extra chairs from the
disabled toilet which is used more as a store room. Anur intervenes and always tells us to allow more in and
this happens all the time with the numbers inside being over 75 to about 110.

We do search persons entering with bags, rucksacks etc. and put the rucksacks in storage for collection
when leaving. Persons who are invited in at the request of Artur are not ever searched.

| hawe stopped a really drunk male outside who was very loud and | did not want him to be allowed in. This
male has called for Arur who after telling the male "NO" he eventually lets him in.

Curing a recent incident where glass was smashed and a male was cut in a fight with ancther male. Artur
blamed us the door security as he had been criticised by Police for clearing the scene up. My colleague and |
had been dealing with everyone else and was not aware that it was ocur responsibility. | believe this was
cleaned up by a member of Artur's staff.

Signature: Signature witnessed by:

RESTRICTED (when complete)

MG11 52007

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix D15
Sussex Police Exhibit 15 — Resident’s statement 16/09/2020

WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, 5.3

Apge (if under 18): N/A Oeccupation: -

| am making this statement about the issues caused by the Devonshire Bar and Lounge, Devonshire
Road, Bexhill on Sea.

| have been a resident for 8 years in the local vicinity of the Devonghire Bar and Lounge. There have
always been issues however | am a reasonable person and understand that you have to accept
some noise and disturbance if you choose to live near a pub, especially one that has a late night
license_ | have always given them a chance and at points have defended them when other residents
have made complaints. Since the Covid-19 lockdown ended at the beginning of July the
establishment has progressively got worse and is now at a point where | feel can't be defended any
longer.

| am aware that the premises has to be shut by 0200hrs on a Friday and Saturday night and this is
the only place that stays open in Bexhill until this time therefore attracts all the drunk pecple and is
not managed correcthy.

On Saturday 15th August 2020 at approx. 0230hrs there was a large fight outside the entrance to the
pub between S to & males. All of these were extremely intoxicated and there was no intervention by
anyone associated to the pub including the door staff. Police were called and attended the incident.

On Sunday 16th August 2020 at approx. 0245hrs | was woken by the noise caused from the pub
even though they should have been shut for 45 minutes. | went onto my balcony and could still see
people drinking alcohol mainly drinking from glasses which they would have got from the pub. There
were still groups of B-8 people loitering arcund near the bench areas in the square.

On Sunday 23rd August 2020 | was again woken by the noise outside the front of the pub at between
0145hrs and 0200hrs. | again looked outside and could see large groups still koitering outside the
pub, drinking even though they appeared highly intoxicated and with no members of staff or door
staff doing anything to reduce the public nuisance.

On Saturday 12th September 2020 | armived home by taxi after being out at approx. 0045hrs. As |
walked past the Devonshire Bar and Lounge the premises appeared overcrowded and spilling onto
the square. There was no regard for social distancing and all of the customers appearad intoxicated.
Again mo members of staff, management or door staff appeared to have any control. | was even
asked by the door staff if | wanted to go in for a drink, which astounded me as they were already too
busy for them to control.

On Sunday 13th September 2020 at approx. 0140hrs the noige emanating from the pub was
extremely loud and continued to wake me up. The Police were again called.

As | have previously mentiocned | have been more reasonable than some people with the business as
| am aware it is a difficult ime for them however their inakility to provide any measures to control the
social distancing, reduce crime and disorder including drug related activity and reduce public
nuisance has made me need to take action.

residents association of where we live and all the residents have

Witness namea: -

RESTRICTED (when complete)

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 89



Fage 1 of 2 RESTRICTED (when complete)

started to complain of the Devonshire Bar and Lounge. We are unable to get any sleep on a Friday
or Saturday night due to the constant disruption caused by the patrons of the pub.

| am fearful of retaliation if | try and bring up any of the issues with the management and belisve that
they encourage drug use within and arcund the premises.

The cumrent management and owners have no regard for the residents or the law.

The freeholder of the property, GING FORTE, has been seen in the premizses whilst these incidents
have taken place and 20 must also be held accountable.

| feel that the only way to improve the situation is to remove the cumrent License holder and any
management from having anything to do with the Devonshire Bar and Lounge. They have shown
they are unable to care for the local community or for the welfare of their patrons and so should be
unable to carry on running this business.

This statement 15 true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I make it knowing that, if it 1s
tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated in it anything which I
know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature Witnes

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 90



By virtue of paragraph(s) 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix F
Representation from Environmental Health (Food and Health & Safety)

From: Philip Wright

Sent: 14 October 2020 09:55

To: Environmental Health - Licensing <EnvironmentalHealth-Licensing@rother.gov.uk>;
Subject: Devonshire License Review - Covid 19 Risk Assessment

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am making a representation on behalf of the Food/Health & Safety Team, Env
Health, Rother DC.

| recently contacted the license holder and DPS to request a copy of the current
COVID risk assessment in use at the premises, | have attached a copy of the risk
assessment returned by Mr Kapllani.

| have reviewed the risk assessment and note that the document originates from
GPS food services, to help review the document | have considered the current HSE
advice and guidance freely available on there website, the risk assessment provided
follows many of the key points to consider highlighted by the HSE. However the risk
assessment provided by Mr Kapllani appears to simply repeat generic steps that
should be taken or considered rather than actually carrying out the steps to
determine what is required at his premises.

For example the risk assessment states that the number of customers permitted
inside the public house will be 75, having reviewed the bar and seating area plan for
the Devonshire in light of current social distancing regulations this is not a feasible
figure.

Phil Wright

Senior Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Health Service

for Rother and Wealden Councils

www.rother.gov.uk
www.wealden.gov.uk

Environmental Health - a shared service for

l)‘ Be

>
T Wealden

“ ' My working days are Monday to Friday

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 93


http://www.rother.gov.uk/
http://www.wealden.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/rotherdc
https://twitter.com/rotherdc

Jayjaym ssasse ||Im ssauisng ay) uay) ‘siauped paxy jo dnoib jjews e uey) aiow yim pouad pauiejsns B Joj 80ej-0}-a0e) yJom jsnw ajdoad ji ‘Ajjeuly
‘(s18410 M3} B Ajuo yim sxyiom uosiad yoes os) Buusuped Jo swes) paxy, Buisn Ag yim joejuoo sey uosiad yoee ajdoad jo Jequinu ay) Buonpay
‘a|qissod Jaasuaym (8o.}-03-80.) Uey] Jayjes) Bunjom apis-0}-apis 10 ¥oeg-0}-3oeq Buisn
pepasoxa aq 0} Jou jiwi Aoeded e yim ‘uonebniw ypm wij 1o Sa|jge) usamiaq Saoue)sip Wz ajqeus o} auop uoneinbiyuoo ajge |
"80IAJ8S JO Sjulod Je SIaWO)SND WOJj SIS}IOM PUB JBYJ0 Yoes Wolj sioxiom ajesedas 0] siauleq Jo susaios Buisn

'g|qissod se Poys Se paAjoAul awn AJANOe Yse) Jo yiom ay) Buidasy)

"JUBLIUOIIAUS }JOM ajesun Ue Ul yiom 0} pabijqo si auo oN "peaye ob Ajajes ued Ajaioe ay)

‘Buiuesjo aoepns pue Buiysem puey jo fousnbaly ay) Buiseasou] e

:apnjoul suonoe Bunebniw Jayun4

"SJawIoIsnd

pue yejs Jiay) usamiaq UOISSIWISURI] JO ¥Si 8y} @onpal o) ajqissod suonoe Bunebniw ayj jje usye) aAey ‘os ji pue ‘ajesado 0} sSauIsSNg 8y} Joj 8nuuod
0} Spaau AJIAIIOE JBY) JaUIayM PaIapISuod SBY SSauIsng ay) ‘ANAOE Jenoiued B 0} UOIIE|al Ul ‘|inj Ul Pamojjo} 8q Jouurd sauljapinb Buioue)sip [e100s auy) a1ayp

BuLiaA02 a2ey B Jeam 0} yejs Ajeyidsoy pue ainsja] ‘Jiejal 1of Aiosinduiod mou sjjj e

‘a]doad g uey)} aiow Jo S)SJSUOD )i asaym ajqqnq poddns o dnoub pjoyasnoy ajbujs e jo sbupssw

03 Ajdde jou seop jwy siyy "9 ueyy sabiey jo sdnoub uj yesw Jou Jsnw spjoyasnoy Juaiayip woty sjdoad s100pPIN0 IO SI00PU] JBYIBYA e
‘(1oquieydag pz Wouy) 83is UO BWINSUOD 0} YuLIp pue pooy Bujjes sesjweid Aue uj 8jqe) e Je YULIp PUe Jea JSNW SISW0ISNy e
'8jqe] B ‘78 PaAISS puUe ‘W0 Paispio 8q JSNW YULIP pue pooy ‘sasjwald pasuadijuj e

YUIIP 10 J€o O] 9]GE] € J€ Pojeas Uoym JaooXa ‘SBULIBA0D 808y JBOM SN SBNUDA A}jje}idsoy ul SIaWwosny

‘31 8sn 0} pabeinosus 8q
pinoys siawopsny “iabie| 10 d2Is py ul 18)s0d 8po HO d2el) pue }s8) SHN Yy} Aejdsip Apusujwoud o3 yuswaiinbas Auosindwod e sjj|

‘(1aquia)dag pz wouy) WAL JoP€ oNuUOD UBD S8JJAISS AioAl[ep INg ‘sAemeaye)
apnjaul |[IM SIY] "weg pue wdQL usamjaq pasojd 8q Jsnw ‘spueinejsal pue sqnd ‘sieq ‘sejed buipnjoul) yuup 10 pooy bujjjes sassauisng e

{ SMoJj0} se aJe sabueyo Aay "saoeuns Jo uoneulweluoD ‘sesiwald ay) Buusiua suosiad pajoajul Joj [enuajod ay) 8onpal/e)euiLi|® 0} PUB SNIABUOIOD)
8y} Jo 10adsel ul jpuuosied AJeAIlPp pue S1IBWOo)SND ‘Yejs 0] Ysu ay) ayenjeAe o) 9oejd ul Jnd usaq BABRY MOJeq SEINSEALL/S|0IUO0D PUB JUBLUSSISSE YSU 8y |

Jauuosiad Aaaleg ‘siewoisny ‘Yels uiwpy ‘yeis buusie) jiejey

3SIY Je suosiad

uojjedo0T juswssassy

iuejddeyy |00

020z Joquiaydasg 6z Jjojeudoid Jueinejsay/ieg ueiddey g
0202 Joquiaydes 62 SUONN|OS 80INIES POOS SO UOpJOY UowIg
sajeq MaIAY aje(] JUBISSISSY uopesjuebiQ S/10SSaSSY

dONNOT ® dVvE FHIHSNOA3A 3HL

JUDLUSSISSY YSIY jueine}say 6L-aiINOD

Page 94

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge



020z 1dag 6z SUONN[oS 801uag poog Sao Aq pasedaid

2 JUBISSAsSY YSiy JUBINE}SSY R Jeg andag 6L-AINOD

$Z pue eae Buness |eussjul G2 SI JUBINEISAI BY)} O} pajjiwpe
aq ued jey) Jayjabo) Buluip sI8W0)SND JO JaquINU WNWIXeW ay |

ay) inoybnouy) Buroue)sip jeioos (uonebijiw yym wi)
1O Wz 10j 8piroid 0} G2 O} PajiLUl| 84 [|IM SJBWOISND JO Jaquinn

uonsebuoo pue BuipmoidIanQ

"g|qissod Janasaym BuiouelsIp [e100s asioeld e
"g)sem [ensn JnoA ul Ajinjased 31 jo
asodsip ‘ajqeysem Jou S.Ji §j "SUONONJISUI S JaINjoBjnuUEeL
UJIM BUI| Ul YSBM ‘B|qBYSEM SI [BUSJBW Y1 )] e
‘Ajiep Buuaaoo aoej JnoA ysem pue abuey) e
‘AeinBas spuey JnoA ysem 0} anuuUo) e
"} Payonoj} aA,noA
J1 Jo dwep sawooaq J1 ji Buenod aoe) Inok abuey) e
'spuey JnoA woyy swiab
YJIM WaLyj) 8jeulwejuoo pjnod noA se ‘Buiienod aoej Jo
208} JNoA Buiyono) pioAe ‘Bulieaod a0k} e Buuesm Uaypy e
‘31 Buinowas Jeye pue a10jeq pue ‘uo Buuerod
a0e) e Bunnd a10jaq JasnIUBS PUBY 9SN JO SPUCJAS
02 Joj 1o1em pue deos yum Ajybnoioy spuey Buiysepy e

Mmojeq aauepinb juaiind ayy Buimojjos Buinupuod sie
Aay) aunsua jsnw jnq ‘BulisaAod adej B 8SN MOU JSnui Hejs

pabewep

8q 03 buliano2 aoey ayj Buisnes Jnoyym

paLp pue suoponysuj Bujysem o1iqej 0}

Buipiodoe Aipunej Jo swajl J8YJ0 Y}IM paysem
8q 0} a/qe aq pjnoys I ‘sjqgesodsip ssajun e

(pesn ouqej ayy uo bujpuadsp
994y} spuswuwiodal uonesjuebiQ yea pliom
ay}) auqey Jo siahe] om] jsea) Je apnjoul Ajjesp; e
Uo}J02 SB Yons ‘sjqeyjesiq pue sjqeLIojuIod
8q 0} puy noA jey) jeliajew e Jo spewWI G
sdooj 4ea 10 Sal} Y}Im pesy ay} 0} paindasaq e
aoej ay} Jo
apys ay} Jsujebe A[oindas nq A|qepiojuwiod 3y e

Ajgepojuwod syjeaiq o3 nok
Buimojje ajjym y3now pue dSoU INOA J18A0D e

:pjnoys BuliaAod aoey v

‘S[ajsoy pue sjajoy
Jo sease ojjqnd ay} pue sadjyo jsod ‘sjusbe ajese ‘syueq
‘sajeo ‘sjueisnejses ‘sqnd ‘sieq ‘sjeoyseuwnsadns ‘sdoys
sapnjoul siyj -oiqnd ay) Jo JaquisW € JO JOBJUOD 8S0JD
ulyym awos o} Ajayi ase 1o awod Aayj asaym pue ayqnd
ay} 0} uado a.ue Jey) seate uj BuLIBAOD 828 B JeOM O} JJelS
Ayeydsoy pue ainsia) ‘jieyes oy Aiosinduiod mou sj jf

‘sasodind Ajajes
pue yjjeay pue Ajajes pooj Joj papiroid Apuauno st 3d4d

sBuenoo aoej pue
Jdd (Juswdinb3 aApo8)0.d ‘|euosiad)

“Kjainoas 1dey ae spicoal ainsua |Im Josiasadns lebeuew
pue Aep yoes ubis |im yels "sesiwaid ay 18 HIOM JOj |BALLE U0
sainjesadwa) Yejs [BnpIAIpUI 308y [im Josinadngiebeueyy ay |

"S|BALLE JO SpJodas daay
pue sasiwa.d ay) Jajua Aay) alojeq uoneseaq ay) paye|dwod
sey Jaquiaw Yejs Yoea 308y |im Josinadngiabeuepy ey

00G° /€ JaA0
ainjesadwa) B 8ABY JOU OP PUB }IOM O} Jlj 8JE Yels ainsug

‘uonelePaq o8y
UieaH 61-0IAQD @U} JO UoHeLLuOoD 118y ‘uonedo)/sesiwaid
ay) Buusyue alojeq Aep yoea apiaoid Jsnw yess ||y

suosiad pajosjul Yiim JOBjUOD

S2INSEa [043U0) Jayun4

2ouepINg JUBWILIdA0S/S|o3u0) Bulsixg

SNnJIA jo pealdg Buisne) siojoey

Page 95

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge



020z 1dag 6z SUONN|OS @aiAiag pood Sdo Aq pasedaid

€ ‘JUBWISSasSY YSiY JUBINEISaY B JBg aIndas 6L-QINOD

"a1ay) 8q 0} paiinbai ssajun sasiwaid ay}

JISIA 0] JOU pUE S|eAIB]UI PANPaYDS JE @ABS| PUB BALIE O} Pa)sSe
aq ||Im Yels "awi suoAue e sasiwaid ay) Je Ainp-uo ale yejs
JO JBQUINU WNWIUIW 8y} 8INsua 0} pauue|d aq |im S,B10Y YeIS

‘AlaAnoaye pue Ajajes ajeiado 0) anuaa
ay} 1e papaau ajdoad Jo Jequinu wnwiuiw ayj Joj buiuue|d

Jjels - souenug

sainseap Joyun4

suopejnBay/eoueping/sjouo)

sasjwald aoe[d3IopM

J0ssessy 8yl

‘sjulod uonsebuod Jo j0adsal

ur Apejnonued ‘doys auy) yBnoJY) MO JBLUOISNO PUE SIBGUINU JBWOISNO abeuew 0] JusidYNs usaq
9ABY S|0UOD BOUBISIP [BID0S PUB S|aAd] Buiye)s 1By} 8INsus 0] S}e8m Z Ul PamMaIAS] 8] O} SaINSeswW ||y

ajeq Ag pauonoy

paiinbay uonoy

1osinedng/iebeueyy ay) 0] siesniues puey jo abeuoys Aue
uodai pjnoys yeis "paysiusjdal pue pax)oayo aq [|IM Jasniues
puey jo Ajigejieae ay) Aep Bupjiom ay) Buunp sjeassjul iy

‘way) asn 0} pabeinoous
aQ [|IM SIBWOISNY "BOUBLUS BY] JB SE [|am Se ‘aoe|dyIom 8y}
Ul SUOIBD0| 8|qe)INS SNoueA Je paded aq |im Jasniues pueH

SBOBLNS JO UONBUIWEBIUOD
|enuajod pue uoneuIWEuoD

*sunoy Bupjiom Buunp Buueso
Jayuny pasu [|ImM Uayo)p pue Jueine)sal ay) jo sped oyoadg

"Ajilep paues|o aq 0} @nuRuUoD |jim sasiwaid ay |

"sjonpoud JUBjO8jUISIP PUB UONESHIUES
panoidde Buifidde paueajo deap usaq aaey sesiwaid ay |

S80BUNS PAJEUILEJUOD
|enusjod pue pejeulweuo)

‘sease Buibueyo ul JoejuoD 8soj

aonpai 0} pasabbe)s aq pjnoys sawi ainpedsap pue |eAlle Jeis
‘yess Joj Buoue)sip ajes Guijgeus pue oyjes) Jawoisnd abeuew
0] Juaioiyns aJe sjans) Buyeys ainsua o) paaibe sejol Jeis

“g|qissod Janaiaym usyoy
pue jueine)sal ay) Jo sued e ui paulejulew aq pjnoys
‘(uoneBniw yym w, Jo) Wz Jo seinseaw Buiouessip [e100S

YIS 8U10 0} JEIS JO AjWiXoid

"paysabuoo 196 01 Aj9y1| aJe Jey) Jueinejsal ay) Jo sped
90U} 10} PaysI|qe)sa usag aAeY sainsesl Juswabeuew ananp

*auaibAy pue Buouelsip jeroos ajowold
0} uoieooj/sesiwald ay) Jnoybnoiy pue souesus ay) e [eanoeid
a1aym paynquisip aq [im sbuppew pue subis ‘uonew.ou|

‘sauljapinb Buioue)sip [e100S MOJ|0) PJNOYS pue sali}
|le 18 way) Buisiniadns Joj a|qisuodsal ase Aay) jey) papulwal
aq |m uaipiyo Aq peiuedwodoe ale oym SIBWOISND

“g|qissod
JaAaJaym Jueine)sal ay) Jo sped jje ui paulejulew aq pjnoys
‘(uonebniw yym wi) Jo wyz jo sainsesw Buouelsip [e100s

SIBWO)SNY) JBLI0
puUE Jels 0} SIBWosny Jo AjWIXoid

‘a|qeolidde asaym ‘ease Buness jeuss)xa

(sease Buijj@s 100pIN0 pue) jueinejsal

SaINsea |013U0) Jayuny

9oUBPING JUBWILIBA0S)/S|OI3U0) Bunsixg

SNnJIA jo peaidg Buisne) siojoe4

Page 96

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge



020z 1des 6z SUOIN|OS 80183 Pood 549 Aq pasedaid

14 JUBWSSSSSY YSiY JUBINEISSY P Jeg aIndss 6L-QINOD

‘wg ise9) je Aq

sasiwald ay) pajxa sey (s)iewojsno Buiuedsp e aduo papiwpe
aq Ajuo |im (s)1aWwOo)ISNd MaU B S|BAISJUI WZ Je JUBINE)Sal

8Uj) paJajua aABY SISLIOISNI JO JOGUINU WNWIXBW 8y} 82uQ

"80UBJIUS 8] J& 8|qe|ieA. apeL
slasniues puey ay) asn o) pabeinoous aq pjnoys siawoisny

'sdoud Auepunoq ay Buipuey uaym pasn aq pjnoys SaAo|9)

(Apsoys pajoadxa si ‘uone|siba) uonoajoid ejep yiim

aull ur waysAs e jo ubisap ay) 1noge suonejnbai Jo/pue aouepinbd
juswiwianob Jayun4) ‘suoneinbal ¥Y4ao yum Ajdwos o} ainoas
ejep daay| "‘pajeas aie Aay) a19ym pue Saweu Jawoysnd

1Ie jo pi0o23ai e doay] "aduBApE Ul 300q 0] SIaLW0o)snd abeinoou]

'saw yead
1e a|qeoldde jiyejendoidde aiaym sjuiod aouesjua je uoneuwojul
ywi Aoedes pue subis uopisod jusuiwoud e ul Aejdsig

Joj sjuawisnipe 8|qeuoseal JunoJJE Ojul 8ye} juawabeuew
ananb pue suxe ‘seouenua 0} sabueyo Aue ainsug

"aA0Qe (Z Wnwixew ay) Jad Jueine)jsal ay) Ojul SJaLWOISND
10 Moy ay) Buibeuew 1oy 8jqisuodsal aq [IM Jaquiswl Yels v

‘Buiuado yueine)sal a10jeq sbupuew
aouesip [B100S Juswaaed-100) 8y} ¥08yo pue Aiepunoq
Buniem jeuexe ayy dn-jes M Jaquew yeys ajbuis v

*S[IB}ap }OBJUOD I8y}

bBujpinoid o} aanjeussyje ue se uopdo siy3 Bujsn ,uj-yo9yo,
uBd SJO0JISIA PUB SIBWIO}ISNI JBY} OS ‘0Z0Z 1oquie}das

¥Z wouy s83sod 8pod YO SHN [erouyo ue Aejdsig i 4
*sjiejap Joeu09

18y} pue Aep usalb e uo sawp Yiys pue sasjweid

anoA uo Buppiom yjejs je jo piodal e daasy] €
‘pajysanbaui sy

3141 ‘@oe4] pue }sa] SHN 0} ejep siy} apiaoid pue ‘SIO})SIA
pue s1awo}snd INoA wioj uojjeuLIoju| Jey} 398Jj0

ued noA jey) ainsus o} adeyd uj wWa)sAs e aneH Z
‘sjiejap joejuo9 apirosd

0} 8snjal oym asoy} o} Anpus asnjay "8oei] pue }saj

SHN 3SISse 0} sjiejap 3oeju02 Jjay} apiroid o} sasjwaid
anoA syisiA oym Aued AisAe jJo saquiaw | XSy ‘L

31 @sn o3 pabeinosus aq pjnoys siawoysny “iabie|

10 8zjs py uj svysod apon Yy doei] pue }sal SHN oY}
Aeidsip Apusujwousd o} juswesinbas Aiosindwod e sy 3|

"lrewa Aq Jo aysqam ay) uo ‘suoyd Aq se yons ‘|eAlle a10jaq
pue spie |ensiA ‘ebeubis ‘sidwexs Joj ‘jeause uo sjdoad
0} auaibAy pue Buoue)sip |eoos uo asuepinb Jesjo Buipinoig

SIBWOISNY - JIX3/e0uBnug

"a0ueIUS 8y) AQ B|qe|IBAR 2JB SISSHIUES PueH

"uonesepaq %98yQ YieaH 61-AIAOD 8y} pejejdwod saey
yeys Bupjoayd spym Anua jonuod jm Josinuadngiebeuep ay |

"aw e je auo sease Buibueyo sejue

1snw Aay) ‘Jayjebo) aAule op yess j| “Josiniadngiebeuepyy
ay Aq sesiwaid ay) 0} Aj[enpiAipul paIWpe aq jjim pue
|eonoeid a1aym s|jeAISiul SJNUIL G-} Ul BALLE pINOys }Je1s

sainseapy Jayung

suopjejnBay/eoueping/sjonuo)

sasjwald ade|dyIopM

Page 97

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge



020z 1d8g 6z SUONN|OS 80185 Pood 549 Aq pasedald

S JUBWSSASSY S JUBINEISaY B JBg aIndas 6L-QIA0D

"PAAIaS S| pO0j Uaym Ajuo papinoid aq ||im SJUsWIpuod
aoines ajbuis pue Aiapno ‘sejge) uo dn pie| Apeauje ssajun

‘g|qissod se
[ewiuiw e si a|qe) JenonJed e Buies yels Jo Jaquinu ay) ainsua

10U Ji ‘a|qe) Jad Jaquaw ye)s ajbuis e Bulubisse [eonoeid aiayp

'paJapisuoo aq |Im siapio Buiye)
10} SPOYIaLL DABUIS)|Y "0} PaIaype 8q JOUURD S0UB)SIP |BI00S
wyz e Ji siapio Bunje) uaym ysew e ypm papiroid 8q pinoys yeis

"UOISSIWSUEJ] JO YSI1 80Npal 0} SJUaWipuod
pue Aiepnd ‘pooj Jo @dlAIes-j@s  Jewolsno  Buisiwiulpy

"SI8WO)SND
YliM JOBJUOD JjelS esiwiuiw 0} sayoeosdde eoines jsnipy

*SI8LWOISNI WOl Siapio Bunje)
UBUM SJBWO)SNo woyj (a|gejdadoe si ‘8jgelA Jou S| WZ 81aym
uonebmw yim wy Jo ‘wg) Bupuesip |ewos Buiugjuiepy

B0INBS JuBINEISaY

"4oNs Se UOIBLLIUOD JO) SI8Wwo)sno yse sbupjooq Bunjey usyp

"4ons SEe UOIBWIUOD JOj SI8WO0)sSno yse sbupjooq Bunjey uayp

"awi ||e 1e 0} pasaype si uoneinbyuoo ajqe) paaibe
8y} pue papasoxa Jou aJe S}l 8INsud [|m Josiaadng/iebeuepy

‘sasiwald ay) Jejua 0} Buinenb pue Buusjua sIBWOISND BINSSEal
0) sjuiod aouesua je pake|dsip aq [|IM Jaquunu WNWIXew ay |

-gjdoad g ueyj asow
JO S)SISu02 )1 aseym ajqqnq poddns 4o dnosb pjoyssnoy
ajbujs e jo sbupssw o) Aidde jou ssop pwi Syl
‘9 uey) 4abiej jo sdnoib uj jpaw jou jsnw spjoyasnoy
Jusiayip woy afjdosd SJOOPINO 1O SIOOPUl JBYIBYM
‘awy) auo Aue je dnosb |el20s e uiym awyy puads
ued suoswos ajdoad Auew moy uo sjwj| jebaj aise asay}
Jaquiaydag pL wouy ‘sniiA ay) jo peasds sy} jusraid o)

‘seale Asnq pue sjuiod youid Aj@yi| Se j|em se ainjuing
SB Uons sonsusjoeseyd 8nuaA oywads ‘soeds Joopino
pue Joopul [BJO} JUNOJOE OJUl @ye)l |IM uoneinByuod siyj

‘(sjqe1deooe si ‘ajgelA Jou S1 wg
asaym uonebiiw ypm wy o) ‘wz saulepinb Buouelsip |e1oos
Mmojjo} Ajlgeuoseal ued jey] SJBWOISND JO Jaquinu WnNWIXew
ay} uo paseq aq |m uoneinbyuoo Buness jueinejsal ayl

sywi| Ayoedeo
pue uoneinbyuos Bunesg jueineisay

‘gjqeoydde asaym jueinejsal ay ybnoiyy arow
sJawo)sno se Buioue)sip [e100s uiejulew o) pue ysew e Buuesm
‘Buioue)sIp [B100S JO SI8WO0ISND PUILLAY [|IM SI8quIBll Jels

JULIP J0 J€ O 9]GE] € JE Pojeas Uoym jaooxe ‘SBuLiaA0d
80BJ JBOM JSNUW SBNUSA A} eSOy Uf SI8WI0}SND)

ybnouy) yjem jueineisay

'sananb apisino jo Buiddepano yuaraid
0} sassauIsng/sjueine}sal buunoqybiau yum Juswasiby

'SJawolsno pajgesip
J0j sseooe Bupped pue uewysspad Buuejuiew ‘sidwexa
Jo4 "siowojsno pajgesip Buipnour ‘way) pasu oym asouy}

sainseayy Jayung

suonenBay/aoueping/sjouo)

sas|wald adejdyiopm

Page 98

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge



0z0z 1das 6z SUOHN[oS earuas pood Sao Aq paledaid

9 ‘JUBWSSaSSY YSIY JUBINEISSY B JBg aIndss 61-AIAOD

ainpadoud siy) ainsua 0} paaibe aq
JIm 101 7 "asn Buunp Apenbas pauesio 8q 0] S8oeUNS UBYJ)IY

"8s8y) Uim paysiuy arey Asy)
uaym asn Aay) sjisuain ||je Aeme Jesjo pue Ysem pinoys yeis

18430 Yoea yum Buspoeiajul SIoNIoM
JO Jaquinu ay) JoL1)SaJ 0} SYIYS ojuj swea} buping e

*syealq uo uaym Buipnjouy ‘siexyiom iayjo
pue yejs usyoyy usemyaq uonorisyul Buisiuuiy e

‘aJqIssod se ajdoad maj S 0} SS8228 UBYIJY MOJIY e

‘awin auo
‘Buipmouaiano ajqissod pioAe o) palabbe)s aqg |im syeauq [eajy | Aue je uayoiy ay) asn ued jpuuosiad usyopy pasuoyine AjluQ EIV )Y
‘pasnbai si yejs Jo Jaquiaw
'Syse) paseys Aue Joj paysijgeise aq pjnoys sdiysisuped puooes e suoijesapisuod Bulpuey |enuew pue Ajajes 1oj
3JOM JUS]SISUOD pue ‘U0 808} UBY) Jayjel 8pIS A apIs | SS8jun awi auo Aue Je ye}s Jo Jaquiawl auo Ajuo o) pajousal
sJom 0} A1y pjnoys Aay ‘Aiessaoau ale siaquisaw Jels Z a1aym pINOYs $Sa20B W00JaJ0)s 8y} ul aoeds uado pajiwull YA WwooJaJolg

100p Y} Aq S|qE|IEA. 8] ||IM SIOSHIUES puBH

"Jasn ay) Aq asn Jaye Aj@jelpaLuwul paueso aq |jim siaidoo ojoyd
‘siepunud ‘asnow ‘spieoqgfey se yons juawdinba jeunwiwio)

‘Buioug)SIp [BI00S UIBjUIBW O] 8w} 8uo Aue je
201JJ0 WOOHORY 8y} @SN Ued uosiad auo AJUo JO WNWIXEW Y

2010 Wwoonoeg

"siapeal pied Buisn Jaye asn 0] Jasniues puey
SJaLWO)ISND JBY(Q 'asn usamjaq pasniues ale Aay) ainsus pue
ajqissod se ajdoad maj se Ag pajpuey a.Je siepeal pJed ainsug

‘Bunianoo aoej jeuondo pue
sanolb ‘uoide sjqesodsip e seam jsnw uosiad siy] ‘asn usamiaq
sa|qe) ueso Ajaunnol 0] Yiys uo uosiad auo Ajuo ajeulioN

"Bui1aA0D 80B) JO YSBW B Jeam JSnw Jeis HO4 ‘uayopy

ay) ybnouy) ssed o) paau e si a1ay) §| "uayoy ayl ybnoiyy

ssed 0} papiwiad aq Jou |Im Yels asnoy Jo Juol4 "awn e e
JOAISS 9UO 0] Pajiwi| 39 ||IM BaJe 82IAISS 8Uj) JB P00 JO UOoI03|j|0D)

"@SN U8aM}aq Pasniues aq o} S,nusl
a|qeasn-ay ‘papJeosip aq ||m s,nuaw asn ajbuls ‘asn Jayy

‘(sjqeidaooe si ‘s|qein
JOU SI WZ 8Iaym uonebniw HSU YIM w| 1o ‘wg) saulepinb
Buouejsip |elpos 0} slepeas pied Jo uoneso] Bunsnipe
pue g|qissod aleym sawdhed ssspoejuod Buibeinoouy

"@Sn UsaM]aq SwWwa)l 8|qe) pue Siieyo/a|qe)
yoea jo Buisniues pue Buiues|o ay) 1o} supnol B Ysiiqeis3

"PasIWILIL 8] [|IM
SIOHIOM BSNOY JO JUOL) PUB SISNIOM UBLDID| UdaM]aq JOBUOD)

"SJ8WOISN0
a|dnynw ueemjeq passed jou OS 9|gE} Uoe® JB nNuawW
SLWES 8y} 8s() "PeJepIsuod aq [im snuaw pajuud asn sjbuig

sainseapy Jayn4

suone|nBay/eouepIng/s|ouo)

sas|wald adejdyiopm

Page 99

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge



020z 1dag 6z SUoNN|os saruag pood 549 Aq pasedaid

L JUBWSSASSY ST JUBINEISSY B Jeg aindag 61-AIA0D

sajnuiw g Aiane Aj@jewixoidde
payoayo pue paues|d Aj@unnol 8q |IM  S}9|I0] Jawoisny

*21ep 0} dn 1dey ueo sjeassyul sejnbau
1e yo paubis pue paheldsip aq |im ajnpayas Bulues|d ||qISIA W

"SIasniues puey se
|lom Se ‘a|gejiBAR 8q O} S|am0) puey ajgesodsip Jo siakip pueH

Buiysempuey poob Jo ssauaseme pjing 0} s18)1sod pue subig

‘Aenbal paueajo aq
0} Sa|puey ysny pue Joop Buipnjoul saoeuns saijl|ioe) 19]10 1

"SI00P Salji|Io.) }3]10) 8y} Wwoly wz Aejs pinoys Buniem suoAuy

"8l sUo
Aue je sanijioe) 1810} 8y} @sn ued uosiad U0 UBY) 8J0W ON

s8]0 Jawosn)

‘ajep 0} dn jdey ueo sjeassyul Jeinbau
1e yo paubis pue pafeidsip aq |m anpayos Buues|o s|qISIA v

"SIasNIues puey se
||oM Se ‘9|qejieAR 8q 0} S|om0) puey ajgesodsip Jo siakip pueH

‘Buiysem puey ui saulapinb
Juawuianob Jed spiepuels aualbAy ulejuiew 1snw yess ||y

‘AjreinBal paues)o aq
0] Sa|puey ysnjy pue Joop Buipnjoul saoeuns saijijioe) 18]10 L

"SI00p Sal)I|Io.}) 1810} 8y} wolj wz Aejs pjnoys Buniem suofuy

‘8w 8uo
Aue 1 seniio.) 19]10} 8y} 8sn ued uosiad auo UBY) 810W ON

siejlo] yJeis

"suaALp AisAjjep pue
Heys buinses o) pooy bupussaid usym se yons ‘yejs
8y30 yum spujod sAopuey, je Joejuod Buisiwiujy e

"awiy} uy Jujod dUO Je seale 8sal) SS9 0} djqe
Bureq uosiad suo Ajuo yym ‘sjdwexs 1oy ‘siozosly
pue sabply ‘serpued uj-yjem o} Ssadde Bujsjwiuly o

‘JOBJUOD BSjWIUIW O} SMOJY djyel} Aem auo, Buisf

"(ajqeia
Jou Ss] Wiz asoym uoiebnw }Si Ym wyi Jo ‘wg)
Bujouejsip jejoos jeubis o3 Bupjiew joof Buipinold e

suayayy 4abiej uj sease Bupiiom

ajesedas 0} sjoued ajqeurad JOPISUOY "SUSAO pue

sqoy ‘syujs se yons juswdinbe Bujarow jo Aynaiyip

ay} Buysjubooeu ‘sjqissod se yonw se (ajqgela jou sj

wz atsoym uonebpiw ysi ym w 1o ‘wz) ssujppinb
Bujouejsip jejo0s urejujew oy sease Bupjiom Buoeds e

sainseajy Jaypng

suonjenBay/eoueping/sjouod

sasjwaid adejdyiopm

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 100



020z 1d8g 6z SUOIN|OS 801185 PooJ 549 Aq pasedaid

8 JUBWISSaSSY YSRY JUBINEISAY B Jeg aIndsS 6L-AIAOD

‘paulejuleLWw
ag ueo sajdiouud Buoue)sip [e100s [eanoeid aiaym ainsua
0] pamainal uaaq aaey sainpaooid Aouabiawa pue Juapiou)

SjuapIoul J8yj0 pue AJnoas ‘sjuspiooy

‘yels ||e Aq paleys
st Ayiqisuodsai sy jeys os aoeyd ui ind aq |jim ejol Ajep v

"S}19]10} ‘Uayoy ‘J8junoo ‘Aep
ay} Jnoybnouy) Auenbas paues|o aq |jim sasiweld ay) Jo sued

sannp Buiues|o jejnbay

‘asn Jaye se [|am se ‘Aep Aians Jo pua pue LEe}S ay] e paues|o
aq isnw Asjjon e se yons juawdinba Buikiied so Bunyy Auy

‘sweayssied ul Buppom
JNOYJIM JNO paLLeD aq pinoys Bunjoois-ai [eonoeld se Jej sy

syoel pue saajays Bupjools

‘seseyoind Buissaooid
pue Buijpuey uaym saAo|b Jeam ||Im Yels |n/i8junod

'S'0’'d 18 juswAed Buissasoid

"asn Jaye Se [|am se ‘Aep AiaAs Jo pua pue LEe)s ay) je paues|o
aq isnw Agjjon e se yons Juawdinba Buifiies Jo Bunyy Auy

"W00J8I0)S

ay) u uosiad auo uey) aiow asinbai jey) syse; Aue 1oy

19120} }J0M 0] BNUNUOD OS|e PINOYS YElS Jo Jied Siy] "siequsul
yeis yjoq Ag pesn aq jsnuw sysew g saAojb ‘Wwoolalols ay) 0}
Kianiop ay) aAow 0] painbal SI Je)s JO JaqLuaLL dUO UBY) 8I0W J|

‘yeis Aq peysanbal ji seuaAl@p Buypuey Joj 8|ge|ieAR aJe SBA0|S)

1eays aimeubis ay) Buipuey uaym sanolb Jeam pue uad
UMO Jiay) asn pinoys Joubis ay) Joj paubis aq jsnw AJaAiep J|

‘|eonoe.d se Jej Se paulgjulewl @q pinoys Buioue)sip [B10os wiz

‘@ouenu3 ay) 0} pasaAlep aq Ajuo jim pue (Anunuod
1eba| 1o} pasinbai ssajun) Joj paubis aqg Jou |Im sauUBAIBQg

JuBINE)S8Y 0} SaLBAIRQg

sainseapy Jayun4

sjojuod

syse] aoejdyJop

J0SSassy 8y

‘pamalnal Ajuejsuod aq o) sealse ananb Jajunoo pue souesjua ay) Apenoiued ‘syuiod uonsabuo)

aleq Ag pauonoy

palinbay uonoy

‘9|qe|ieAe Jou

S1 @nssi) B JI wie JnoA ojul Jo ‘Ajajes pauuiq si YoIym anssi

e Ojul 8z9aus Jo ybnoo 0} pue ‘adej JnoA Buiyono) pioAe 0}
pue Aouanbayy Buiysempuey aseasoul 0] pasu ay) ‘enbiuyos)

sainseapy Jayun4

suopenBay/eoueping/sjoiuo)

sasjwald adejdyiopm

Page 101

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge



020z 1das 6z SUOTN[OS 97U85 Poos 549 Aq pasedald

JUBWISSSSSY Sk JUBINEISaY B Jeg aInoss 6L-AIAOD

:21eq :aimeubis sJenoiddy
8L qor sJeaoiddy Aq panoiddy
a1eq ainjeubis s Jossassy

‘Aued paiyy ey Jo Ayjiqisuodsas ayj si ‘) uo paseq spew
aq 0} suoisioap Aue 10 ‘uo aouelal Jo ‘wodal siy) Jo sayew Aued paiy) e ey asn Auy “uoneledald jo awny ay) Je ajge|ieAe uonewuojul ay) jo 1ybij ur Juawasbpnl
1S8Q S, J0SSOSSE 8y J09]j9) SUONEPUSLILLIOIa] PUB SUOHBAISS]O aAoqe ay] "abunoT g Jeg aliysuoraq 8y Jo Junodoe ay) Joj patedaid usaq sey podal siy|

ajeg Ag pauonoy

paiinbay uonoy

‘jusuwissasse

3SU SIY} Ul papNjoul 8Q PINOYs Japisuod Aay) syse) yons
Aue uolnuaje sJossassy ay) 0} buiuq o) paysenbal ale yeis

‘Paynuspl usaq aney
Aywixoud Jo/pue Buueys Aiesseodau
SAJOAUI YOIYM SHSE) JBYJ0 ON

sainseapy Jaypng

s|jou0)

syse] aoejdyiopm

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 102



Appendix G
Representation from Environmental Health (Pollution)

From: Steve Biggs

20 October 2020 16:36

To: licensing

Subject: Licensing Review - The Devonshire Bar and Lounge , 7 Devonshire Square , Bexhill TN40 1AB

Dear Sir/Madam

| refer to the application from Sussex Police to review the licence for the above premises. | note that
the police are calling the review on breaches of two of the licensing objectives Public Safety and the
Prevention of Crime .

I will limit my comments to a third objective — namely the prevention of public nuisance —and the
areas of nuisance that environmental health (Pollution Team) are typically called upon to tackle. This
relates primarily to noise from the premises which may impact on the occupiers of neighbouring
properties.

There have been two types of regular noise complaint received about the Devonshire since 2015.
These being from amplified music and voice being played in the premises and secondly the noise
from the behaviour of customers using the outside areas and congregating in Devonshire Square.
Primarily arising from shouting and swearing, smashing of glasses, and general anti-social behaviour.

The amplified music impacted directly on the occupiers of the flats above the bar. Most of the street
noise complaints have arisen from residents living in flats surrounding Devonshire Square and the
northern end of Devonshire Road.

Since March 2015 the Pollution team has received 15 complaints from local residents about noise,
the majority of these to September 2019 relating to amplified music and voice from within the
premises impacting upon the occupiers of the upper flats. Since the easing of lockdown in early July
2020 all complaints have related to the behaviour of customers outside of the premises through
general anti social behaviour. | outline below the noise history and actions taken by Environmental
Health Officers since 1 March 2015 throughout which the same management have been
responsible.

WK 201409763 Received 11" March 2015 — via Sussex Police — Amplified music / bass
frequencies disturbing occupier of flat over the bar until at least 02:00 hrs every Friday and Saturday
. Customers also prone to bang on their door and wake occupiers up when leaving at closing time

Following a number of monitoring visits, protracted discussions with the owner and management of
the bar and the use of noise nuisance recording equipment evidence was obtained of a statutory
noise nuisance. Noise abatement notices were served on the Kapllani brothers and their
management company Arthurk Ltd on 3™ June 2016 under S 80 of the Environmental Protection Act
1990 and required the nuisance to be abated.

As a result a noise action plan was agreed on 18" August 2016 and a noise limiting device was set at
a level by environmental health officers which was aimed at preventing the amplified music noise
from the bar from impacting on the residents of the flats over. There were subsequent occasions
when it was alleged that the noise levels started to rise again and a final reset of the noise limiter
was made with a 12 dB reduction by officers on 28™ February 2017. Case was closed after further
installation of the noise nuisance recording equipment in April 2017 provided no further evidence of
a music noise problem.

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 103



WK201502167 - Received 27" April 2015 — from a resident of Devonshire Square related to
doors being left wide open contrary to the licence conditions and amplified music disturbing them. A
petition was also submitted from aggrieved residents. This complaint was investigated along with
WK 201409763 above.

WK 201613996 - Received 9t January 2017 received form residents of the flats over the bar
relating to late night amplified music noise . An evening visit was again made on 27" January 2017
by an Environmental Health Officer to witness the music noise levels. They were still perceived as a
problem so the sound limiter was scheduled for a reset on 28" February 2017 ( see WK 201409763
above). By 30" March 2017 complainant was of the opinion that the noise levels were starting to
creep up again so a prosecution was considered for non-compliance with the earlier noise
abatement notice. However further monitoring using noise nuisance recorder in a residents flat was
undertaken but this did not provide sufficient evidence to support prosecution. Case closed on 25"
April 2017

WK 201709947 — Received 30™" October 2017 from occupier of one of the flats above The
Devonshire related to amplified music until the early hours, customers shouting and brawling, taxis
refusing to take away intoxicated customers. These aspects reported to the Police by the
complainant.

WK 201711827 - Received 11" December 2017 from an occupier of one of the flats over.
Amplified music continuing to be a problem from about 21.30 hrs until after midnight. Residents are
being prevented from sleeping. The management blamed a new DJ who was trying to find the
“levels” . The owner and management were reminded the noise abatement notices were still in
place. A subsequent Community Protection Warning ( a prerequisite of the service of a Community
Protection Notice under S 43 of the Anti Social Behaviour Crime and Policing Act 2014 ) was served
on all parties controlling the Devonshire Bar on 26 February 2018 . The warning required that any
noise from regulated entertainment was not to be audible in any residential premises. The sound
limiter in the bar was again reset by environmental health officers on 7" March 2018 . A further
complaint about music noise was then received on 10" April 2018. See next case.

WK 201801632 — Received 10™ April 2018 from an occupier of a flat above the bar. Complainant
was of the opinion that following the recent resetting of the sound limiting device the music noise
issues were becoming a problem again. Further complaints received from two separate
complainants alleging that Saturday 11" April 2018 was particularly bad. Formal warning letters
were sent to the management and owner on the 18" April 2018. There were no further incidents
witnessed to the 1% June 2018 so the case was closed.

WK 201808938 — Complaints from two households about failure of door staff to control
behaviour of customers outside the bar. Received 28™ September 2018 . Noise from intoxicated
customers who were standing outside nearby shops drinking from pint glasses and definitely
associated with the Devonshire according to complainants . No attempt to control the customers by
the door staff. Another meeting held on 16" October 2018 with Artuk Kapllani and a second Action
plan was agreed regarding control of noise from amplified music and customers outside the
premises. No further complaints received by January 2019 so case closed.

WK 201907220 - Received 6 September 2019 from an occupier of one of the flats above the
bar . Complaint related to noise from amplified music, people shouting and screaming and also
fighting outside the bar. On the 11" September 2019 officers were advised that the premises was no
longer having DJs as the sound levels on the limiter had been so drastically reduced that it was not
worth providing any entertainment. Two further noise patrol visits were undertaken to 11*" October
2019 by officers in an attempt to witness the problem. The complaint was subsequently closed.

WK 202005410 — Received 19*" July 2020

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 104



WK 202005758 — Received 26" July 2020

WK 202007308 — Received 26" August 2020
WK 202007650 — Received 5™ September 2020
WK 202007651 — Received 5™ September 2020
WK 202007919 — Received 13" September 2020

The above 6 complaints had been received since the easing of lockdown in early July 2020. They all
relate variously to shouting, swearing and screaming from customers outside, fighting and general
anti-social behaviour, threats of violence and altercations, noise from customers leaving, allegations
of out of hours opening, intoxicated customers hanging around after closing time, smashing of
bottles or glasses and general intimidatory behaviour.

The complaints have been made by residents in Devonshire Square and Devonshire Road. Following
consultation with Safer Community Partnership colleagues these cases were all referred to Sussex
Police for information and action since these behaviours would fall outside of the environmental
health remit .

Comment and Conclusions

For over five years environmental health officers from the RDC pollution team have spent countless
hours investigating and attempting to resolve issues arising from noise and nuisance and more
recently anti-social behaviour associated with the Devonshire.

This has resulted in the service of statutory notices and warnings under the Environmental
Protection Act 1990 and the 2014 Anti-Social Behaviour Crime and Policing Act on the owner and
managers of the bar. The night time noise patrol has made 17 evening visits to the premises in order
to attempt to witness the problems — this number has been increasing with only 2 in 2015 and this
year 7 to 13 September.

Officers have monitored noise levels in the affected residential properties on numerous occasions

, have reset the sound limiter at the Devonshire on at least three occasions and prepared and
agreed two action plans with the premises management. Despite this there still appears to be a
complete disregard for local residents and for officers who have attempted to bring the matter to a
satisfactory conclusion for all parties.

This has placed a heavy burden on the councils resources and caused alarm and distress and
disturbance to people living nearby. The problem appears to be that there has been a continued and
ongoing failure by the licence holders to provide effective and responsible management of staff,
door staff and customers leading to a dramatic increase in complaints again this summer.

In view of the past history i would therefore agree that restrictions on the hours of opening, changes
to the day to day management of the premises and a limitation on the hours of regulated
entertainment are considered as part of this review .

See attached action plans for 2016 and 2018

Please Note To Follow — copies of statutory notices and warning letters

Regards

Steve Biggs
Senior Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Health Service for Rother and Wealden Councils

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 105



Action Plan — October 2018 - Devonshire Lounge Bar, Bexhill On Sea, East Sussex

Issues
(1) Loud amplified music; predominantly the bass.
{2) Noise from patrons outside the premises.

Suggested Actions

(1) Noise level set by agreement with EHO and residents. Noise limiter to be sealed and agreed
levels not to be exceeded.

Note - licence conditions:

The noise from regulated entertainment should not be audible inside noise sensitive properties
between 23:00 and 07:00.

All doors and windows shall be kept closed, except for the immediate access and egress of the
public and staff, whilst regulated entertainment is in progress and adequate mechanical ventilation
shall be provided. All entrance doors shall be fitted with self-closers for this purpose.

Note - Prevention of nuisance:

The statutory abatement notice requires measures to prevent noise nuisance from amplified
music at any time.

(2) Door supervisors to control patrons outside the premises. The number of patrons outside the
premises after 11pm shall be restricted to TEN. Patrons to be encouraged to go back into the
premises when they have finished smoking/drinking.

A dispersal policy should be in place. This policy should clearly set out measures to avoid a mass
exit at the end of the evening such as a gradual change in music style and increasing lighting
levels. Sufficient staff should be available at the end of the evening to manage a controlled shut
down of the premises and maintain good order as customers leave.

The outside smoking platform not to be used after 23.00 hrs

External tables and chairs to made unavailable for use after 23.00 hrs.

Note licence conditions:

Prominent, clear and legible notices are displayed at all exits requesting the public to respect the
needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

The consumption of drinks and food outside shall be restricted to (a) between 10:00 and 23:00
and (b) to two metres measured from the wall of the building in Devonshire Square.

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 106



Letter to S Kapllani dated 18/04/2018

OUR REF: WK/201801632 Environmental Health - a shared service for:
ASKFOR: Greg Minns 01424 787560
oATE 18 April 2018 I’ " Ry
Rother Wealden
Richard Parker-Harding
Mr S Kapilani Head of Environmental Health

Dear Mr S Kapliani,

Environmental Protection Act 1990
Anti-Social Behaviour Crime and Policing Act 2014

The Devonshire Bar and Lounge, The Devonshire, Devonshire Square, Bexhill,
East Sussex, TN40 1AB

Since setting the limiter in the Devonshire Bar, on Wednesday 7" March 2018, we
have now received a further complaint about the night of 7 April 2018. It is alleged
that after several weeks of quiet, music noise from the Devonshire was audible in
every room of the complainants flat. Additionally, music noise was then heard the
following weekend, including in the bedroom. The complainants feel that it is

beginning to ‘creep up' again.

Please note that this complaint has not been confirmed. However, please ensure that
the limiter is consistently being used and the noise is fully managed. Having briefly
looked at the history of complaints relating to the Devonshire, | can confirm that over
the past two years, Environmental Health have: spent a minimum of 62 hours working
on such complaints; have served several notices and wamings; reset the limiter at
least twice and have responded to at least 3 separate sets of complainants about
music noise from the bar.

Therefore | urge you to ensure the music noise is tightly controlled. The Council is not
obliged to help you with the re-setting of the limiter again. We shall respond to
complaints and undertake out of hours visits when required. Please be mindful that the
Abatement Nolice is still in force and several Community Protection Wamings were

served. Therefore, if music noise is not controlled, you run the risk of further
formal action. This might include the issuing of a Community Protection Notice and/or
Prosecution for a breach of the Abatement Notice,

“

snmental Health, Town Hall, Bexhill-on-Sea, East Sussex TN39 3UX
124 787550 F 01424 787547 E envhealth@rother.gov.uk W www.rothergovuk W www.wealdon.gov,uk O :vmms@r

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 107



Additionally, if a breach of the Abatement Notice is witnessed, or the need to progress
to a Community Protection Notice is determined, you run the risk that the premises
licence will be reviewed. Further problems about music noise would provide additional
proof that the Devonshire cannot be operated under its current licence conditions
without causing a Public Nuisance. It may then be concluded that additional centrols
for noise may be needed. If ever the licence was taken to review, the Councillors
hearing the case may decide that to prevent a Public Nuisance, the operating hours
should be reduced and the ability to play recorded or live music should be removed.

| hope that this matter can be resolved without the need for any further intervention. If
you have any queries or wish to discuss this matter then please contact me on 01424
787560 or emall me at greg. minns@rother.gov.uk.

Yours sincerely,

Greg Minns
Senior Environmental Health Officer

CC: Licensing, Rother District Council, Bexhill-on-Sea
CC: F.Forte Develpoments Ltd, Premises Licence Holder

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 108



Community Protection Warnings 26th February 2018

Environmental Health - a shared senice for-

- —
Rother Wealden

Ref WK/201714414

COMMUNITY PROTECTION WARNING
ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR CRIME AND POLICING ACT 2014 — Section 43

To: Sokol Kapllani

Rother District Council (‘the council’), is satisfied that your conduct is having a detrimental effect
on the quality of life of those In the locality and that this conduct is unreasonable at:

The Devonshire Bar, Devonshire Road, Bexhill on Sea, TN40 1AB

The conduct having this effect is: allowing noise from regulated entertainment to be audible in
res|dential premises

This is a written warning regarding this conduct and to notify you that, if it persists, the
Council will issue you with a Community Protection Notice.

Falling to comply with a Community Protection Notice is an offence under Section 48 of the Antl-
social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014, for which you could be prosecuted. Other action
could also be taken to enforce the notice. To avoid this being necessary it is your responsibility to
ensure that any conduct causing the detrimental effect is ceased.

In order to achieve this you should:

Ensure that nolse from regulated entertainment is not audible In residential premises.

Signed nior Environmental Health Officer
Date: ebruary

Contact : 01424 787560 / greg.minns@rother.gov.uk

Rother District Council, Town Hall, London Road, Bexhill TN39 3JX

¢yt Gl

Page 109

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge



OUR REF: WK/201714414 Environmental Health - a shared senvice for
ASKFOR: GREG MINNS

b
o 01424 787560 o fe -
Emet greg.minns@rother.gov.uk m We%lgsg
DATE 26™ February 2018 TR
Mr Sokol Kapliani Richard Parker-Harding

Head of Environmental Health

Dear Mr Kapllani.
Antl-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014

Re: complaints about amplified music from the Devonshire Bar, Devonshire Rd, Baxhill
on Sea, TN4AD 1AB.

Unfortunately, complaints have continued to be made to Environmental Health about noise from
amplified music, arising from the premises above, causing a nuisance to local residents.

Therefore please find enclosed a written waming requiring you as one of the persons responsible
for controlling this noise fo:

Ensure that noise from regulated entertainment is not audible in residential premises.
Please note that failure fo comply with the enclosed writlen waming may result in service of a
notice under the above legislation. The noise complaint will also continue to be investigated

under the Environmental Protection Act 1990, following service of a Section 80 Abatement
Notice for the abatement of a Statutory Nuisance caused by noise from ampiified music.

Yours sincerely,

[ ]

Greg Minns
Senlor Environmental Health Officer

Environmental Health, Town Hal, Bexhit-on-Sea, East Sussex TN39 3UX i {
T 01424 787550 F 01424 787547 E envhoalth@rother.gov.uk W www.rother.gov.uk W waw.wealden gov.uk O IN PEOPLE é

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 110



Environmental Health - a shared senvice for:

Ref :WK/201714414
e

o Wealden

alaen

COMMUNITY PROTECTION WARNING
ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR CRIME AND POLICING ACT 2014 - Section 43

To: Arthur Kapliani
Of : The Devonshire Bar, Devonshire Road, Bexhill on Sea, TN40 1AB

Rother District Councll (‘the council'), is satisfied that your conduct is having a detrimental effect
on the quality of life of those in the locality and that this conduct is unreasonabie at:

The Devonshire Bar, Devonshire Road, Bexhill on Sea, TN40 1AB

The conduct having this effect is: allowing noise from regulated entertainment to be audible in
residential premises

This is a written waming regarding this conduct and to notify you that, if it persists, the
Council will issue you with a Community Protection Notice.

Failing to comply with a Community Protection Notice is an offence under Section 48 of the Anti-
social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014, for which you could be prosecuted. Other action
could also be taken to enforce the notice. To avoid this being necessary it is your responsibllity to
ensure that any conduct causing the detrimental effect is ceased.

In order to achieve this you should:

Ensure that noise from regulated entertainment is not audible in residential premises.

oo sonkr Envronmanta Hoasoftcr

Date: 26* February 2018
Contact : 01424 787560 [ greg.minns@rother.gov.uk
Rother District Council, Town Hall, London Road, Bexhill TN39 3JX

YR gy

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 111



OUR REF: WK/201714414 Environmental Health - a shared senvice for:
ASK FOR: GREG MINNS

Tet 01424 787560 I’g}«. “g
frob greg.minns@rother.gov.uk Rother We:&l.gen
DATE 26" February 2018 IR -
Mr Arthur Kapllani Richard Parker-Harding
The Devonshire Bar, Head of Environmental Health
Devonshire Road,
Bexhill on Sea
TN40 1AB

- Dear Mr Kapllani,

Antl-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014

Re: Complaints about ampliified music from the Devonshire Bar, Devonshire Rd, Bexhill
on Sea, TN40 1AB.

Unfortunately, complaints have continued to be made to Environmental Health about noise from
amplified music, arising from the premises above, causing a nuisance to local residents.

Therefore please find enclosed a written waming requiring you as one of the persons responsible
for controlling this nolse fo:

Ensure that noise from regulated entertainment is not audible In residential premises.

Please note that failure to comply with the enclosed written waming may result in service of a
notice under the above legislation. The noise complaint will continue to be investigated under
Statutory Nuisance legislation.

For information, | enclose a copy of the licence which outlines a condition that noise arising from

regulated entertainment shall not be audible within any residential premises. | also enclose
coples of the S80 Abatement Notice that was served for noise from amplified music.

Yours sincerely,

Greg Minns
Senior Environmental Health Officer

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 112



Environmental Health - a shared senvios for:

f | Be .
Wealden™

Distact Councd

Ref WK/201714414

COMMUNITY PROTECTION WARNING
ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR CRIME AND POLICING ACT 2014 — Section 43

To: Company Secretary
Of : Arthurk Ltd, The Devonshire Bar, Devonshire Road, Bexhill on Sea, TN40 1AB

Rother District Council (‘the council’), is satisfied that your conduct is having a detrimental effect
on the quality of life of those in the locality and that this conduct is unreasonable at:

The Devonshire Bar, Devonshire Road, Bexhill on Sea, TN40 1AB

The conduct having this effect is: allowing noise from regulated entertainment to be audible in
residential premises

This Is a written waming regarding this conduct and to notify you that, if it persists, the
Council will issue you with a Community Protection Notice.

Failing to comply with a Community Protection Notice is an offence under Section 48 of the Anti-
social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014, for which you could be prosecuted. Other action
could also be taken to enforce the notice. To avoid this being necessary it is your responsibility to
ensure that any conduct causing the detrimental effect is ceased.

In order to achieve this you should:

Ensure that noise from regulated entertainment is not audible in residential premises.

Signed: Senlor Environmental Health Officer

Date: 26" February 2018
Contact : 01424 787560 / greg.minns@rother.gov.uk
Rother District Council, Town Hall, London Road, Bexhill TN38 3JX

Page 113

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge



OUR REF: WK/201714414 Environmental Health - a shared senice for:
ASKFOR: GREG MINNS

e 01424 787560 [ “’.—é
Emat greg.minns@rother.gov.uk Rmmh., Weaojgigg
oATE 26" February 2018 AR

Company Secretary Richard Parker-Harding
Arthurk Ltd Head of Environmental Health
The Devonshire Bar,

Devonshire Road,

Bexhill on Sea

TN40 1AB

Dear SiriMadam,

Anti-soclal Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014

Re: Complaints about amplified music from the Devonshire Bar, Devonshire Rd, Bexhill
on Sea, TN40 1AB.

Unfortunately, complaints have continued to be made to Environmental Health about amplified
music from the premises causing a nuisance to local residents.

Therefore please find enclosed a written waming requiring you as one of the persons responsible
for controliing this noise to:

Ensure that noise from regulated entertainment is not audible in residential premises.

Please note that failure to comply with the enclosed written waming may result in service of a
nofice under the above legislation. The noise complaint will aiso continue to be investigated
under Statutory Nuisance legislation.

For information, | enclose a copy of the licence which outlines a condition that noise arising from

regulated entertainment shall not be audible within any residential premises. | also enclose
copies of the S80 Abatement Notice that was served for noise from amplified music.

Yours sincerely

Greg Minns
Senior Environmental Health Officer

Znvironmental Health, Town Hal, Bexhill-on-Sea, East Sussex TN39 3UX S
[ 01424 787550 F 01424 787547 E envhealth@rother.gov.uk W waww.rother.gov.uk W www.wesalden.gov.uk O IN PEOPLE @

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 114



Letter to A Kapllani dated 01/10/2017

OUR REF: WK/201409763

ASK FOR:  Greg Minns 01424 787560
DATE: 10% January 2017

YOUR REF:

Mr A Kapllani Richard Parker-Harding
The Devonshire Bar and Lounge Head of Environmental Health
The Devonshire

Devonshire Square

Bexhill

East Sussex

Dear Mr Kapliani,

Environmental Protection Act 1990
The Devonshire Bar and Lounge, The Devonshire, Devonshire Square, Bexhill, East
Sussex, TN40 1AB

First, I'd like to thank you and your dj for meeting with my colleague Marion Lowther and | on
21* December 2016.

As discussed, | wanted to confirm in writing that we have recently been receiving noise
complaints about loud music (bass) coming from The Devonshire. These complaints were mad
before Christmas and | can confirm that after talking to the complainants, they state they
experienced loud noise during the Christmas Holidays too.

As you are aware, our checks on the 21* December 2016 didn't reveal that the music played b
your dj, when set with the limiter, caused a problem in the complainants’ flat, Therefore it is
confusing as to why we are still receiving complaints.

Consequently and as discussed | am writing to let you know that we shall be undertaking some
unannounced checks at the complainant’s premises over the next few months. If bass is heard,
then | shall ask the officers to go to the bar in order to understand what is occurring and what
the noise levels are like.

However, | must make you aware that should any site visits reveal a breach of the Abatement
Notice that was served to prevent amplified music from disturbing neighbours, then depending
on the reasons as to why such a breach occurs, the Council may consider undertaking a
prosecution for such a breach.

If you have any queries then please contact me on 01424 787560 or email
greg.minns@rother.gov.uk

wmental Health, Town Hall, Baxhill-on-Sea, East Sussex TN29 3UX (}

INVES
4787560 F 01424787547 E envhealth@rothergov.uk W www.rother.goviuk W www.wealden.aov.uk e

IN PFOPLF

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 115



Yours faithfully,

Greg Minns
Senior Environmental Health Officer

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 116



Letter to Artur Kapllani dated 19/12/2016

OUR REF: WK/201409763

ASKFOR:  Greg Minns 01424 787560
DATE: 18th December 2016

YOUR REF

Mr Arthur Kapllani Richard Parker-Harding
The Devonshire Bar and Lounge Head of Environmental Health
The Devonshire

Devonshire Square

Bexhill

East Sussex

Dear Mr Kapllani,

Environmental Protection Act 1990
The Devonshire Bar and Lounge, The Devonshire, Devonshire Square, Bexhill, East
Sussex, TN40 1AB

As discussed, | wanted to confirm in writing that we have recently received ince my previous
letter on (date) relating to an alleged nuisance from ...., | have now received further complaints.
It would appear that any steps you have taken to resolve the matter have not been successful.

While the validity of the complaint has not been assessed, | would ask you once again to
consider whether you are disturbing others in the vicinity and to take any necessary corrective
action.

If | receive further complaints the law requires me to investigate. This investigation may include
the use of monitoring equipment, visits to the neighbourhood, and an examination of any written
records of incidents kept by people affected.

Should investigations reveal a statutory nuisance the Council is required to serve an Abatement
Notice on the person responsible. Any contravention of the Abatement Notice would be an
offence. Any person who commits an offence is liable on conviction to a fine not exceeding
£5000, together with further fines of up to £500 for each day the offence continues after
conviction.

If investigations reveal there is no statutory nuisance, the complainant will be advised of this
and the Council will take no further action.

| hope this matter can be resolved without the need for any further intervention. If you have any
queries please contact me on 01424 787560 or email greg.minns@rother.gov.uk

Yours faithfully,

ironmental Health, Town Hall, Bexhill-on-Sea, East Sussex TN39 3JX | f-
1424 787550 F 01424 787547 E envhealth@rother.aov.uk W www.rother.aov.uk W www.wealden cov.uk () N DEmnus L E: A

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge

Page 117



August 2016 Action Plan

Licencing Act 2003 - Action Plan - Devonshire Lounge Bar, Devonshire Road,
Bexhill On Sea

Issues

(1) Loud amplified music; predominantly the bass.
(2) Noise from patrons outside the premises.

(3) Odour and noise from the extraction unit,

(4) Noise from air conditioning units

Suggested Actions

{1) Noise level to be set by agreement with EHO and residents. Noise limiter to be
sealed and agreed levels not to be exceeded.Any alterations to system to be carried
out under supervision of Showtek and approved by EHO

Note - licence conditions:

The noise from regulated entertainment should not be audible inside noise sensitive
properties between 23:00 and 07:00.

All doors and windows shall be kept closed, except for the immediate access and
egress of the public and staff, whilst regulated entertainment is in progress and
adequate mechanical ventilation shall be provided. All entrance doors shall be fitted
with self-closers for this purpose.

Note - Prevention of nuisance:

The statutory abatement notice requires measures to prevent noise nuisance from
amplified music at any time.

(2) Door supervisors control patrons outside the premises. Patrons to be
encouraged to go back into the premises when they have finished smoking/drinking.

Bar staff to be available to make taxi bookings.

A dispersal policy should be in place. This policy should clearly set out measures to
avoid a mass exit at the end of the evening such as a gradual change in music style
and increasing lighting levels. Sufficient staff should be available at the end of the
evening to manage a controlled shut down of the premises and maintain good order
as customers leave.

It may be appropriate to enter discussion with a taxi provider to ensure sufficient
taxis are available at peak times to prevent the need for customer to wait outside the

premises for excessive periods whils! taxis arrive. Reminders/announcements to be
Issued to customers to book cabs well before closing time.

The outside smoking platform not to be used after 23.00 hrs

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 118



S80 Noise Abatement Notices dated 03/06/2016

w1 8AWN

Environmental Health - a shared sanice for:
Ref®Teree Tumber: WK/201409763
I" By .
£ Wealder®
Rother Saien

Rother District Council
Environmental Protection Act 1990, Section 80

Abatement Notice in Respect of Statutory Nuisance

To: Mr Gino Forte
Address:

Take notice that, under the provisions of the above-mentioned legislation,
Rother District Council 'the council’, being satisfied of the exislence and likely
recurrence of a statutory nuisance within the area ot the council under Section
79(1) (g) of the act from:

The Devonshire Bar, Devonshire Road, Bexhill on Sea.

arising from noise from amplified music
As one of the persons responsible for the premises, the council requires you
Forthwith

from the service of this notice to abate the same and also prohibits the
recurrence of the same.

This is a notice te which paragraph (2) of regulaticn 3 of the Statutory
Nuisance (Appeals) Reguiations 1995 applies and, in consequence, in the
event of an appeal this notice shall not be suspended until the appeal has
been abandoned or decided by the Count, as, in the opinicn of the council,
the expenditure which would be incurred by any person in carrying oul works
in compliance with this notice before any appeal has been decided would not
be disproportionate to the public benefit to be expecied in that pericd from
such compliance.

If, without reasonable excuse, you contravene or fail to comply with any
requirement of this notice you will be guilty of an offence under Section 80(4)
of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 and on summary conviction will be
liable to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the Standard Scale together with a

further fine of an amount equal to cne-tenth of the greater of £5000 or level 4
on the standard scale for each day on which the offence continues after

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 119



Reference Number WK/201408763

conviclion. A person who commits an offence on industrial, trade or business
premises will be liable on summary conviction te a fine. The council may also
take proceedings in the High Coun for securing the abatement, prohibition or
restriction of the nuisance. Further, if you fail to execute all or any of the works
in accordance with this notice, the council may execute the works and recover
from you the necessary expenditure incurred,

You may appeal against the notice to a Magistrates' Court within 21 days

beginning with the date of service of the notice. See the notes for information
on appeais

Signature.

Name in capitals: PAUL UNSWORTH
Designation: Environmental Health Officer
Date: 3 June 2016

Contact address:

Rother District Council

Town Hall

Bexhill on Sea

East Sussex

TN39 3JX

Email: pollution @rother.gov.uk
Telephone: 01424 787550

Page 20f 7

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 120



Environmental Heaith - a ch sanvice for
Reference Number: WK/201400763 5 z b o

Yy e
g Wealden
lRugut('ldeJ; Cledct Counct

Rother District Council
Environmental Protection Act 1990, Section 80

Abatement Notice in Respect of Statutory Nuisance
To: Mr Arthur Kapllani

Address: The Devonshire Bar, Devonshire Road, Bexhill on Sea, TN40 1AB]

Take notice that, under the provisions cf the above-mentioned legislation,
Rother District Council ‘the council’, being satisfied of the existence and likely
recurrence of a statutory nuisance within the area of the council under Section
79(1){g) of the act from: The Devonshire bar, Devonshire Road, Bexhill on
Sea TN40 1AB

arising from
Noise from amplified music

As one of the person(s) responsible for the said nuisance, the council requires
you

Forthwith

from the service of this notice to abate the same and also prohibits the
recurrence of the same.

This is a notice to which paragraph (2} of reguiation 3 of the Statutory
Nuisance (Appeals) Regulations 1995 applies and, in consequence, in the
event of an appeal this notice shall not be suspended until the appeal has
been abandoned or decided by the Court, as, in the opinion of the council,
the expenditure which would be incurred by any person in carrying out works
in compliance with this notice before any appeal has been decided would not
be disproportionate 1o the public benefit to be expected in that period from
such compliance.

If, without reasonable excuse, you contravene or fail to comply with any
requirement of this notice you will be guilty of an offence under Section 80(4)
of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 and on summary conviction will be
liable to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the Standard Scale together with

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 121



Reference Number: WK/201408763

further fine of an amount equal to one-tenth cf the greater of £5000 or level 4
on the standard scale for each day on which the offence continues after
conviction. A person who commits an offence on industrial, trade or business
premises will be liable on summary conviction to a fine. The councii may also
take proceedings in the High Courl for securing the abatement, prohibition or
restriction of the nuisance. Further, if you fail to execute all or any of the works
in accordance with this notice, the council may execute the works and recover
from you the necessary expenditure incurred.

You may appeal against the notice to a Magistrates' Court within 21 days
beginning with the date of service of the notice. See the notes for information
on appeals.

L

Signature:

Name in capitals: PAUL UNSWORTH
Designation: Environmental Health Officer
Date: 3" June 2016

Contact address:

Rother District Council

Town Hall

Bexhill on Sea

East Sussex
TN39 3JX

Email; pollution @rother.gov.uk
Telephone: 01424 787550

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 122



Environmental Health a shared servioe for

Re
B weer

Reference Number WK/201408763

Rother District Council

Environmental Protection Act 1990, Section 80

Abatement Notice in Respect of Statutory Nuisance

To: The Secretary, Arthurk Lid
Address: The Devonshire Bar, Devonshire Road, Bexhill on Sea, TN40 1AB]

Take notice that, under the provisions of the above-mentioned legislation,
Rother District Council ‘the council’, being satisfied of the existence and likely
recurrence of a statulory nuisance within the area of the councii under Section
79(1)(g) of the act from: The Devonshire Bar, Devonshire Road, Bexhill on
Sea TN40 1AB

arising from
Noise from amplified music

As one of the person(s) responsible for the said nuisance and the occupier of
the premises, the council requires you

Forthwith

from the service of this notice to abate the same and also prohibits the
recurrence of the same.

This is a nofice to which paragraph (2) of regulation 3 of the Statutory
Nuisance (Appeals) Regulations 1985 applies and, in conseguence, in the
event of an appeal this notice shall not be suspended until the appeal has
been abandoned or decided by the Court, as, in the opinion of the council,
the expenditure which would be incumred by any person in carrying out works
in compliance with this notice before any appeal has been decided would not
he disproportionate to the public benefit to be expected in that period from
such compliance.

If, without reasonable excuse, you contravene or fail to comply with any
requirement of this notice you will be guilty of an offence under Section 80(4)
of the Environmental Protection Act 1980 and on summary conviction will be
ilable to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the Standard Scale together with a
further fine of an amount equal to one-tenth of the greater of £5000 or lev

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 123



Reference Number WK/201409763

on the standard scale for each day on which the offence continues after
cenviction. A person who commits an offence on industrial, irade or business
premises will be liable on summary conviction to a fine. The council may also
take proceedings in the High Court for securing the abatement, prohibition or
restriction of the nuisance. Further, if you fail to execute all or any of the works
in accordance with this notice, the council may execute the works and recover
from you the necessary expenditure incurred.

You may appeal against the notice to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 days
beginning with the date of service of the notice. See the notes for information
on appeals.

Name in capitais: PAUL UNSWORTH

Designation: Environmental Health Officer
Date: 3" June 2016

Contact address:
Rother District Counci!
Town Hall

Bexhill on Sea

East Sussex

TN39 3JX

Email: pollution @ rother.gov.uk
Telephone: 01424 787550

Page 2 0 7

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 124



Letter to Devonshire Bar & Lounge dated 10/02/2016

OUR REF: WK/201409763
ASKFOR:  Wai Lau 01424 787574
DATE: 10th February 2016

YOUR REF:

The Devenshire Bar and Lounge Richard Parker-Harding
The Devonshire Head of Environmental Health
Devonshire Square

Bexhill

East Sussex

Dear Sir or Madam,

Environmental Protection Act 1990
The Devonshire Bar and Lounge, The Devonshire, Devonshire Square, Bexhill, East
Sussex, TN40 1AB

Since my previous letter on (date) relating to an alleged nuisance from ...., | have now received
further complaints. It would appear that any steps you have taken to resolve the matter have no
been successful.

While the validity of the complaint has not been assessed, | would ask you once again to
consider whether you are disturbing others in the vicinity and to take any necessary corrective
action.

If | receive further complaints the law requires me to investigate. This investigation may include
the use of monitoring equipment, visits to the neighbourhood, and an examination of any writter
records of incidents kept by people affected.

Should investigations reveal a statutory nuisance the Council is required to serve an Abatement
Notice on the person responsible. Any contravention of the Abatement Notice would be an
offence. Any person who commits an offence is liable on conviction to a fine not exceeding
£5000, together with further fines of up to £500 for each day the offence continues after
conviction.

If investigations reveal there is no statutory nuisance, the complainant will be advised of this
and the Council will take no further action.

I hope this matter can be resolved without the need for any further intervention. If you have any
queries please contact me on 01424 787550 or email pollution@rother.gov.uk

Yours faithfully,
ironmental Health, Town Hall, Bexhill-on-Sea, East Sussex TN39 3JX roRs §
1424 787550 F 01424 787547 E envhealth@rother.gov.uk W www.rother.gov.uk W www.wealden.gov.uk () INPEORLE  ©

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 125



Letter to G Forte dated 31/03/2015

OUR REF: 210409763 Environmental Health - 2 shared service for:
AsKFOR:  Mr S Mills 01424 787560

oATE 31 March 2015 1’.:-,,".. s S
YOUR REF: f{;&%‘; Weg!g&g

Gino Forte

Dear Mr Forte,

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990/ LICENSING ACT 2003
Complaint of noise disturbance

I have recently received a complaint about an alleged statutory noise nuisance caused by the
banging of doors (external fire doors) and loud amplified bass notes from amplified music on
This allegation has not been substantiated and | accept that you may not be aware of the
problem.

I would like to take this opportunity of drawing your attention to the allegation and advising you
of the obligations on us all not to cause nuisance to our neighbours.

Your attention is drawn to the conditions attached to your premises license in respect of noise
control / hours of operation. Paragraphs 6 and 7 are to annexe 3 are relevant. Please ensure
that these license conditions are complied with. You should be aware that a local resident can
apply to review your ficence.

Council Officers also have powers to issued fixed penalty notices of £500 if noise from licensed
premises above the permitted level exists in residential dwellings and the power to close noisy
premises for up to 24 hours (Noise Act 1996 & Anti-Social Behaviour Act 2003).

| have asked the complainant to keep a written record of any future problems in order that we
can assess the degree of severity of the alleged nuisance. The Council may also carry out
observations or survelliance of your premises.

However, | hope that by drawing the matter to your attention at this early stage the need for any
further involvement by this Council can be avoided.

Under the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972, Schedule 12A,
the Council is not able to divulge the identity of complainant(s). The
information is persona therefore section 40 of the Freedom of

Information Act 2000 applies.

Environmental Health, Town Hall, Bexhill-on-Sea, East Sussex TN38 3JX {
T 01424 767550 F 01424 787547 E envhesith@rothergov.uk W www.rother.gov.uk W www.wealden.gov.uk N PEOPLE @/

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 126



2-

Please do nol hesitate to contact this Department if you wish o discuss the matter in more
detail.

Yours sincerely,

[ 1

MrSMills —

Senior Environmental Health Officer
Pollution Control Team
Rother and Wealden Environmental Health Service

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 127



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix H
Copy of Part A premises licence

LICENSING ACT 2003

PREMISES LICENCE

Part A
an Rother

District Council

Premises Licence No. 05/02065/LAPRE

Part 1 — Premises details

The Devonshire Bar and Lounge, Devonshire Square, Bexhill, East Sussex,
TN40 1AB

Telephone number:

Where the licence is time limited the permitted dates are: n/a

Licensable activities:

Sale by retail of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises
Performance of live music

Any playing of recorded music

Entertainment of a similar description

Provision of facilities for making music

Provision of facilities for dancing

Provision of entertainment facilities of a similar description
Provision of late night refreshment

All to take place indoors.

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 129



Authorised times:

Retail sale of alcohol

Monday — Thursday 10:00 — 00:00*
Friday — Saturday 10:00 - 02:00*
Sunday 10:00 — 00:00*

Performance of live music
Monday — Thursday 11:00 — 23:00*
Friday — Saturday 11:00 — 00:00*
Sunday 12:00 — 00:00*

Any playing of recorded music
Monday — Thursday 11:00 — 00:00*
Friday — Saturday 11:00 — 02:00*
Sunday 12:00 — 00:00*

Entertainment of a similar description
Monday — Thursday 11:00 — 23:00*
Friday — Saturday 11:00 — 00:00*
Sunday 12:00 — 00:00*

Provision of facilities for making music
Monday — Thursday 11:00 — 23:00*
Friday — Saturday 11:00 — 00:00*

Sunday 12:00 — 00:00*

Provision of facilities for dancing
Monday — Thursday 11:00 — 00:00*
Friday — Saturday 11:00 — 02:00*
Sunday 12:00 — 00:00*

Provision of entertainment facilities of a similar description
Monday — Thursday 11:00 — 23:00*

Friday — Saturday 11:00 — 00:00*

Sunday 12:00 — 22:30*

Provision of late night refreshment

Monday — Thursday 23:00 — 00:00*
Friday & Saturday 23:00 — 02:00*
Sunday 23:00-00:00*

*On all Bank Holidays (except Christmas) to include the preceding day (at Easter
to also include the preceding Thursday); for Christmas (to include Christmas
Eve); up to the terminal hour set for Saturdays (i.e. 02:00). The retail sale of
alcohol is permitted between the finish time on New Years Eve and the start time

on New Years Day.

The opening hours of the premises (if applicable):

Monday — Thursday 10:00 — 00:30*

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 130



Friday — Saturday 10:00 — 02:30*
Sunday 10:00 — 00:30*

*On all Bank Holidays (except Christmas) to include the preceding day (at Easter
to also include the preceding Thursday); for Christmas (to include Christmas
Eve); up to the terminal hour set for Saturdays.

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on
and/ or off supplies: On and Off

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence:

F.Forte Develpoments Ltd
23 St Leonards Road, Bexhill, East Sussex, TN40 1HH

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable):

1229598

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Sokol Kapllani

Telephone number:

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:

Personal licence number: HO31085

Issuing Authority: Hastings BC

22nd January 2016

Rother District Council

Town Hall

Bexhill-on-Sea

East Sussex

TN39 3JX Tel: 01424 787550

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 131



Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence —
(a) at atime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of
the Premises Licence, or
(b) at a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his/ her personal licence is suspended.
2. Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made or authorised
by a person who holds a personal licence.
3. (1) The Responsible Person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the Responsible Person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining
a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers
on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the
effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason
of disability).

4. The Responsible Person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

5. The Responsible Person must ensure that:

(@) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 132



having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed
container) it is available to customers in the following measures:

0] beer or cider: ¥z pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml.

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the
guantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these
measures are available.

6. (1) The Relevant Person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted
price.

(2) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph (1)

a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979

b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —
P=D+(DxV)
Where
i. P isthe permitted price;

ii. D isthe amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; and,

iii. Visthe rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as
if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of
the alcohol.

c) “relevant person” means in relation to premises in respect of which there is
in force a premises licence —

i.  The holder of the premises licence;

ii. The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence; or,

iii.  The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence.

d) ‘relevant person’ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is

in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 133



present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer
to prevent the supply in question; and

e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

(3) Where the permitted price given by paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart
from the paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that
sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

(4) (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by paragraph
(b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the
permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to
the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning
on the second day.

7. (1) The Premises Licence holder or Club Premises Certificate holder must ensure
that
an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the
sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The Designated Premises Supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with
the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the Responsible Person to
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either:

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

Note:
In section 153(4) of the Licensing Act 2003, “Responsible Person” means:
(a) In relation to licensed premises:
() the holder of a Premises Licence in respect of the premises;
(if) the Designated Premises Supervisor (if any) under such a licence;
or,
(i) any individual aged 18 or over who is authorised for the purposes
of this section by such a holder or supervisor.
(b) In relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a Club
Premises Certificate, any Member or Officer of the Club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables him to prevent the supply in question.
1. Each and every Door Supervisor, or individual concerned with a security activity
at the premises, must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 134



Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

A risk assessment shall be prepared for the premises, incorporating the means of
escape for customers and staff from the external terrace.

Application 09/00304/LAPRE issued 13/05/09 — Amended Plan

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 135



Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Conditions added at a hearing 15/11/2005

A notice shall be displayed in and at the entrance to the premises where they can be
clearly seen and read and shall indicate that it is unlawful for persons under 18 to
purchase alcohol or for any person to purchase alcohol on behalf of a person under
18 years of age.

Prominent, clear and legible notices are displayed at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly

Tables and chairs used by the premises shall not be more than two metres from the
wall of the building.

All doors and windows shall be kept closed, except for the immediate access and
egress of the public and staff, whilst regulated entertainment is in progress and
adequate mechanical ventilation shall be provided. All entrance doors shall be fitted
with self-closers for this purpose.

The noise from regulated entertainment should not be audible inside noise sensitive
properties between 23:00 and 07:00.

Conditions added at a hearing 23/05/2008

There shall be a minimum of one door supervisor on duty at the premises after 21:00
on Friday and Saturday until closing time. Door supervisors must be registered with
the Security Industry Authority or any other future enforcing authority. Door
supervisors shall display name badges and carry proof of registration. One female
door supervisor should be available if female customers are to be the subject of body
searches.

A CCTV system shall be installed at the premises in liaison with and to the
satisfaction of Sussex Police and shall be used to record during all hours that a
licensable activity takes place on the premises including external areas used for the
consumption of alcohol. The images recorded by the CCTV system shall be
retained in unedited form for a period of not less than 31 days. Recordings shall be
available to an authorised Council officer or a police officer. A sign advising
customers that they are on CCTV shall be positioned in a prominent position.

The licence holder and/or the designated premises supervisor or a person nominated
by them shall be a member of and regularly attend the meetings of the pubwatch or
similar scheme for the area within which the premises is located. Persons barred
from licensed premises by pubwatch or similar scheme shall not be permitted to enter
the premises.

Conditions amended (at hearing 23/05/08) to:

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 136



* No drinks, with the exception of teas and coffees, shall be sold from a bar or by bar
staff service for consumption outside other than in a container made from non-
splintering plastic or toughened drinking glass. No glass bottles shall be taken
outside.

** The consumption of drinks and food outside shall be restricted to (a) between 10:00
and 23:00 and (b) to two metres measured from the wall of the building in Devonshire
Square.

Tables, chairs and windbreaks etc. shall be removed if required by a Police Constable

or authorised Council Officer.

Conditions added at a hearing 25/11/2008 —
These conditions relate to regulated entertainment in the basement area only

Subiject to the report findings of the sound insulation test, the structure of the
building shall be upgraded as required to comply as a minimum with the Building
Regulations 2000. To achieve compliance with the condition below additional sound
insulation measures shall be provided in combination with a noise limiting device
fitted to the musical amplification system. Any sound insulation works shall be as
agreed by the Head of Environmental Health and shall be installed correctly in
accordance with manufacturer’s / suppliers guidance. The setting of the noise
limiting device shall be in agreement with and to the satisfaction of an authorised
officer of the Council. The operational panel shall then be secured and the noise
limiter shall not be altered without the prior agreement of an authorised officer of the

Council.

Noise arising from regulated entertainment shall not be audible within any
residential premises.

Regulated entertainment shall not take place in the basement function room until
the sound insulation works and noise limiting device have been installed to the
satisfaction of an authorised Officer of the Council.

Capacity limit of 60 persons in the basement.

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 137



The existing CCTV system to be extended to the basement area with the provision
of additional cameras. The additional cameras shall monitor the function room
(basement) and staircase to the basement. The precise positioning of the cameras
to be agreed with Sussex Police. The images recorded by the CCTV system shall
be retained in unedited form for a period of not less than 31 days. Recording shall
be available to an authorised Council officer or Police Officer on request and a sign
advising customers that they are on CCTV shall be positioned in a prominent
position.

At anytime when the function room is used for any licensable activities including
dancing, but excluding pre arranged bona fide functions, wedding receptions,
birthday parties etc, an additional member of door staff is utilised at the top of the
stairs leading to the function room. This is to ensure that the capacity of the
function room is not exceeded and to prevent crime and disorder within the function
room and on the staircase. This additional member of door staff shall conduct
voluntary searches as a provision of entry into the function room.

There shall be a strict over 18 policy within the basement with photographic
documentary proof of age, apart from pre arranged bona fide functions not open to
the general public.

Annex 4 - Plans

See plan provided in the report appendices

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 138



Appendix |

Premises Licence Plan

Entrance

Existing Plan Layout
Scale 1:50 @AY

1:50 Scale Bar (@A1)

SRousd Feg Prass

The Devonshire Bar and Lounge
Devonshire Square

Bexhill-on-sea

East Sussex

TN40 1AB

TAam 2872

Page 139



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix J
Update from the Premises Licence Holder 23 10 2020

From: Mark Poulton

Sent: 23 October 2020 15:40
To: licensing

Cc: 'Gino Forte

Subject: Matter Ref: 0482340042 Re: Licence Review: Devonshire Bar & Lounge (1 Document
Attached)

Dear all,
By way of update:

The venue will stay closed until March 2021 pending a £100,000 refurbishment and
rebranding.

Policies: Attached are new/updated drug, outdoor management and dispersal policies
(within the one PDF). If there are any comments/suggestions/criticisms please let us know.

Door Staff: Apex security to be awarded the security contract. Apex currently have the
contract for Embassy in Eastbourne.

DPS: Gino will be the DPS.

CCTV: a new system is currently being installed with 48 cameras, 32 of which are internal
and 16 are external.

Kind regards

Mark Poulton
Partner

[Stephen Rimmer LLP Solicitors]

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 141



APPENDIX C - DRUGS POLICY, THE DEVONSHIRE
:W:vg:f:jy on v:l'rl_.r.}u shall be ratified in consultation with Sussex Police and other

responsible authorities and is based on the following core messages:

revention

|
rug dealers and users

D

P Training

Venue

PREVENTION
The Devonshire does not condone the use of, or the dealing in, illegal ¢
site. The message, to actively discourage dealers and users, is to be pub

the following ways:

#Policy distilled on The Devonshire website and social media
#Other forms of media may be used for individual campaigns
#Prominent signage at entrances and in the toilet area’s

#®During pea k perio ds security will ;3rr;lr'mw;-l'!|-y' check the toilets

every 30 minutes and a record will be kept noting any actions or

findings.

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 142




DRUG DEALERS AND USERS

Security shall take an active role monitering for drug dealing and shall work

1 I"” co "."F.'i"."[".l|l"."r' 1.I||' F"’."ll"."’.‘.

# Security may conduct targeted searches for drugs and shall
record details of ongoing activity with regards to searching and the

ML r'|l‘.‘. er a [ e }‘-l e 1 } at are sto [l "."f.l da @ resd | .

?E-f"f"-ll |_;- El"f.I” el LEe any f.lr'.-[.]ti '-"-."}'If.‘}' may |-'.‘-"." e f.|'.-|[f."".| [U[
"."'-'If.lf."['|ll'.ll PUrposes, EEI"".I” pro 'n'If.ll'." a suito |-'.'i|"." r"."f_"f."l-'.'i|f.ll'_‘|"." [r_rr ||"f." tif.l[f."
retention f."[ I”f."".] ".I| Li'.-l'.‘-ti'f.lr'f_"f."ti r_|r'r.| EEI"".I” I['["."H'I ”'f." |"."f_"".I| F"’."ll"_‘f." a0

-

that appropriate collection /disposal can be arranged.

#When there is a strong suspicion of drug dealing, security shall

1 - . " " J % & i i - “ -
IF [UH'I Qar f.l assist ” 1= |"."f_"f.I| F"."llf_"f." I every way }.'if."hhll.‘ilf.".

TRAINING
Staff shall be trained in Drug awareness and training will be refreshed

quarterly in line with The Devonshire’s compliance training policy.

#Staff will be trained in up-to-date information about drugs, drug
trends. The will be trained in how to spot the signs of drug use and
drug dealing.

# Staff will have a good understanding of the steps taken if a
person is discovered to be dealing drugs, taking drugs or under the
influence of drugs.

#Security personnel and some of the staff are trained in
emergency first aid and are fully informed about drugs policy and
welfare. Welfare provision has a focus on harm reduction and
minimisation. A key element is in preventative work and guidance
and educational information about drugs, including aleohol, is

given as appropriate.

_}'IH P "."ll"."~" 5|""." '.-|".| |-'.‘-"." re ".I".l r.||r.1r'r.15|r. e our eviction = "."ll"."~"
P et P

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 143




Venue
®#The venue will be designed in such a way as to discourage
drug use. The venue will be well lit as to aveid blind spots for
staff and CCTV.
®#Toilet areas will be designed in a way as to discourage the use
of drugs in the toilets.
#The toilets will have prominent signage as to the zero
tolerance policy.
®#CCTV will be stored for the minimum of 31 days and will record
for a 24 hour period.
®Information in relation to particular incidents of drugs relating

to patrons will be recorded on the ID scan as appropriate.

Summary
#Drugs will not, under any circumstances, be tolerated at The
Devenshire.
®Any one found in possession of drugs will be handed over to
the police in accordance with the agreed policy with Sussex
police.
#Any drugs found on the premises will be given to a manager
and sedled in an official evidence bag accompanied by an
incident report number then put in the drop drug safe. All
relevant information will then need to be filled in on an incident
report. This should list what and where was found aleng with
who found and collected it. The Sussex police agreed contact
will then be called to collect the confiscated drugs.
®Anyone under the influence of drugs will be refused access to
the building.
#Any member of staff under the influence of drugs will be
dismissed.

"—*f"’l” Irr_||r'|r'5_] 1 ".lf'.-:'.] awareness \I” |-'.'i".‘ "_"".IHI"."".l out on a ”'f".""."

['If."['”'l';-" |-'.‘-‘.I5I'_'i r_|r'r_| =14 I["'.l'.-f_‘ll"."l'.

#CCTV and video recording equipment has been installed in
the building. The tapes are kept for 31 days in locked cabinets

r.|r'r.| rFuin ["."r Q ['” 24 |""."'.-r }'.‘-"."fl"."".l.

The venue management will take a pro-active and ecollaborative
approach to their relationship with the police. They will work
closely alongside Sussex police to promote the licensing
objectives and aim to run a elean safe venue to be enjoyed by
customers and staff alike.

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 144




y h LV 4 I
| ' 'AFFN ! [ !
| | 9 '\. | i . | -l 'I
Y ' \_ 7
L i Sy

Appendix B - OUTDOOR MANAGEMENT AND SMOKING POLICY

This smoking policy has been created to assist in promoting the four licensing
objectives. This smoking policy can be changed from time to time following
best practice improvements and any recommendations that are approved by
the operators of The Devonshire. All members of staff must make sure that

they are familiar with the terms of this policy.

#5Smoking is not permitted within any part of indoor area of The
Devonshire.

#Customers who come from within the premises and wish to smoke
should be directed to the agreed designated smoking area. This area is
to be known as the designated smoking area for the premises.

®The door attendant(s)/door supervisors) or daytime staff on duty shall
be in charge of monitaring the designated smoking area and any external
area in general.

®After 1lpm, If the designated area is full, a member of staff should ask
the customer to wait within the premises until a space becomes
avallable.

#The smoking area should be cleaned regularly and ashtrays emptied. A
log will be kept to ensure the smoking area is checked and cleaned every
30 minutes during peak periods.

#Customers should be reminded to respect our neighbours and to keep
conversations to a minimum,

#The door attendant(s)/door supervisor(s) on duty shall keep a log of
any person causing any disturbance or nuisance whether or not that
person is a customer,

#The door attendant(s)/door supervisor(s) on duty shall assist in trying to
keep any nolse disturbances/incidents from the designated smoking area
as well as in the immediate vicinity of the premises to a minimum.

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 145




APPENDIX A - DISPERSAL POLICY, THE DEVONSHIRE

This Dispersal Policy has been implemented to assist in the promotion of the
four licensing objectives, in particular crime and disorder, public nuisance
and public safety. This document is subject to change from time to time as It
is a working best practices document that may change through discussions
with interested parties and more specifically with our neighbours.

® Management are aware of the potential for neighbourhood noise and
disturbance at the time that customers leave at closing time.
Management have agreed to implement a written dispersal policy to
move customers from the premises and the immediate vicinity in such o
way so as to cause minimum disturbance or nuisance to neighbours.
Every effort will be made to minimise any potential nuisance and it will
be the responsibility of all members of staff to support this policy.

Winding-down Period
® Management have put into place an effective “wind-down” procedure
in order to faciltate prompt closure of the premises and orderly dispersal
pattern by customers.
® At closing additional staff are directed to work in the customer areas
near the front/rear entrance. Customers are informed that the premises
are about to close and are directed towards the exit.
® Given the style of the business there is a gradual departure of
customers and the premises are frequently not at capacity at clesing
time,
® Internal lighting levels will be increased, music tempo will be slowed
and volume levels to be lowered during the last 30 minutes of trading.
® The winding down period outlined above ensures that customers
disperse gradually prier to cessation of trade.
® We are proud of our building and the area we work in. We will
endeavour to keep the drea clean and attractive for our patrons and our
neighbours. This means dealing with debris outside our frontage that may
have nothing to do with us but in the interests of maintaining good
standards in the area we will still clear it up.

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 146




Door Supervisor
® When applicable, a door supervisor shall be maintained until 30
minutes after the premises are closed and shall be in position early
enough in the evening to ensure that procedures for promoting public
safety and preventing public nuisance are effective
® The doorman Is trained to know:
(a) where the nearest mode of public transport is
(b) detalls of taxis and a number Is available at the reception
(c) general local knowledge so that if customers decide to move on the
doorstaff can help them with directions.
® The doorman’s duties are split between supervising the dispersal and
general control of the vicinity,
® He is easily identiflable, and shall wear his SIA badge at all times.
® There is an end of night team meeting to discuss any ways that the
premises may Improve the dispersal of patrons and any actions points are
communicated to the doorman,

Motices

# Notices shall be displayed at the exit and in prominent positions
requesting that patrons respect the needs of local residents and leave
the premises and area quietly.
# All employees are given appropriate instructions and training to
encourage customers to leave the premises and the area quietly.

Incident Reports
# All incidents of crime or disorder or nuisance are to be reported by the
designated premises supervisor or responsible member of staff.
® The licence holder shall ensure that the detalls of all complaints are
recorded in an occurrence book.
® When required, The Devonshire staff shall be in place ot the exit to
wish customers farewell and ask them to leave quietly and shall answer
any questions regarding transport availability.
® The Devonshire does not tolerate departing customers congregating
outside of the premises.
# The doorman should at all times be aware of activity outside of the
premises and endeavour by his presence to minimise bad behaviour. He
should be aware of potential areas of difficulty (nearby residences) and

provide a presence in those places to minimise potential problems.

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 147




Training

17. Staff will be trained in this dispersal policy and a record will be

18. Training will be refreshed every 3 months in line with The Dev
‘compliance’ training plan.

19. Staff will be encouraged to communicate with the local taxi firms to
advise on closing times especially during peak periods to ensure there is a
good supply. An agreed pick-up/drop off location to be communicated to

customers.
20. Staff will be trained to understand their general responsibilities towards
the safety of all categories of customers.
Staff will be trained to minimise noise from rubbish disposal after 1pm.

22. Whilst carrying out their legitimate duties outside of the premises all staff

are trained not to behave in a manner likely to disturb the neighbourhood,

conversation ITIT'ITI |ITI'.-[;|}' ter is ITIIEEI::'T".-FITIH':!ITI_

GLP201113 — Devonshire Bar and Lounge Page 148



	Agenda
	5 Report of the Head of Service Environmental Services, Licensing and Community Safety - Application for the Review of a Premises Licence
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix D1
	Appendix D2
	Appendix D3
	Appendix D4
	Appendix D5
	Appendix D6
	Appendix D7
	Appendix D8
	Appendix D9
	Appendix D10
	Appendix D11
	Appendix D12
	Appendix D13
	Appendix D14
	Appendix D15
	Appendix E
	Appendix F
	Appendix G
	Appendix H
	Appendix I
	Appendix J


